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To, To, 
The Board of Directors, The Board of Directors, 
Sf'V Global Trading Limited. Rashtriya Metal Industries Limited. 
28/30, Anant Wadi, Bhulefihwar, 308-312, Meadows, Sir M.V. Road, 
Mumbai - 400002, Sahar Plaza Complex, J.B. Nagar, 
Maharashtra, India, Andheri - East, Mumbai -400059. 

Mal1arashtra, India. 
To, 
The Board of Directors, 
RMIL Metal Industries Private Limited. 
308-312, Meadows, Sir M.V. Road, 
Sahar Plaza Complex, J.B. Naga r, 
Andheri - East, Mumbai -400059. 
Maharashtra, India. 

Sub: Fairness Opinion on the recommendation of fair share entitlement ratio for the purpose 
of Proposed Composite Scl1eme of Arrangement between SPV Global Trading limited, 

RMIL Mi,tal Industries Private Limited and Rashtriya Metal Industries limJte\l 

We understand that the Board of Directors are proposing to undertake the draft Composite 

Scheme of Arrangement between SPV Global Trading Limited ("SPV" or "Demerged Company") 

and RMIL Metal Industries Private Limited ("RMIPL" or "Resulting Company / Transferor 

Company") and Rashtriya Metal Industries Limited ("RMIL" or "Transferee Company") and their 

respective shareholders and creditors under sections 230 to 232 read with section 66 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of Companies ,\ct, Rules And Regula lions 

thereunder (hereinafter referred to as 'Scheme'). 

RMll, SPV and RMIPL (hereinafter referred to as "the Companies") has jointly appointed Nishant 

Soni & Associates, l~egistered Valuer ("Valuer") to prepare a report dated 2"' November, 2020 

("Valuation Report" or "Share Entitlement Report") and the Valuer has recornrnended tile fair 

value of equity shares of RMIL, and RMIPL along with fair value of Metal Business of SPV 

("Oemerged Undertaking") and consequently the Share Entitlernent Ratio recommended in the 

draft Scheme as well as in the valuation report as reproduced from the draft Scheme, is as under: 

1. "For every 2 (Two) Equity Shores of the Demerged Com pony held by an Eligible Member, at 

the election of suc/J Eligible Member by way of delivering the Election Notice in accordance 

with Clause 16.2 and subject to the Share Exchonge, either: 

Ladderup Corporate Advisory Private Limited 
Regd. Office: 102 ·A. 1st Floor, 
Hallmark Business Plaza, 
Sant Dyaneshwar Marg, 
Near Gurunanak Hospital Road, 
Sandra (East), Mumbai-400 051 

Tel.: +9122 4246 6363 
Fax: +91 22 4246 6364 
E-Mail: info@laddernp.com 
Website: www.ladderup.com 
CIN: U67190MH2007PTC166958 
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19 (Nineteen) fully paid-up Equity Share of the Transferee Company of Rs. 10/- (Rupees 

Ten) each at a face value of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each; 

or 
• l04 (One Hundred and Four) fully paid-up 10% Optionally-Convertible Non­

Participatory Preference Shares of the Transferee Company at Rs.100/- (Rupees 

Hundred only) each, which shall have a face value ofRs.10/-(Rupees Ten only) each at 

a premium of Rs. 90/· (Rupees Ninety) per share." 

Ladderup Corporate Advisory Private Limited ("We", "Us", "LCAPL") does not comment 
on the terms and conditions relating to the Issue of Preference Shares. 

1.1. "In addition to issue of shares to the shareholders of the Demerged Company pursuant to 

Clause 15.1 above, upon the Scheme becoming effective and in consideration for this 

Scheme, without any further act, application or deed, tne Transferee Company shall, 

without any further application or deed, issue and allot 1 (One) Equity Share of the 

Transferee Company of Rs,10/· (Rupees Ten) each for every 77 (Seventy Seven) Equity 

Shares of the Transferor Company of Rs.10/- (llupees Ten) each fully paid up, credited as 

fully paid up, whose name appears in the /legister of Members/Shareholders of the 

Transferor Company os oo the llecord Date or to their respective heirs, executors, 

administrators or other legal representatives or the successors-in-title as the case may be." 

In connection with the aforesaid, you requested our Fairness Opinion (the "Opinion") as uf the date 
hereof, as to the fairness of the Share Entitlement Ratio to the Equity Shareholders of the 
Companies. The scope of this Opinion includes commenting on tile fairness of the Share 
Entitlement Ratio recommended by the Valuer and not on the fairness or the economic rationale 
of the Scheme per se or the valuation metl1ods used by the Valuer or the historical and projected 
financial statements relied upon for the same by the Valuer. 

This Opinion Is addressed to the Board of Directors of the Companies. Further, this opinion is 
subject to the scope, limitations, assumptions, exclusions, and disclaimers detailed herein. This 
Opinion has been issued as per the requirements of SE81 Circular CFD/DIL3/CIH/20l.7 /21 dated 10'" 

March 2017 and any amendments or modifications thereof, and any other circular issued pursuant 
to Regulations 11, 37 and 94 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015. As such the Opinion is to be read in totality, not In parts and in conjunction with 
the relevant documents referred to herein. This Opinion has been issued only for the purpose of 
facilitating the Scheme in terms of the abovementioned SEBI Circulars and should not be used for 

any other purpose. 



Company Background 

SPV Global Trading Limited (the "SPV" or "Demerged Company") was originally incorporated as 

"Tarrif Cine & Finance Limited" on 511 ' February 1985 under the Companies Act, 1956 in 

Maharashtra. Name of the Dernerged Company was changed to "SPV Global Trading Limited" 

w.e.f. 26th April 2019 pursuant to Certificate of Incorporation obtained from the Registrar of 

Companies, Mumbai. The Corporate Identity Number of the Demerged Company is 

L27100MH1985PLC035268 and having registered Office situated at 28/30, Anant Wadi, 

Bhuleshwar, Mumbai - 400002, Maharasl1tra. It is, inter a/ia, engaged in the Manufacturing and 

Trading of Non-Ferrous Metals, Copper and Copper scrap along with holding certain other business 

and assets. The shares of Demerged Company are listed on Bombay Stock Excl1ange (BSE); 

however, It was suspended for some years. Presently, SPV is thinly traded on BSE after revocation 

of its suspension. 

RMIL Metal Industries Private Limited (the "RMIPL'' or "Resulting Company" or "Transferor 

Company") Is a Private limited Company incorporated on 16'" October 2019 under the Companies 

Act, 2013 in Maharashtra. The Corporate Identity Number of the Transferor Company is 

U27320MH2019PTC331757. Registered Office of RMIPL is situated at 308-312, Meadows, Sir M.V. 

Road, Sahar Plaza Complex, J.B. Nagar, Andheri - East, Mumbai -400059, Maharaslitra. ll is, inter 

alia, Incorporated with the objective to engaged In the business of copper and allied metal and 

their scrap. It has not commenced any business activities. 

Rashtriya Metal Industries Limited (the "RMIL" or "Transferee Company") is a Public Limited 

Company Incorporated under the Companies Act, 1913 on 28'" November, 1946 and llas its 

registered office at 308-312, Meadows, Sir M.V. Road, Sahar Plaza Complex, J.B. Nagar, Andheri -

East, Mumbai, Maharashtra - 400059. The Corporate Identity Number of the Transferee Company 

is. U99999MH1946PLC005378. The Transferee Company is engaged in manufacturing of Coppe.r 

and Copper Alloy Strips. It is one of the premier producers of specialty cold rolled strips in a wide 

range of copper alloys. The Transferee Company is subsidiary of the De merged Company holding 

50.51% shares. 

Brief Background of the_ ProJ1osed Scheme 

The Scheme set out herein in its present form or with any rnodification(s) or amendmentls) 

approved, Imposed or directed by the NCLT shall be effective from tl1e Appointed Date but shall 

be operative from tl1e Effective Date. The Various parts of the Scheme shall be deemed to have 

taken effect in fol/owing sequence: 
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1. Firstly, Part II of the Scheme (relating to demerger of Demerged Undertaking into the 
Resulting Company) shall be deemed to have taken effect, prior to Part Ill of the Scheme; and 

2. Thereafter, Part Ill of the Scheme (relating to amalgamation of Transferor Company with 
Transferee Company) shall be deemed to have taken effect, after Part II of the Scheme. 

Upon the Scheme becoming effective and in consideration for the demerger of Demerged 
Undertaking into Resulting Company and without any furtlier act, application or deed, immediate 
amalgamation of the Transferor Company into the Transferee Company, the Transferee Company 
shall, without any further application or deed, issue and allot shares, credited as fully paid up, to 
the extent indicated below, to the Equity Shareholders of the Resulting/ Transferor Company and 
to the Equity Shareholders of the Demerged Company (since the Resulting Company/ Transferor 
Company would immediately loose its existence as on the effective date), whose name appears in 
the Register of Members/Shareholders of Demerged Company as on the Record Date or to their 
respective heirs, executors, administrators or other legal representatives or the successors-in-title 
as the case may be, 

For every 2 (Two) Equity Shares of the Demerged Company held by an Eligible Member, at the 

election of such Eligible Member by way of delivering the Election Notice and subject to the Shore 

Exchange, either: 

19 (Nineteen) fully paid-up Equity Share of the Transferee Company of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) 

each at a face value of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Te.n) each; 

or 
104 (One Hundred and Four) fully paid-up 10% Optionally-Convertible Non-Pariicipotory 

Preference Shares of the Tiansferee Company at Rs. 100/- (Rupees Hundred only) each, which 

shall have a face value of Rs. 10/- (llupees Ten only) each ot a premium of Rs. 90/· (fiupees 

Ninety) per share. 

In addition to issue of shares to the shareholders of the Demerged Company above, upon 

Amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee Co,npony, the existing shareholders 

ofthe Transferor Company shall be issued and allotted 1 {One) Equity Share of the Transferee 

Company of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each fully paid up for every 77 (Seventy Seven) Equity Shares of 

the Transferor Company of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each fully paid up. 

The terms of the fully paid-up 10% Optionally-Convertible Non-Participatory Preference Shares of 
the Transferee Company are as mentioned in Annexure A of the Scheme and same will not be listed 

on any recognized Stock Exchange in India. 
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In arriving at the Opinion set forth below, we have relied on the accuracy and completeness of all 

Information and documents provided to us by the Companies and/or their other advisors, 

Including: 

1. Valuation report dated 2nd November 2020 prepared by the Registered Valuer (a draft was 

shared with us before issuance of the final Valuation Report). 

2. Draft Composite Scheme of Arrangement between SPV, RMIPL, RMIL and their respective 

shareholders and creditors under section 230-232 read with section 66 of Companies Act 2013 

and other applicable provisions of Companies Act, Rules and Regulations thereunder. 

3. Audited Financial Statements of SPV, RMIL & RMIPL for the financial year ended 31" March 

2020. 

4. Limited Review report of SPV, RMIPL and RMIL as on 30 th September, 2019. 

5. Shareholding pattern of SPV, RMIL and RMIPL as on 30 th September, 2020. 

6. Financial Projections of RMIL and Identified Metal Business Undertaking of SPV for half year 

ended 2020-21, FY 202122, FY 2022-23, FY 2023-24, FY 2024-2'.i and FY 202S-2G. 

7. Discussion with Management including Management Representation Letter dated 25th October 

2020 

8. Necessary explanations, information and representations provided by the management of the 

Companies and/or Its advisors. 

Umftatlons and ScoJle of Worls 

our report is subject to the limitations detailed herein after: 

a. The share entitlement analysis recommendation contained herein represents the analysis 

done for the date on which we were appointed and not for any other time of the year. 

b. The scope of our work has been limited to the extent of arriving at the fair entitlement ratio 

as explained above. We have no responsibility to update this report for events and 

circumstances after the date of this report. 

c. Our work was not designed to verify the accuracy or reliability of the information provided to 

us and nothing in this report should be taken to imply that we have conducted procedures, 

audits or investigations in an attempt to verify or confirm any information supplied to us. 
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d, This report is Issued on the understanding that the management of the Companies have 
drawn our attention to all matters concerning the fi11anclal and legal position of the 
businesses, which may have an impact on our reporting, including any significant changes that 
have taken place or are likely to take place in future. 

e, We have no present or planned future interest in the Companies and the fee for this report is 
not contingent upon the values reported therein. 

f. We do not express any opinion as to any tax or other consequences that might arise from the 
Scheme, nor does our opinion address any legal, tax, regulatory or accounting matters. 

g. Our report should not be construed as our opinion or certifying the compliance of the Scheme 
with provisions of any law prevalent as on the reporting date. 

Distribution of this Fairness Opinion 

The Fairness Opinion is addressed to the Doard of Directors of Cornpanies ('111 its capacity as such) 
solely for the purpose of providing them with an independent opinion on the fairness of the Share 
Entitlement Ratio as determined by the Valuer and for the purpose of submission to t11e Stock 
Exchanges, National Company Law Tribunal along with the petition for the Scheme and such other 
regulatory authorities under Listing Regulations, SEBI Circular and/ or Companies Act, 2013. The 
Fairness Opinion shall not be disclosed or referred to publicly or to any third party, other than as 
required by Indian Law (in which case you would provide us a prior written intimation) without our 
prior written consent. The Fairness Opinion should be read in totality and not in parts. Further, this 
Fairness Opinion should not be used or quoted for any purpose. If this Fairness Opinion is used by 
any person other than to whom it is addressed or for any purpose other than the purpose stated 
hereinabove, then we will not be liable for any consequences thereof. Neither this Opinion nor its 
contents may be referred to quoted to / by any third party, in any registration statement, 
prospectus, offering memorandurn 1 annual report, loan agreement or any other agreement or 
documents given to third parties, The receipt of this Opinion by any person is not to be taken as 
constituting the giving of investment opinion by us to any such person, not to constitute such 

person our client. 
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Based on our examination of the Valuation Report, such other information/ undertakings/ 
representations provided to us by the Companies and our independe11l dnalysis and evaluation of 
such information and subject to the scope limitations as mentioned above and to the best of our 
knowledge and belief, we are of the opinion that the Share Entitlement Ratio is fair for the 
shareholders of the Companies. 

Yours truly, 
For Ladderup Corporate Advisory Private Limited 

s urabh Sarayan 
Managing Director 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 3•d November 2020 



RMIL METAL INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
i 

CIN: U17320MH2019PTC331757 
Regd, Off: 308-312, Mea~ows, Sahar Plaza Comp/ex, Sir M, V. Road, J, B, Nagar, Andhori (east), M urnbal -400 002, 

Tel: 67283000, Fax: 28366366 Email Id.: accounts@rashtriyametal.com 

NOTICE OF ANNUALGENEHAL MEETING 

SHORTER NOTICE IS HEREBY ¢!VEN THAT THE FIRST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF 

RMIL METAL 1.NDUSTRIES PRl~ATE LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON FRIDAY, 30"' OCTOBER, 2020 AT 11,00 A.M. 

AT 308-312,MEADOWS ,SIR M,V.ROAD, SAHAR PLAZA COMPLEX, J.B.NAGAR,ANDHERI (E) MUMBAI 

40.0059 TO l'RANSACTTHE FO~LDWJNG BUSINESS: 
I ii • a JI .•. _■ ■ !J, ■- ■ ~:- II ■ II 11 ·• ■ • II II ■ ■ ~ II II 1111 II • "' • " " 11 1111 111 II II II II ll ■ ■ • I! !I II ■ ■ II II II ■ ■ 11 I II ■ M II II JI 11 ■ 11 I 11 .II II II ■ ■ Ir ■ ll II ■ ■ • II II I 

· Ordinary Bus.iness 

1, To consi.der and adopt the
1

Audiled Financial Statements of the Company for the period ended 31"March, 

2020, the Reports of the Bqard of Directors & Auditors thereon. 

2. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without 111odification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary 

Resolution: 

Appointment of M/s, CAS & Co. as Statutory Auditor of the Company 

41RESOLVED iMAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 1112 and all other ;lpp!lcable provision_i;, if any1 

qf the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder (includinB any statutory modificaUon(s) or re-
' 

enactmentthereof for the\time being in force), M/s. CAS & Co., Chartered Accountant, Mumbai (Firm 

Regi,tration Number 11107pW), be and is hereby re-oppointed as Au(Jitor of the Company for a term of 5 

(five) consecutive years fro1'.\1 the conclusion of tl1is Ann uni General Meeting till the conclusion of the Sixth 

Annual General Meetine at ;uch remuneration as shall be fixed by the Ooard of Directors of the Company. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT 4ny Director of the Company, be and is lierel>y authorized to sign and submit the 

necessary application and ftjrms with appropriate autllorities ~nd to perform all such octs, deeds and thines 

as It may in its absolute discreticm deem ne,essary or desirable for and on behalf of t11e Company for the 

purpose of giving effect to aforesaid resolution." 

Date 28"' October, 2020 
l 

FOil RMIL METAL INDUSTHIES PRIVATE LIMITIW 

Balkrishna Binani 

Director 

9/~ 



RMIL METAL INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
, CIN: U27320MH2019PTC331757 

Regd. Off: 308-312, M.ea~ows, Sahar Pl.a.za Complex, $ir M. V. Road, J.B. Nagor, Andherl (~ast), .Murnbai-400 ooi, 
· Tel: 6?283000, Fax: 28366366 Emal.I Id:. accounts(rilra.shtrlyametal.com 

NOTICI' OF ANNL(i\LGENCRAL MEETING 

SHORTER NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE FIRST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF 
• 

RMIL METAL INDUSTRIES PRl\'.ATI: LIMITED Will BE HELD ON FRIDAY, 30"' OCTOBER, 2020 AT 11,00 A.M, 

AT 308-312,MEADQWS ,SIR M,V.ROAD, SAHAR PLAZA COMPLEX, J.B.NAGAR,ANDHERI (E) MUMBAI 
! 

40P05~TO TRANSACT THE FO~LOWING BUSINESS: 
- ■■ •-~···•··••.■ ~ ■ ~• ■■■ ,~~l ■■■■ • ■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■ l ■■■■ l ■■■ ~ll ■■■■■ l ■■ l ■■■■■■ I 

· Ordinary Business 

l, To cons)der and adopt thelAudlted Financial Statements of the Company for the period ended 31'tMarch, 

2020, the Reports of the Bqard of Directors & Auditors thereon . 

• 2. Jo consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolutio,1 as an Ordinary 

Resolution: 

Appointment of M/s. CASI!, Co. as Statutory Auditor of the Company 

"llESOLVtD THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 142 and all other applica!ilc provisions, if any, 

of the. Companies Act, 2D13 and Hules framed thereunder (including any statutory modification(,) or re-
i 

enac.tment thereof for the',time being in force), M/s. CAS & Co., Chartered Accountant, Mumbai (Firm 

Registration Number 11107,5W), be and is hereby re-appointed as Auditor of the Company for a term of 5 
• 

(five) consecutive years fror\i the conclusion of tl1is Annual General Meeting till the .conclusion of the Sixth 

Annual General Meeting at such remuneration as shall be.fixed by the Board of Directors of the Company. 

Rl:SOlVEO FUHTl!ER TH/IT qny Director of lhc Company, be and Is hereby authorized to sign and submit the 

necessary application and fqrms with appropriate authorities and to perform all such acts, deeds and th'rngs 

as It may in its absolute dis~retion deem necessary or desirnble for and on behalf of the Company for the 

purpose of glylng effect to aforesaid resolution." 

Date 28th October, 2020 
i 

FOR RMIL METAL INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Balkrishna Binani 

Director 
Q,r/ 



a) 

RMll. METAL INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U27320MH2019PTC331757 

Regd, Off:308-312, Meadows, Sahar Plaza Complex, Sir M. V. Road,J. a. Nagar, Andheri (east), Mumbai-400 002. 

Place 

Tel: 67,283000, Fax: 28366366 Email Id: accounts@rashtriyametal.com 
' 

Mumbai DIN: 00175080 

Address:2,Rirla House Cornround, 

R/176,Birla Lane, Juhu, Murnb0i 400049. 

A membe.r e.nti.tled to attend .and vote at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) is entitled to appoint a proxy 
. I 

to attend the meeting and the proxy need not be a member of the Company. The instrument of proxy in 

order to .be effective sh9uld be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, duly completed ad 
' 

signed not less than 48 Hours before the commencement of the meeting, 

b) Memb.ers / Proxies should bring the d<1ly filled Attendance Slip attached herewith to attend tile meeting, 

ROUTE MAP: 

M.,-,J~/,!1~J;,,d,1 
\\a;4i'; 



RMI[ METAL INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U27.320MH2019PTC331757 

Re~d. Off; 308,31.2,.Mea~ows, sa.har Plaza Complex, Sir M. v: Road, J.B. Na gar, Andhorl.(east), Mumbai -400 002. 
· · 'rel: 61,28~()0D, Fax: 28366366 Emall.Id:accow,ts@rashtriyametal.com 

Form No, MGT-c.U 

Proxy Form 

(Pursuant to SectiQn105(6) of theCompaniesAct,20l3nnciRule 19(3) of the Companies 

CIN 

Name of the Company 

Registered Office 

Name of the Member(s): 

Registered adciress: 

E-mail Id: 

(Management and Administration) llules,2014) 

\ U2732DMH2019PTC331757 
. 
i RMIL Metal Industries Private Limited 

; 308-312, Meadows ,Sir M.V.Road, Sahar Plaza Complex, J.B. Nagar, Andheri (E), 
Mumbai 400059 

Folio No/Client Id: Dl'ID: 

I /We, being the rnember(s) of.$11,ares of the above mentioned company, hereby appoint 

1. Name:·--------,.-------------------------

Address:. _______ ---'--------------------------
E-Mail ID:, ______________________________ _ 

Signature: __________________________ ~,orfoiling him/her 

2. Name: _______ __, _____________ , 

Address: ________ ~-------------------------

E-Mail ID: __ ----~------------------------
Signature:. ________ -;.-__________________ ___,or failing him/her 

3. Name:. ________ ;._ _______________________ _ 

Address: ______ ~-+---------------------------
E-Mall 1D: _______ ~----------------------

Signature: __ ~-------+------------------___,or failing him/her 



RMIL ME11AL INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U27320MH2019PTC331757 

Regd,.Qff: 308-312, Mead9ws, Sahar Plaza Complex, Sir M. V. Road, J •. B. Nagar, Andher.i (east), Mumbai-400 002. 
Tel; 67.~83000, Fax: 28366366 Email Id: accounts@rashtriyametal.com 

As my/our proxy to attend ~nd vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/ow behalf at the Annual General 

Meeting of the Company, to be held on Friday, 30th October, 2020 At 11.00 A.M. at 308-312,Meadows ,Sir 

M,V,Road, Sahar Plaza Complex, J.B. Nagar, Andheri (E), Mumbai 4000S9 and at any adjournment thereof, 

in respectoffollowlng resolutions as indicated below: 

Resolutio.n. I Subject of the Resolution 

,No. 
. 

To receive,_ 0)nsider and adopt the finnncinl stutements for ,, ,.1. 

the period ended 31'1March, 2020 and the Reports of Board 

of Directors';& Auditors thereon. 

. 2. . To ,appoint ["1/s. CAS & Co as Statutory Auditor of the 
·. 

Company. 

Signed this_.-. day of_._,202~ 

Signature of Shareholder 

Signature of Proxy Holder(s) 

For 

Voting 

Against 

Affix 
f{evenue 

Stamp 



RMIL ME"fTAL INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U27320MH2019PTC331757 

Resd, O1.f: o08~Sl2, Mead9ws, Sahar Plaza Complex, Sir M. V. Road, J. B. Nagar, Andheri (east), Mumbai - 400 002. 
Tel: 67283000, Fax:.28366.366 .Email Jd:.accounts@rashtriyarnetal.com 

ATT£NDANCESLIP 

CIN : U27320MH2019PTC331757 

: RMIL Metal Industries Private Limited Name of the Company 

ReglstereclOffice :308-312, Meadows ,Sir M.V. Road, Sahar Plaza Complex, J.B. Nagar, 
Andheri (E), Mumbai 400059 

Members attendin& the Meeting in person or by Proxy are requested to complete the Attendance slip 

and hand it over at the entrance of the meeling room. 

I herepy record my presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company at 308-312,Meadows ,Sir 

M.V.Road, Sahar Plaza Comp.lex, J.B. Nagar, Andheri (E), Mumbai ~00059, Friday, 301
" October, 2020 . 

.......... q,,, ... ,.,., ...... ". ···"·········· ........ ,., .. ,,.,, ....... . 

Full name of the Member(in block letters) Signature 

FolloNo.: ...................... DPIDNo .:• .................................. Client ID N.o.:• .......................... .. 

•Applicable for membe.r hol~ing shares in electronic form 

,.,, .......................... ,,,, ............ , ......... ,, ....... , .. ,.,,,, 
Full narne of the Proxy (in block letters) Signature 



RMIL METAL INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
. CIN: U27320MH2019PTC331757 

Address; 3.08-312,Me,1dows ,Sir M,V.Road,.Sahar Plaza Complex, J,B.Nagar,Andheri {E) 
Mumbai 400059 

: Email ID: accou11ts@rashtriyametal.com 

DllffCTORS REPORT 

To, . 

The Members, 

The Directors of your Company l1ereby presents the Ol"Annual Report of RMIL Metal Industries 

Private Limited together with the Audited Statements of Accounts for the period ended 31st March, 

2020. 

1.. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS: 

Revenue froni Operqtion 

Other lnconie 

Proflt/(Loss) before Tax 

Less: Current Tax 

Less: Deferred Tax 

Profit /(Loss) after tax before share in profit/ (loss) of 

associates 

Add : Share In profit/ {loss) of associates 

Z, STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS: 

Amount {in Rs.) 

(20,785) 

(20,785) 

The.re has been no change in tlic business of the Company during the period ended 31"March, 

2020. 

3. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: 

The Company does not have any website and the copy of extract of Annual Return in Format 

MGT-9 has been enclos~d with this He port as "Annexure I". 

V f> 



RMIL METAL INDUSTRIES PRIVAT/: LIMITED 
CIN; U27320MH2019PTC331757 

Address: 30.8-~12,Meadows ,Sir M.V.Road, Sahar Plaza Complex, J.B.Nagar,Andheri (E) 
Mumbai 4000S9 

• Email ID: accounts@rashtriyametal,com 

4, MEETINGS OF THE BOARD: 

During .the year the comr,111y ha~ c:onducted (OJ) three Boord meetings held on 301h October, 

2019, 03rd December, 2919, 241h February, 2020. 

The Intervening gap between the meetings was as prescribed under the Cornpanies Act, 2013. 

Attendance of Directors at Board Meetings held during the period ended 31st March, 2020. 

Name of the Directors Attendance al Board Meetings held during the period 

ended 3l"Mar(J,, 2020, 
. 

Mr, Balkrishria Binani • 3 
. . 

----.-· .,., . ., ____ 
Mrs. Pragati Binani 3 

5. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanation 

obtained by them, your Directors make the follow·,ng statements in terms of Section 134(5) of 

the Companies Act, 201~: 

i) Tl1at in the preparation of the onnual accounts, the applicalJle accounting standards have 

l:>een followed and t11ere are no material departures; 

Ii) That such accounting policies selected and applied them rnnsistc•ntly and made judcments 

and. estirnates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state 

of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the 

Company for that period; 

Iii) That proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 

accordance with the;provisions of the Act for safeguardins the assets of the Company and 

for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregul,irities; 

Iv) Th.at they have prepared th.e annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

v) That proper systern to ensure compliance witl1 the provisions of all applicable laws and that 

such systern were adequate and operating effectively. 
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6. AUDITORS & AUDITORS REPORT: 

At th.e Extra Ordinary General meeting held on 271h December, 2019 of the members M/s. Sajjan 

Kanodia & Co.1 Cha.rtered Account,rnts, (FHN 114~87W), were appointed as statL.1tory auditors 

of the Company l!II \he conclusion of the First Annual General Meeting to be held in the.FY 2019· 

2020). Thereafter, the company changed the auditors from M/s. Sa)Jan Kanodia & Co., 

Ci'lartered Accountants, (FRN 114587W) to M/s. C A S .& CO., Chartered Accountants, (FRN 

111075W) In the Extra Ordinary General mec,ting of the members held on 26 th August, 2020 

The Soard recommends the re-appointment of auditors for further period of 5 years. 

Accordingly, the appointment of M/s. CA S & CO., Chartered Accountants, (FRN 111075W), ;is 

statutory ;iuditors of the Company is mad.e for 5 years [I.e., frorn the conclusion of First Annual 

Oeneral Meeting 'AGM'; till the conclusion of the Sixth Annual General Meeting], on such terms 

and remuneration as agreed upon between the. Director and the Auditors. In t11is regard, the 

Company has received a certificate from the auditor to the effect tlwt if they arc appointed, it 

would be in accordance'.with the provisions of Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Tile ob.ser.vations of the St<l!utory Auditors, when read together with the relevant notes to the 

accounts and accounting policies are self-explanatory and does not call for any further 

comment. 

7, PA[lTICULAHS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS BY HIE COMPANY UNDER SECTION 

!§.§.; 

The particul;irs of Loan, Guarantees and lnvesltnents made by the Company under the 

provisions of Section 186 of the companies Act, 2013 are p1ovidcd as "Annexure II" which forms 

part of this Report. 

!l. CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENT ENTERED WITH RELATE!:>, PAJ3,IY; 

Th~ particulars of Contrpcts and Am1ngernent with related party as "Annexure Ill" which forms 

part of this Report, 

V 
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9, AMOUNT TRANSFERRED TO RESERVE: 

The Board of the Company does not propose to transfer any amount to the reserves for tl1e 

perio~ ended on 31st M:arch, 2020. 

10 .. DIVIOEND, 

Since the Company has. incurred losses, the directors do not recommend any dividend for the 

period e.nded 31st March 2020. 

11,. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS: 

There are no material, changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the 

Company, which have o;ccurred between the period ended on 31st Marci;, 2020 to which these 

financial statements relate and date of this report. 

12. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY. JOINT V_ENTU!lI.[1_1\J_D ASSQ_pATE COIY!PANIES: 

The company does not h_ave any subsidiary, Associate nnd Joint Venture Company. 

13, .ENERGY CON.?J'RVATl01'j, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS 

AND OUTGO: 

The detai.ls regarding enprgy conservation, technology absorption and .foreign exchange earnings 

as required under Section 134(3)(m) of tl1e Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014 are as mentioned below: 

a) C9nservation of Energy: 

Steps taken for conserva lion 

Steps taken for lJliljzing alternate sources of energy 
. 

. 

capital ·. investment on energy conservation 

equipment's 

. 

. 
• 

The Company l21ys great em1 Jhasls 

on saving comumption of e nergy, 

nergy 

going 

ective 

n to 

nergy, 

achieving reductions in e 

consumption Is an on 

exercise in the Company. Eff 

measures l1ave been take 

minimize the loss of e 

wherever possible . 
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b) Technology Absorption: 

Efforts made fortedrnology absorption Considering the nature of activities 
. 

of tl1e Company, there is 
Benefits derived li~e 

no 
product improvement, cost 

reduction, product development import 
requirement regarding technology 

or 

substitution 
absorption. 

. . 
In ¢ase of imported:technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the 

beginning of the financial year): 

Details of technology imported, if any Nil 
... ,"~ 

Vear of import : Not Applicable 
. ·---

Whether imported technology fully alisorbed Not Applicable 
-->·-~--" 

Areas where absorption of imported technology has Not Applicable 

not taken place, if any 
-

Expenditlll'e on Reseprch & Development, if any Nil 

C) Foreign Exchange Earnings/Outgo: 

Particulars For period ended 31st March, 

2020 

i Amount In Rs • 
. 

Actual Foreign Exchange earnings NIL 
. 

Actual Foreign Exchange outgo NIL 
•"" _____ ,,,., ..... 

14. DIRECTORS AND KEV MANAGEHIAL PERSOf'!.NEL APPOINTED OR RESIGNED DUHING THE 

PERIOD ENDED 31"March, 2020: 

During the year there was no change in the constitution of the Board under review. 
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lS, DEPOSITS: 

The. Company has nelth.er invited nor accepted any deposits from the public during the period 

under .review. Accordingly, there are no unclaimed or unpaid deposits lying with the Company 

for the period under review. 

16, SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS: 

There are no significant.matedal orders passed by the Regulators/ Courts which wo.uld impact 

the going concern status of the Company and its future operations. 

17. SHARE CAPITAL: 

The details of Share caplfal of the Company are as (ind er·. 

Sr.no. Equity Share Capital Period Ended 
•. 

31'' March, 2020 

Authorized Capital 
l. 1,00,000 

10,000 Equit~ Shares of Rupees lO each only 

Issued, Subscribed and P\1id-upS;rnita1 
2. 1,00,000 

10,000 Equit\l Shares ofRupees 10 each only 

. 

During the year under rqview, the Company has .not issued shares with differentiill voting rigl1ts 

nor granted any stocks options or sweat equity. As on 31"March, 2020 none of the Directors of 

the Company holds instrument convertible into equity shares or the Company. 

18, CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: 

The Company is not required to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibjlity Committee as it 
i 

does not fall within purview of Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence it is not 

required to formulate policy on corpor;ite social responsibility. 

V 
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19. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

The Company was not required to appoint Independent Directors under Section 149(4) and Rule 

4. of the Compani~s {Appointment and QUiilification of Directors) Rules. 2014 hence no 

declaration has beenobtaine,:L 

20, COMPANY'S POLICY ON DIRECTO]jS' APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION INCLUDING 

CRITERIA FOR DETERMINING QUALIFICATIONS, POSITIVE ATTRIBUTES, INDEPENDENCE OF A 

DIRECTOR AND OTHER MATTERS PROVIDED UNDER SUll-SECTLON (3) OF SECTION 178: 

The Cqmpany, being a frivatc Limited Company was .not required to constitute a Nomination 

and Remuneration Comtnittee under Section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule G of 

the Companies (Meetings of Gonrd and its Powers) Rules, 2014 ancl Stakeholders Relationship 

Committee under Section 178(5) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

21. DISCLOSURE UNDER TH.E SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WOHPLACE (PREVENTION, 

PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 

The Co111pany is committed \o provide a s,ife and conducive work environment to its employees. 

Your Directors state that during the period under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to 

the Sexual Harassm.e.nt of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 

2013. 
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22,ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

Your Directors take this opportunity to express their grateful appreciation for the excellent 

assis_tance and_ co-operation received from all our Clients, Financial. Institutions, Bankers, 

Business Associates and the Government and other regulatory authorities and thanks all 

stakeho_lders for their valuable sustained support and encouragement towards the conduct of 

the proficient operation of the Company. Your Directors would like to place on record their 

gratitude to all the employees who have continued their support during the year. 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 281hOctober,Z020 

FOR RMIL METAL INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED 

(Balkrishna JJinani) 

Director 

DIN:00175080 

Add:2,8irla House 

Compound, R/176,Birla 

Lane,Juhu Murnboi 

400049. 

~~✓ 
(Pracati Binani) 

Director 

DIN:08589030 

Address :Bunclow No.2,llirla 

Compound,R-175 Juhu 

Hoad, Near Tulip Star Hotel, 

Mumbai 400049 



Annexure I 
FORM NO. MGT9 

EXTRACT .OF ANNUAL RETURN as on period ended on 31.03.2020 

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & 
Adn,inistration) Rulus, .. 2014. 
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RMIL METAL INDUSTRIES Pl11VATE LIMITED 

Co111p,my Limited l3y shurcs & Non-Govt Company 
308-312,Meadows ;Sir M.V.Road, Sahar Plaza C_omplex, 
J.B.Nagar,Andheri (E), Mumbai 400059. 
Cmuil Id: accqunts@rashtriy<ln1ctul.corn 
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VII IPENALTIES/PUNISllMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES 

Penalty 
Punishment 
compbunding 

PhJcc: Mumbai 
D;1t1?.: 28th Q,tober, ;w;w 

For RMIL Metul lnclustrles Priv;ite Um/led 

)7Y/A,-~-·- ~p✓ 
(!3atkrishna 13imrni J !Pragatl Binani) 
Director Director 
DIN: 00175080 DIN: 08589030 

Add:2,Bll{LA HOUSE Address: 13u_nglow 
COMPOUND, R/176,tllRL/\ No.2,Birlu Compound,R-
LANE,JUHU MUMGAI 175 Juhu Ro:id, Near Tulip 

'100049. Steir Hotel, Mumb;ii 
4000.9 
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Annexure II 

Particulars of Loans, Guc1rantees, Securities and Investments for the Period ended on 31u March, 2020 

► loans given dwing the period ended on 31st March, 20 

► Investment made duri!1J.Ltl1£. period rn1ded on 31st March,.202Q 

FOR RMIL METAL 11\/i)USTHIES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Date: 28th October, 2020 

Place: Mumbai 

(ll all<fishna. flinani) 

Director 

D11\/: 00175080 

Add: 2,8irlil House 

Compound, R/175,Birla 

l;ine,Juh,i.Mumbai 400049. 

( Pragati Bi nani) 

Director 

DIN: 08589030 

Address :Bunglow 

No.2,flirla Cornpound,H-

175 Jullu Road, Near Tulip 

Star Hotel, Mumbili 

400049 
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ANNEXURE 111 

Form AOC-2 

(Pursuant to Clause (h) of Sub-Section (3) at Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(2) at 

the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

Form for disclosure of particplars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related 

parties referred to In Sub-Section 11) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's 

length transactions under third proviso thereto 

1, Detai(s of..Con.tra.cts of Arrangements or Transactions not at Arm's Length Basis 

{b) 

(c) 

{e) 

(fl 

{g) 

Name(s) of the related party and nature of 

relationship 

Natureof 

transactions 

contracts/ arrangements/ 

Duration of the contracts hirranr,cments / 

transactions 

.Salient terms of the conm,cts 

orarrangernents;or transactions including 

the value, if anV: 

Justificat.ion for •.e11tering into such cori'~ 

or arrnngements ur transactions 

Pate{s} of approval by the Board 

Amount pqid as c;idvances1 if any: 

Di!te on which Lthe special resolution was 

passed in general Meeting as required under 

first proviso toSection 188 

NIL 

NIL 

Nil 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

Note: All related party transactions that were entered into during the period were on an arm's length 
• . • I 

basis an~ were in the ordinar{course of business. 

V ,1'1 ~-✓ 
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2. De.tails of Material ~ontracts or Arrangements or Transactions at Arm's Length Basis 

(a} 

(bl 

{c) 

(d) 

(e) 

(f) 

Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship NIL 

N,atureof contra,cts/ orrangerncnts/ trnnsactions NIL 

Duration of the ton tracts /a rm ngements / trans~ctions NIL 

Salient terms - of the contracts or~,rrangemen ts or NIL 

trans;ictions inciuding 

tile value, if any 

Date(s) of appro;val by tl1e Board NIL 

Amount palcl as '.advances, if any: NIL 

For RMIL METAi. iNDUSTRiES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Date; 28th October, 202 

Pla~e: Mumbai 

(Oalkrishna Blnanl) 

Director 

DIN: 00175080 

~,/ 
(Pragati Binani) 

Director 

DIN: 08589030 

Add:2,Birla I-louse Compound, Address ;Bunglow 

R/17€,Birla Lane,Juhu 

Mumbai 400049. 

No.2,Di, la Conipound,R-

175 Jullu Road, Near Tulip 

Star Hotel, Mumbai 

400049 



CAS&CO 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Members of RMIL Metal Industries Private Limited 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited lhe Financial stateIilents of RMIL Metal Industries Private Limited ("the Compbny"), 
which comprise !he balance sheet as at 31st March 2020, and the statement of Profit and Loss, for !he 
period ondod on that data, and notoc to tho financial ctatomonlc, including a cummary of cignificant 
accounting policic8 and other explanatory information. 

. . 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid Financial statements give the information required by the Acl in the manner so required and 
give~ l1u~ 811U l8i1 Vi8w i11 cu11lu11nily will, lh(, HC(;(JUnling principl8S gun,,rn!ly 8W3pled in India, ul lh8 
state of affairs of lhe Company as at March 31, 2020, and loss, for !he period ended on that date. 

Da!is for Opinion 

Wr. r.nnrlt 1r:lerl olJr cl 1rlil in clr:r:nrrlclnr:0 wilh lhP. SIHnrl;irrls on A11rliting (SAs) sp0r.ifi0rl 1111rlror ser.lion 

143(10) of tl·,e Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further desc1iiJed 
in the Audito:-'s Responsibilities for the Audit of tho financial Statements section.of our roporL Wo are 
independent of !lie Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute or Chartered 
Accountants of India together with the el11icai requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial 
stclte111e11ts u11ue1 tl1e µ1uvisiu11s uf 11,e Cu111µ,111ies Acl, 2013 a11u l11t, Rules ll1e1eu11ue1, a11u we ltdV8 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Elhics. 
We believe that the audit evidence we ltave obtained Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our opinion. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Ro port Thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other infonmlion 
comprises lhe information included in t11e management report but does not include the financial 
statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on lhe financial statemenls does not cover the other information and we do not express 
any fo:m of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether !he other information is materially inconsistent with !he 
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materia~lly &""' 
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatem · "

5 
c'1 * 

of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 2 r,/.iis1sAI !~ 
~~ lh: 'Z~ . ~"">.:,; __ ✓. ::.." 

~'2 ;,e,ol 

A-703, Rajeshri Accord, Telly Cross Lane, Off. S. N:-Road;Andheri (East) Mumbai - 400 069 

Mobile: +91 73044 182 J 4 • Email id: info@casnco.com • Website: www.casnco.com 
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial 
Statements 

The Company's Board Qf Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation ot these financial statements that give 
a liue c111u ld11 view ul t1·10 f1nJ11clal position, flnw1elul µ~1rt11111u:1u~, i11 uuuu1uc111w will•, t1·1.,, ~,.counting 
principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 
of the Act This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and 
detecting frauds and ot11er irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; 
making judgments and estimates that are rnasonable and prudent; and design, implemenlation and 
maintena_nce of adequate inlernal financial controls, that were oper9ting effeclively for ensuring !he 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant lo !he preparation and presentation of 
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, wl1ether 
due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability 
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relaled lo going concern and using 
\he going concern basis of accounting unless .management either intends lo liquidate the Company or 
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but lo do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting 
process, 

Auditor's Responsibilities for tl1e Audit ot tl1e 1-inancial Statements 

1. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 
whole are free \rom material misstatement, whether due lo fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's 
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is nol a 
guaran!ee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 
misstatement when it r.xists. Misst8temenls can arise from fraud or error and are considered 
material if, individually or in \he aggregate, they could reasonably be expected lo influence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

2. As part of an audit in accordanrn w·1th SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skeplicisrn throughout the audit. We also : 

a. Identify and assess the risks of malerial misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain 
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or !he 
override of internal control. .-r.~--'< 

c i'--'·~C~~ 

(~ff;,,;;~~ \··fl Al lJ) 
?-~ /%'vi, 

~Jtl!1~a::,[}'?::7 
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b. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstance. 

c. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

d, Conclude on the appropriateness or management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evirlence obtained, whether a material uncertainly exists 
minted to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ablllly to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we sre requireu 
to draw allention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on 
the audit evidence obt.ained up to the dale of ou(auditor's report However, future. evenls or 
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a gorng concern. 

e. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions 
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentafron. 

3. We. com1nunicale with those charged with governance regarding, among other rrrdllers, the 
planned scope and tjming of fhR audit and significant mruil firrdin~s. including .any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

4. We also provide i11ose charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requ·1rements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 
where applicable, related safeguards. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1, As required by the Companies (Audilor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order"), if,s11ed by lhe Central 
Government of India in terms of sub•-seclion (11) of section 143 of llio Companies Acl, 2013, we 
give a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent 
applicable, in this case it is not applicable, 

2, As required by Section 143(3) of the Acl, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far 
as it appears from our examination of those books 
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(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards as specified 
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2020 taken 
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2020 from 
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, are not applicable to the company vido 
notification no. 583(E) dated 131h June,2017 in addition to the pr'1ncipal notification No. G.S.R 464(E) 
dated b111 Juno,201 b Iccuod by minictry of corpomt1J affc1irt:; am! 

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information 
and according to the explanations given to us: 

L I he Company does not have any pending lItIgatIons which would impact its tInancI_al 
position 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for whicl1 
there were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. lhem wme no :imounls which were re~11irerl to he transferred to tho Investor Educotion and 
Protection Fund by the company. 

3, In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given lo us, being a private 
limited company provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V lo !he Act are not applicable to the 
r.nnwnnv. 

For CA S & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm's Registration No.111075W 

( ~.) p, 
Gourav Roongta 

Panner 

Mem. No. -186176 

1JD1N: 2J)\tCl'.\-G f\-A-li A .t\ xqsc_:2, 
Place : Mumbai 

Date : 2- ~ I l D \ '2,,0 2 O 



EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Shareliolders' Funds 
Shara Capital 
Reseives and Surplus 

Current liabilities 
Trade Payables 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 
Cash and Bank Balances 

RMIL Metal Industries Private Limited 
Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020 

3 

4 

5 

1,00,000 
(20,785) 
79,215 

20,431 

20,431 

99,6 

99,646 
99,646 

99,646 
-=·----=-~~·-"•·--

See accompanying Notes to financials 

In tenns of our report of even date 
For CA S & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
FJrm Rog. No, 11107 5W ,."~'"' ., 
I ~?F'c. & ;;,,,,_ v-•ir)•(\ I /4,,vJ>0 c•~1\ 
~:z:; Roanota ,:~f✓,::J~ 
Mam. No.186176 '''"-<~;•'::;;:;· 

Place; Mumbai 
Date: '2,!$•~\c ,-20 

1 to 9 

For and on behalf of the Board 
RMIL Metal Industries Private Limited 

/}111w.~ 
Balkrishna Blnanl 
Dlre.ctor 
DIN: 00175080 

Pi'ace'. /W((m/Jii/ 
Date: '.2.s- ,-\w-.:Z 1i. 

2,// 

~;:. 
Pragatl Binanl 
Director 
DIN: 08589030 



RMIL Metal Industries Private Limited 

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31st March, 2020 

REVENUE 
Other Income 

EXPENSES 
Olher expenses 

Profit/ (Loss) before Tax 
Less: Tax expense 
Profit/ (Loss) for the year 

Earnings per equity share 
Nominal value of share Rs.10 : Basic 

: Diluted 

See accompanying Notes to financials 

Place: Mumbai 
D.l3te: .2../l~lo•.J..ti 

6 

7 

1 to 9 

For 2nd on bohalf of tha Doard 
RMIL Metal Industries Private Limited 

Balkrlshna Blnani 
Director 
DIN: 00175080 

~✓ 
Pragati Blnanl 
Director 
DIN: 08589030 

20,785 
20,785 

(20,785) 

(20,785) 

(4.G~) 
(4,52) 



RMIL Metal Industries Private Limited 

Accompanying notes to the financial statements for the period ended March 31, 2020 

Note 1 Slgnlflcant Accounting Policies 

A) Basis of Accounting 
ThP. FinAnr.iAI SlntP.m~n!'i h~v11 b11~n pr~p:irod undor tho hiolorioal ooot oonvontion, on on accrual bMi~ of 
accounting and in aooordanoo with the Ccncrolly Accepted Accounting P1i11ciµl~s i11 lmlid d11u t-u111µly wlll1 l11~ 
Accountlnq StaI1dards presr,rihArl 11nrlP.r ciP.r.tlnn 1 :i:i nf thA r.nmr;;niPs Art ·11.11 'J ("Ad") r11,1d with Rul11 7 of th11 
Companies (Accounts) rules, 2014, to the extent applicable. 

B) Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles requires[i.\, .. : 
estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure" ' 
of contingent liabilities on the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses d ur'1ng 
the reporting period. 

Difference between actual results and estimates are recognized in the periods in which the results are known/ 
materialize. 

C) Revenue 
I. Revenue is recognized when it is earned and no significant uncertainty exists as to its realization or 
collection. 
ii. In respect of other operational income, the company follows the practice of accounting on accrual basis, 
where certainty of receipt is established 

D) Expenses 
Expenses are accounted for on accrual basis and provision is made for all known losses and liabilities. 

V 



RMIL Metal Industries Private Limited 

Accompanying notes to the financial statements for the period ended March 31, 2020 

Note 2 : Share Capital 

a, Detall.s of authorised, Issued and subscribed share 

Authorised Capital 
10,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 

Issued, Subscribed ond Paid•up Caµi!~I 
1U,UOO Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 

1,00,000 
1,00,000 

1,00,000 
1,00,000 

b, Reconcllla!IPn nf thA P~llily ih,rni outotundlng ot tlie beglI11i111y a11lf ot the QM ot the reporting period 

Equity Shares 
At the beginning of the period 
Issued during the period 
Outstandln at the end of the period 

c, Termil'Ight attached to equity shares 

:>1)fuWE 4.'~iijtKMijr()nfi 
···•N<\f'bf$6~r;?c. 

10,000 
10,000 

1,00,000 
1,00,000 

The company h8s only one class of equity shmres having at a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of 
equity shure Is entitled to one vote por share. 

In the eveI1t of liqultJallun ol t.110 Company, tile l1older of equity shares will tio entitled to rec,,lve remaining assets 
of the Company, after d'Islribu(ion of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be In proportion to the number 
of equity shares held by the shareholders. 

d, Petal!s of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company 

Surplus/ (Deficit) 
Opening balance 
Add: Net Profit/ {Loss) for the year 
Closing Balance 

If() 

N<\t ofSl\lt!!li ... 
5,000 
6,000 

(20,785) 
(20,785) 



RMIL Metal Industries Private Limited 

Accompanying notes to the financial statements for the period ended March 31, 2020 

Due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprisf.s• 
Others 

Oisclosures is required under Sec 22 of MSMED Act, 2006: 

The principal amount and the interest due thereon (to be shown separately) remaining unpaid 
to an sup lier as at the end of accounting year; 

The amount of interest paid by the buyer under MSMED Act, 2006 along with the amounts of 
the a ment made to the supplier beyond the due date during each accounting ear; 
The amount of interest due and payable for the period (where the principal has been paid but 
Interest under the MSMED Act, 2006 not paid); 

20,131 

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of accounting year'-C; accnc;.d _-1-------1 

The amount of further in(erest due and payable even in the oucceeding year, untilmJch date 
when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small entrirprise, for tho purpose of 
dlsallowanco as a deductible expenditure under section 23. 

Note 5: Cash and Bank Balances 
-•,,::; .. . . , 

Auditors Remuneration 
Filing and other registration charges 
Misc. Expenses 

iiJ 



RMIL Metal Industries Private Limited 

Accompanying notes to the financial statements for the period ended March 31, 2020 

Note 7 : Earnings per equity share 
In accordance with Accounting Standard 20- "Earning Per Share" (AS 20), the computation of earning per share 
is .set out below: 

Net Profit I (Loss) after tax available for equily 5hareholders 
Weighted avernge number of shares outstanding during the year 
Basic/ Diluted Earning per share (in Rs.) ( B/ iii) 
Face Value per Share 

Note.8: Related Party disclosures 
As required under Accounting Standard 18 "Related Parly Disclosure" (AS-18), following are the details of 
transactions during the period with the related paIiies of the Company as defined in AS 18: 

a.List of related narliRs 

j' 
Balkrishna Binani Key Management Personnel 
Pra ati Binanl Key Management Personnel 

b,Transactlons with related parties• Nil 

c, Balance outstanding with related parties• Nil 

Note 9: The company was incorpornt0d on October 16, 2019 and accordingly the financials have been prepamd, 
for the period October 16, 2019 to March 31, 2020 

ForCAS&Go. 
Chartered Accountants 

7:~o.111075W 

,;~_J .... ,. 
Oourav Roongta 
Partner 
Mem. No. 186176 

Plc!ce; Murnb<li 
Date:::Zll" l 1,•-'2. 0 

For and on behalf of the Board 
RMIL Metal Industries Priv<lte Limited 

Balkrlshna Blnanl 
Director 
DIN: 00175080 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: '2.] ·· I 0 •·.2, v 

g,_,, 

~~ 
Pragatl Binanl 
Director 
DIN: 08580030 
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RASHT~IYA METAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
CIN: U99999MH1946PLC00S378 

i BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2020 

' 31.03.2020 31.03,2019 

Notes Rs. Rs, Rs, Rs, 
ASSETS 

1 NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
(a) Properly, P!anl and Equipment 3(a) 87,34,91,681 91,51,61,656 
(b) Capitol work-in-progrc~~ 3(b) 6,01,43,836 1,30,S5,769 
(cl Other Intangible assets 4 4,401984 7,69,036 
(d) Financial Assets 

(i) lnvc~tmcnt~ s 112,71,23,500 2,500 
(ii) Other fimrnci.il assets 6 :n,m,877 37,95,211 

(e) Other non-current assets 7 1,28,05,818 1,37,77,09,696 4,06,15,336 97,33,99,506 

2 CURRENT ASSFTS 
(a) lnvcntoric& 8 1,02,18,10,311 89,27,41,694 
(b) financrnl Assets 

(l) Trade Receivables 9 55,26,79,989 60,35,44,722 
(ii) Cash & Cash Equiv<1lents l0(a) 3,85,37,160 2,20,44,303 
{iii) 13.ink balances other Lhan (ii) above !O(b) 1G,16,80,9811 21,44,80,865 
(iv) Loans 11 3,03,32,152 , 

(v) Other financial assets 12 72,16,073 98,14,703 
(cl Other currenl zissels 13 23,97,33,897 2,05,19,90,566 19,98,11,085 l,94,24,37,373 

TOTAL 3,42,97,00,261 2,91,58,36,880 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

1 EQUITY 

(a) Equity Shore Capital 14 '1,51,30,120 4,51,30,120 
{b) Other Equity 15 2,33,57,96,826 2,38,09,26,946 94,55,33,283 99,06,63,1103 

2 ~!ABILITIES 

NON-CUHHtNT LIAUILITIES 
1,1 rinunci-11 Lizibilities 

(i) Borrowings 16 22,48,751 17,64,77,708 
(ii) Other financial li.:ibilitics 17 1,77,37,220 1,76,12,220 

(b) Provi5ions 18 62,47,943 51,77,348 
(c) DP.f P.rrr.ci t;ix liabilities (net) 9,81,81,050 5,71,23,376 
(di Other norHurrent li.ibilities 19 12,44,14,964 25,00,00,000 50,63,90,652 

CUIUlCNT LIAOILITIES 

(a) rinandul Uab!llties 
(i) Bur I uwitl[{S 20 B,7S,:l5,Y75 70,51,97,521 
(ii) Trad!:! payables 21 G0,,13,54,925 59,95,45,785 
(Iii) Other fin,rncla! liabilllics 22 37,82,2G7 5,37,97,410 

(b) OlhN current liabilities 23 6,2.0,47,864 5,37,07,361 
(c) Provisions 24 95,07,757 46,22,907 
(d) Current Tax Liabi!ities (Net) 25 71,39,563 92,43,58,351 19,11,841 1,41,87,82,825 

~,~~!97,00,261 2,91,58,36,880 

Not·es to Ar.counb 1·55 

FHN 102564W 

Mumbai, Dated: 18th Ju(y, 2020 



MSHTRIYA METAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

CIN: U99999MH1946PLC005378 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT ANO LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020 

2019-20 2018-19 
Rs, Rs. Rs. Rs. 

Notes ~---...:,;"---------'"'----+----""--------"'"----

1 Revenue from operations (gross) 

Less: Excise Duty 
Revenue from opera(ions {net) 

2 Other Income 

3 Total revenue {1+2) 

4 E"penses 

26 

27 

(a) Cost of materials consumed ; 28 

{b) Chanses in inventories of flni_shed goods, 

work-in-progress and stock-in-tr'ade 29 
(c) Employee benefits expense i 30 
(d) r-inance costs i 31 
{o) Depreciation and amortlsaliJn expense 32 
(f) Other expenses '. 33 

5 

6 

7 

8 

i 
Profit/ (loss) before exceptional and) 
extraordinary items ;1nd lax (3-<1) 

Extrnordin,iry income on snle of Lanc.l;(nel of 

exp~nses) 

Profit/ (Loss) before tax (5 ± 6) 

Tax expense: 
(a) Current tax exµense for curnint year 

(b) Current tax expense rclatine: /o pr!ol' 

years 

(c) Deferred tax (net of MAT util(sc,d / (credit) 

9 Profit/ (Loss) after tax (7 .:': 8) 

10 Other Comprehensive Income 

A (i) )tems that will not be reclassified t!) profit or loss 

Hemea5uremenl loss of post employrJ?ent benefit obligation 

(ii) Income L,ix relating to above 

Olhcr comprehensive Income for thJ year, net 
11 

of Income t<1)( 1 

j 

Total Comprehensive Income for the/period 
12 (IX+Xl){Comprlslng Profit (Loss) and ~ther 

Comprnhenslve Income for the perio'.,d) 

Basic & Diluted Earning per Share { In Rs,); 

(before extrao;dinary items) · 

Bilsic & Diluted Earning per Share ( In Rs.) i 
(arter extraordlnary ltoms) · 

Notes to Accounts 

Mumbai, Dated; 18lh July, 2020 

1·55 

4,511,27,67,568 

4,S4,27,67,568 

2,75,48,424 

3,65,25,30,736 

(13,25,65,177) 
19,20,71,157 
9,57,10,303 
6,23,46,213 

57,78,32,707 

21,69,02,053 

9,12,952 
4,10,57,671) 

4,57,03,15,992 

4,44,79,25,940 

12,23,90,052 

1,53,65,87,168 

1,65,89,77,220 

25,88, 72,679 

1,40,01,0<1,5<11 

25,81, 720 

19,02,053) 

16,79,667 

1,39,84,24,87<1 

1051 

30,9.87 

4,41,23,27,850 

4,41,23,27,850 

2,34,80,312 

3, 15,24,03,580 

30,16,42,276 
15,35,43,976 
20,09,40,899 

6,21,78,342 
43,62,17,594 

2,86,71,944 

11,13,663 
1,79,56,932 

4,43,58,08,163_ 

4,30,69,26,666 

12,88,81,497 

12,88,81,<197 

4, 77,42,539 

8,11,38,957 

4,92,113 

(1,71,94<1) 

3,20,169 

8,08, 18,789 

17,!ll 

17 .91 

'!f-'tvs-,,Wfw<}, \ ~ 
fyJ~•lhwant Ra/maf Jain 
~?Ir ctor 

DI : 01158820 



RASHTRIYA METAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
CIN: U99999MH1946PLCOOS378 

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES I EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 311 2020 
f!.,__e._~ti!n.l!!! 

Parllculurs Note Amount 
As at Anrll 01, ZU16 4,51,30,120 
Changes in equity share capital 15 
As at March 31, 2017 4,51,30,120 
Changes ln equity share c;:ipital 15 . 
As at March 31, 2018 4,51,30,120 
Changes in equity share capital 15 
As at March 31, 2019 ' 4,51,30,120 
Changes 111 equity share capital 15 
As at March 31, 2020 4,_~}.~0,120 

b. Other equity 
' 

Particulars General Reserve cap!tal Redemption Reserve Statement of Profit and Loss 

Balance as ill April 01, 2016 
Profit for the yeur 
Dividtind 

Corporate dividend tax 

88,37,832 

fB::,a:,la::,n"c"e--'a"-s"-at:.:M=a:,rcc,h.=3.-cl,c-Z:::0-.,lc_7 ______ ,c__-+ _____ "'°'88,p,832 

13alanr.e as at Apr II 01, 2017 

Profit for the year 

Dividend 
Corpor<1tc dividend tax 
BalancP. ns ill Milrch 31, 2018 

Balance as at April 01, 2018 
Profit for tho year 

88,37,832 

88,37,832 

Transfer to CRR towards redemption of preference shares 

Dividend on PrC?ference Sh;m~s 

Corporate dividend tax on Preference Shares : 
Oalance as at March 31, 2019 

llali:mcC! as at April 01, 2019 
Prom for the year 

Dlvirlerid ori Equitv Shares 
Corporate dividend tax on f:'quily Shares 

Ualance as at March 31, zozo 

88,37,832 

88,37,832 

The accompanying notes form an Integral par~ of the stondalonc fin;;inclal statements. 
As per our Report of oven date 

Jvw--
Balkrfshna Blnani 
Managing Director 

DIN: 00:1:508~ 

P,;y~an al 

Company Secreta 

48,81,200 

48,81,200 

1\8,81,200 

llB,81,200 

48,81,200 

2,00,00,000 

2,48,81,200 

2,48,81,200 

2,48,81,200 

74,87,15,870 

3,33,06,594 

78,20,22,4 64 

78,20,22,466 

7,51,02,953 

85,71,25,418 

85,71,2S,418 

8,08,18,789 
(2,00,00,000) 

(48,00,000) 

(13,2.9,956) 

91,18,14,751 
1,39,8.-1,24,874 

(67,69,518) 

(13,91,813) 

2,30,20,77,794 

·<~,va~--"·:i~-
(,;a hwont Rofmaf Jain 
'~DJ ctor 

DIN: 01158820 

\~)~'-.... Mumbai, Dated: 18th July, 2020 



RASHTRIYA METAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
CIN: U99999MH1946PLC005378 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020 

Particulars 

A. Cash Flow from Operating Act[v[tles 

Net profit before tax as per P&L Accourit 
Adjusted for: , 
ADD: 

a Depreciation 
b lnlerest Paid 

C 

d 

LESS: 

Provision tor doubtful debt~/ndvnnces & □ ad Debts 
Assets discarded/ (rrofit)/Loss on Sale!of Fixed Assets 

e Interest received 
f License Fees, Profit on sale of Immovable Asset 

/Investment & Compensation llecelved· 
Operallng Profit before working capital-changes 
Adjusted_f9£ 

<1 Trade, Other receivables 
b Inventories 

c Trade and other payables 

C;;ish generation from operations 
Direct taxes paid 

Net Cash Flow from Operating ActlvJtlE!s 

B. Cash Flow from Investing A~_tivltles 

n Purchase of Fixed Assets & Copital Work In progress 
b Advance received against Sale of f'.acto'.ry Land 
c Purchase/ SiJle of !nvestme11ls 
d Interest received 

e License r-ees & Compensation Received 

f Rent Received 

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities 

C, <;:;;ish Flow from Fln<1nc:lnR Actrvltlos 

a Proceeds/(f\epayment) from borrowinffs 
b Redemption o( Preference Shares 
c lntere~t paid 

d Dividtrnd Including lux pult.J 

Net Cash Flow from Flnanclnr, ActlVltl8$ 

Net tncre.ise /(Decreaso) In Cash & Ca$h equivalent 
{A+B+C) 

Cash t1nd cnsh equivalents at the beginning of the year 

Cosh .:ind cash cquivalenls at the end Of tho year* 
.. comprises; 
Cash on hand 
Cheques, drafts on h<rnd 

Balances wi\11 llanks 
In Current Account 

(Rs.) 

6,23,46,213 
9,57,10,303 

10, 70,595 

(2,90,238) 

(2,28,52,466) 

Vear Ended 31st 
Match, 2020 (Rs.) 

1,65,63,95,500 

15,80,56,516 

1,81,44,52,016 

{4'1,05,720) (2,64,77,829) 

11,40,73,578 
(12,90,68,617) 

1,70,79,74,187 

(49,44,24,474) (50,94,19,513) 

(6,71,46,016) 
(25,00,00,000) 

(42,71,21,000) 

2,28,52,466 

36,25,720 

7,130,000 

(14,62,03,105) 

1,27,85,54,674 

~_129,49,78,249) 
98,35,76,425 

(71, 70,08,829) 

{71, 70,08,829) 

(Rs.) 

6,21, 78,342 
20,09,40,899 

26,55,718 

(8,42,721) 

(1,43,71,645) 

(82,65,946) 

3,92,70,020 
20,91,07,224 

(24,44,56,440) 

12,03,87,483) 

28,21,484 

1,43,71,645 

75,45,946 

7,20,000 

(9,25,53,897) 

(2,00,00,000) 
(9,57,10,303) (20,09,40,899) 

Year Ended 31st 
March, 2019 (Rs.) 

12,83,89,384 

26,31,19,241 

39,1S,08,624 

(2,08,24,594) 
37,06,84,030 

39,20,804 
37,46,04,834 

(4,l0,45,764) 
33,3S,S9,070 

S0,71,592 

_ 1a1,a1,,311 __ 12s,oo, 14,z~f---~l6~1~,2~9,~9s~6~l f-----,fc-31~,,:-:6:c,2:-:4:c' 7::5:=-:21 

1,,.,. (Z.~,g~_i?.~!.~ 13119612'11752 

1,64,92;856 

2,20,44,303 

3,85,37,160 

6,15,483 

3,79,21,677 
3,85,37,160 

1,90,05,910 

30,38,393 

2,20,44,303 

2,75,806 

2,17,68,498 
2,20,44,303 



RASJHnlYA METAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Notes Annexed to and forming Part of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March,zozo and S1atement of Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that 
date, 

CORPORATE INFORMATION 

For more than 70 ye;irs Rt1shlrlya Met<1l Industries Lld. (HMI) h.is been meeting the demands of users of copper and copper alloy strips. Today, RMI 

Slt1nds as one or the prertjler producers of sp~clallty cold rolled strips In a wide riince of copper alloys. The Comp,iny continuously Invested In 
modernisation or Its filcllitl€s to make best use or the technologl~al 11Uvances or recent years. Its oquIpmont Is capable of producing rolled products 
to close dimensional accur.iicy and controlled physical proper!les, with excellent surf.ice fln!sh to meet the most exacting dem.inds of 11$ worldwide 
cus!omers. 

llashlriya Metal lnduslrics ).td. (HMI) is a subs!diary of listed company, SPV Global Trndln(l 1.1d (Formerly known as T.iriff Cine & Finance Ltd) SPV 

Globol rradlng Lll.J b t:urre~tly hoh:.llnl:i: !>0.~1% or shares of 1-\Mll. 

SIGNIFICANT AC(.OUNTING POLICIES 

A) OASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND Pl'!EPARATION OF l=INANCIAl STATEMENTS 

(I) compliance with Ind AS 

a) The financial statement~ .ire prepMed In accordance with generally accepted accoun!ing princlples In lndl.i under the hlstorlcal cost convenllon 

on an accrual b~s!s except for certain 1/nanclal lnstrumenls which are measured at fair values: 

--->Cen~ln flnanc!al .iss~ls and 11.ibllltles (!ndud/ng derivative Instruments) which are measured at fair value /amortised cost, 
-·>Defined benefit plans-plan assets measured at fair value; 

-->Assets held for ·safe-me.isured at fair value less cost to s.ile or carrying value, whichever Is lower, 
pursuant lo section 133 of the CompaniP.s Act, 2013 ('ThP. Ar,t') rc,11I with nule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 201'1, lilt the standards of 
accounllnp, or any ;;iddendum thereto are prescrlb1!d by tlw Central Government In consult<1tlon and recommendation of the Nallonai Flnanclal 
lteporlln8 /\llthorlty, the l;?xisllng Accounting St<1nd<1rds notified under the Comp~nles /\cl, 1956 shall continue to apply. Consequently, these 

(!nand;;,I statements have been µrepured lo comply in all m;;,terlal aspects with the accountlnc stand<1rds notified under SC!ctlon 211{3C) of the 
Companies Acl, 1956 !Companie~ (AcCOUnlini:; Slcandards) !1ules, 2006, ;is <1mendcd) ;ind other rclev.int provisions of the Companies Acl, 2013. 

b) The preparation of flnknc!al stalemenh requires estimates and assumptions to be made lhal affects the reported amount of assets and 
' /J.ibilltie; on the date or firjandal statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reported year. Differences belWC!en 

the actual results and P.stin)ates are recognized ln the year !n which the results are known/ materlal!i.ed. 
The estimates and judgma'nts usod In the prep:iratlon of the financial stal11ments are cont/nuously evaluated by the Company and are based on 
historic.ii experlr.nce and ,various other assumptions <1nd factors (lndudin8 expectallom of future events) that the company belleve; to be 

1·easonablc l1ndcr the c~lstlnt: circumstances. Actu.il results cnuld differ from those e~tlmales, Any revision to accounting estimates Is recop,n!sed 

pro~puclivoly i1l cwrnnl :ul~ futuro periods. 

c) All thci assets and ll;ibHl\les have been classified a~ current or non•current 111 pur the company's normal opcrn!lng cycle of twelve momhs and 

other criteria set out in Schedule Ill to the Companies Act, 2013. 
Properly Pl;i111 ;md Equlptllunt & lnt<1nglblr! A~.~ets Include~ Prop1ntv fll;inl and Equipment, lntan8ible Assets. CWIP, Depreciation politv ~hown 
separately. 

(II) Fun~tlonal & Prt!S(.!ntatlon Currency 

The financial statements 11~e presented In Indian Rupees, which is compilny's functional currency. 

U) INVENTORIES 

I) l\uw Materials, Packlnr,' M11tcrl.il, stores, spares & consumables .ire v;ilued at lower of cost, calculated on "First in First Out" basis, and net 

re~lisable valul.!. 

ii) Manufacturing Work•injprogress a! lower of cost lncludlnr. rel.ited overheads or n!'.!l realisable value. 
Ill) r!nished aovd~ al luwu1 ;uf we!Hl\\ed :'.IVc!r.ige cost or nat rn.ilisahle vahm, tos! lnclud11s rn!ated ove!'heads. 

C) CASH AND CASM EQUIVAL,l:NTS (FOR PURPOSES OF CASH FLOW STATEMENT) 

' Cash comprises Cil~h on ti'.and and dern<ll'td deposits with b<lnks. Cash equivalents are shorHerm balances , highly liquid Investments that are 

readily convertible into kn9wn amounts of cash and which are subject to Insignificant risk of changes In value, 

D) CASH FLOW STATEMENT 

Cash flows are reportP.d u~lna the JndlrC!ct method, whereby profit / {lo~s) before extraordinary Hems and tak Is adjusted for the efiects of 

transa~tlons o[ non-cash nature and any deferrals or accrn~ls of past or future ca~h rncelpts or Irnyrn1:mts. Tlw cash flow~ from operallng, Investing 

and fln.inclng .iclivlllas of the Cornp,1ny are segrcgatl!d b~sed on the ,iv~ilable lnforn1.itlon. 



I:} DEPflECIATtON 

TANGIBLE ASSETS 

J) Depreciation on <111 the.depreciable Fixed A~sets acquired upto 30th June,1979 are provided on Wrllten Down Value Method and additions 
rnade subsequent thC!reto _are provided on Straight Une Method, Depreclallon on Tangible Fixed Assets Is provided over the u~eful lives or the 
assets as prescribed by Sch~dule II of the Compnnies Act, 2013. ' 

I!) Deprecl<1lio11 on additions to the assets during the year Is being p1ovlded on pro-rata basis from the date of acqulsll!on / fnstallatlon on Straight 
llnf! Method. 

Iii) Depreclntlon on assets ~old or discarded durlns the year ls being provided on pro-rate hasls tipto the date on whlch such assets are sold or 
discarded. 

iv) As~cls co~lins upto n~ S,000/- coch are deprcci;iled fully in the year of purch~se. 
v) The Management hils considered the life for Buildings, Plant r~ Ma<.:hilwry, furniture Fillings & Office Equipments as per Schedule II of the 
Companies Act, 2013, 

vi. Guins / lossos on disposuls / de-recog11illon of property, l)lant and equlrmient are determined by comparing amount and these are recognised 
In statement of Profit & Lois. 

vl1. leasehold land ls amorl/~ed over lhe period of !oase. 

INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

Intangible Assets arn written off over a period of throe to four yoars. 

F) REVENUE RECOGNITION 

l\evenue from Contracts w:ith Customers 

a) Sates & Services {Job work) are accounted on despatch of nroducts and are inclusive of excise duty (tlU 30.06.2D17) but excludes s.iles 1ax,VAT 
& GST. Revenue from the sale of goods Is rernunlsed when the sl11lllfkant risk and rewards In the goods passes to the buver on despatch of goods. 
5Dles exclude recovery of ~harses ,epon1te!y collected from customers like transport, p.:icklnc etc. Revenue from sole of services ore recognised 
when the services arc rnndl!red. 

h) Income from oper,n!ng:lease on property given on ie<1se !s <1ccounted as per the terms or agreement 011 per!od basis. 

Revenue is measured at \~e fair value of consldera1ion rn~elved or recelvalJle and Is net of Price discounts, allowance for volume rebates and 
slmllur llems. 

GJ ACCOUNTING OF INCOME & EXPENSES 

The comp:rny adopts the accrual concept in the priiparallon of the accmmu. Benefit Oil 11ccoun! of enlltlemenl to Import duty-free raw materials 
under thl! Adv;mce Llcens!! Schome, is estim.irnd ,md accounted for In the year of axporl, 

H) PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

rreehold land is ,arried al historkal cost. ll!asehold lnnd b si11\cd 11t hi~loric,,! cos\ l!!;s n111ounls written off fl(OporlioMte lo oxpirod loam period 

l'lxed Asscls <1rc st.iled at cost less 11ccumutatod deprcciutlon, Impairment loss<ls. Cos1 comprlso of purchaso prke, frelsht, non refundable taxes 
ond duties and any attrll>Utable co~\ or bringing th11 ass~t Lo It~ work!11g condlllon for It~ ln\onded use. Firumce co5ts related to acquisition of fh<ed 
<Jssei~ which take sulmariLial period of lime Lo gel ready for use are Included 10 the extent they relate to \he period tUI such 11ssets ilre ready for 
Intended use. 

On transition lo Ind t..S, the croup h;:is elected to conllnue with lhe tarrying value or all ilS property, plant ;:md e<JOlpmcnt recognised ns ai April 1, 
lOlo measured as per pre~lous GAAP and use lhal carrylnB value as the deemed cost of the properly, plam .ind equipment, 

I) INTANGIIJLE ASSCTS 

ln(ant:ible assr.b ucquircid ~r.poralcly are meil5ured on lnl1iul recoenltlon ot historical cost. lntilngiblfl5 assets have a finite Ure ilnd are subsequently 
cilrried al cost l<lss any ar.r.\111-iufolr.d ;imortlrntlon ~nd ~ccurnulaled lmpairnwnt lossos if ;iny, 

On tran$illon lo Ind AS, llil¼ group ha5 elected to continue with the carrying value of 111111s lnlan&lble 11ssets recognised as alAprl! 1, 2016 measured 
a5 per rrevlous GAAP and ~se \ha~ carrying value as the deemed cost or the Intangible assets, 

J) CAPITAL WORK• IN - PRO!!Fl.tSS AND PREOflERATIVE EXPENSES 

cupllal Work In Progre.s5 11lc1udes expenditure during construclion period Incurred oil projects under implementat10n treilted a5 pr11·opcrnUve 
expenses pendine allocation lo the assets. These expensos .ire ~pponioncd to the respecllvr. fixed 11sseLs on their comp1ctlon / commencement of 
commercial productio1\, 

I<) INVESTMENTS 

Non Curront Investments are stated .it cost of acqulsltlon. Provision Is rnade for pcrm,menl dlmunltlon In value, If any. Investment In Immovable 
property is stated at cost l~ss depreciation. 

L) INVESTMENT PROPl:JffV 

Jnvcslmenl Properly are sfaled at cost less depreciation, 

On transition lo Ind AS, U)e group hils elected to continue with the corrylng value of all its !nvestmcmt properly recognised as at April 1, 2016 

measured as per previous:GAAP and use that carrying value as the dei:mell co~t of tho !11vestmcnl property. The Investment property has·been 
transferred and rer,rouped,to Property, Pfont & EQuiprnent on 1st October, 2018. 

f-J V 
(:)}'~ '(~3;s:-



M) RETIREMENT UENff!TS 

ll<1bl!lty Is provlded for retirement bcmeflis of Provldenl Fund, Supert11wuailon Fund, Graluily ;ind C:ompens<1ted Absences In respect of all ellslble 
employee~ or \/1e Cornpm1y, TllP. Company has covered Its I/ability toward~ employee's super.-nnuatlon under Group Superannuation Scheme of 
Life Insurance Corporation Of India (LIC). Gratuity liability is provided a.~ per Actuarial V.'.lluallor. using projected unit credit method. Compensated 
Absences Liability has been provided as per Actuarlill Valu<1tlon using Projected Unit Credit Method, 

Ri:me.'.lsurements o/ Lhe 111!1 Jelined llabil!Ly, comprisinc of actuarh1I fl.'.lins ,md losses, return on plan assets (e><cludlng amounts Included In net 
intere5l on the nel defo1ed benefit liabmty) and any chanee In the effect of asset ceilinr, (e~cludlnc amounts Included In net Interest on the net 
defined benefit flab!llty), arp recognised lmmediolf!ly In the balance sheet with a correspondlnn debit or credit to retained earnings through Other 
L:omprehens(ve Income (OCI) in the period In which the.y or.cur. Remeasurements ;Jro no\ roc;liiislfl11d to profit or lc:1s~ In subsRf}Uflnt periods. 

N) BORROWING COSTS 

Borrowing costs that are a(trlbutable to the acquisition, construction or producllon of quallrylng assets are capitalised as part of the cos! of such 
assets. Interest & Finance ·cost Incurred durlns construcllon period on projects under lmplementat!on Included In capita! work In prosress. A 
qu.il!fylng asset Is an asset \hat necessarily lakes a substan\lal period or thne lo gel ready for Its lnlended use or sale, All other borrowing costs are 
recognised as an expense lri the period ln which they are Incurred. 

O) FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS 

a) Transactions (n foreign currencies arn recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the lransactlon date. 
b) Monetiiry ~ssets and ll~bluth:s In foreign currencies remafn!ns unsettled ~l the year and iire translated at the year end exchiinse rates, Non 
monetary Items are rl!cord4,"d at the exchaneC' rnle prev,1lllng on the date of Lransacllon, Exchange differences arising out of thosf! triins~ctlons iire 
charged to the s1alemen1 of Profit & Los5. 

c) Exclrnnee calns / losses on settlement/ conversion are rc1.;oenlsed !11 thl! SL.i\«111ent of Profll i'.lrld Lo~s of the year. 

d) The Premium or discount ,:,ri~ine ;,\ Lhe inceplion of lorword exchange contracl Is ;,mortl5ed .ind roco5nlsod iis an expense/income over the life 
of lhe comn:ict. Exchange dlffel'ences on such comrocts ilre recognised In the s1a1e1nent of Profll & Loss 111 the period in which the exchan11e rates 

chanr,e. Any Profit or loss arising on cancellation or renew;il of such forward conlrnct Is also recognl5ed as income or eKpense for the period.The 
Company uses foreign curr¢ncy forward comracts to hedge Its actual underlying e><posure.s and not for trading or speculation purpose, The use of 
these forward contract~ reduces the r!sk rind/or co;t to th1: compnny. 

P) TAXES ON INCOME 

Current tax ls detormlned as the amow1t of la~ payablt• i1111:spect of l~~ah!e lncome for lhe yeor. 

DC!ferred ta>< Is recor,n!zed for all the temporary diH!!rl!nce~ arising betwol!n the tax bases of assets and 1/ablllt!es and their carrying amounts In the 
fiua11clnl stotl\01(l11ls, subje'ct lo the cons(dera1lon of prudenrn In rasped of deforrad tnx /ISSl!ts. Deforred tax assets tire recognized and carried 
forward only If It Is proh;ible that sufficient fuwre la la hie amounts wUJ be av;iilabl!! acalnst which such deferred lax a~set can be realised. 

C1irrent and deferrf'd !.ix I~ recoc:nlsed ln rrofit or los5, extcpt !o the extenl that ll relates to lll!m5 recognlsod In other comprehenslw Income nr 
directly In equity. In Lhls case, 1 he tax Is also rerngni~r,d in other comprehensive lncome or directly In equity, respectively. 

Minimum alter.-iille t11x ( MAT) credit Is recor,nlsi:!d as an 11ssel only whtm and to th!! mctent there Is convincing evldencde that the company wilt pay 
normal Income Lax durlna lhe spaclfled poriod. Tho Comp~ny reviews the s;ime al each balance sheet date and writes down the carrying amount 
of MAT crodll entlllement to the R~tent !!rnrr. ls no lon1111r convlnclne evidence to th!! efruct Llrnl the COllll)<!ny will PilV normal Income tilK during 
lhe specified period. 

As per INDAS, MAT Cred11,e11tltlcment hi:is been erouped with defcn1.1d la~ liablhlles {nel)in Oal.ince Sheet. HC!nce, MAT Credit entitlement of Rs. 

NI! (PY 18·19 Rs. 18065297/·) has been net off from Deferred Tax Uablltles. The amount paid as per MAT amounting to Rs,78016S,297/- has bef!n 
writl!!n off in books as company has <1dopted new taK reB!me and hence MAT Credit lapses under new tax regime. No furlher credit of MAT Is 
avall3ble \O Company In fuiurn yr,irs. 

Q) GOVERNMENT GHANTS 

Grants art! relatine to income and are recor,niscd i11 pror!l & loss account over the period necessary to matcti them with costs that they are 
intended to compf>nsaie and Is rnduced from that particular expense. 

fl) PllffERENCE DIVIDEND 

Under the previous GMP,:pre[erence dividends proposed by the board of directors was considered as below the llne item. In Ind AS, cumutatlve 
fleedemable Preference Sl\ares are considered as ll<.1blllly and hence dividend d!str!bul!on on sud1 capJ\1111~ debited lo prof!l or loss as lnlercst cost 
under Ind AS. Preference D)vidilnd pald for prE!vlous yllilrs have been reduced from Reserves & S11rplus In this year and hence amount of Rs.NII (P.Y. 
lh.48,00,000/-) h~s been rriduced from Openlne balance of Resiirves & Surplus. 



SJ FINANCIAL ASSETS AND UABJLITIES MEASURED AS PER IND AS 

Finonclal assets ond lk,bllides are recognised when lhe Company becomes II party to the contractual provisions of the Instruments. The carrying 
amounts of loans, trnde rec~lvables, cash ;md cash equlvalenLs, other bank balances, other i!nanc!al assels and lrade payables are considered to be 
the s11me os their filir Villue~. due to their shorMerm nature, 
There .ire some depos!ls wb!ch are belns kepl wllh eovernmenl author/lies e.fl. custom, excise, electr!clly, telephone etc which are essentially not 
llnanclal assets because there is no underlyinB contr;ictual right with the government aaendes and henc0 those deposits wlll be shown at their par 
value {transaction price) oni.v. Hence, Non Current Sewrity Deposits arc measured at Carrying Value, 

(a) Measured at amortised Casi: 
A flnnnclal aHat Is mco~ure~ nt amortised cost, If il Is held under the hold 10 collect business model Le. held with an objective 
or holding the assets lo colt~cl contractu;il c.ish flows ;ind the contractu;il cash rlows are solely payments of prlndpal and 
Interest on the principal ouistanding, Amortised cost Is calcu!ated lJsine; the effective Interest r.ite ("l:IR") method by taking Into 
account uny di~count or pre'mlum on iJCqulsltlon and foe~ or costs that are an lme!lral part of the Elrt. The 1:IR amorllsatlon 
b f11cluded In inlere~l lnconjr. In lhe Stillemcnl of Prof11 and Lo~s. The lomis arising from Impairment are recognised In the 
St;itemen1 of Profit and toss. On ch!recognlllon, g;iin or loss, If any, is recognised lo Statemeni of Profit and toss. 

(b) Measured al f<1lr volue through other comprehensive income {FVOCI): 
A financial asset Is measure~ at !'VOCI, lf IL Is held under lhe hold to collccl and sell business model 1.e, held with an 
objective to collect contract_ual cash flows and selling such financial asset .:ind the contr~ctual cash flows .:ire solely payments 
of principal and interest on !he principal outstanding. It ls subsequently measured at folr value with fair value movements 
recognised In the OCI, excePt for Interest Income which recognised using EIR method. The losses arising from lmpi"!lrmenl 
.ire reco~nlsed In the State~en! of Pro/ii and toss. On rlerncognltlon, c11m1.1fatlve gain or loss prevlo.rsly recognised Jn the 
OCI ls redasslfled from the ~qulty to Statement of Profll and Los~-

(c) Measured at fair value lhrou11h profit or toss {FVTPL): 
Investment In financial assei 01her than equity instrument, not measured at elthor ;imortlsed cost or FVOCI Is measured al 
FVTPl. Such flnunclill ossets:are measured at fair value with all chanfleS In folr value, lncludinB lnlerest Income and dividend 
Income If any, recoiJnlsed In_ the Sliltemem of Profit and Loss, 

T) IMPAIRMENT TO NON- FINANCIAL ASSETS 
The company assesses at eJch reporting d.:rte whether there Js any objective evidence Llrnl a non• nn;:inclat asset or a group of Non Onanclal asset 
are lmpairnd if any rnch lnPlcatlon 0.1:lst, the company estimates tho amount or lmpalrmoni loss. For the purpose of assessing Impairment, the 
smallest lndenllflablc r,roup of asset that r,enerales cash Inflows from continuing use !hat are larr,ly Independent of the cash Inflows from other 
assets or eroup of assets I~ con~ldered as a cash generallne unit If any such Indication exist, an estolmate of the recoverable amo1.1nt af the 
Individual imel / cash gederiltlng unll Is made. An lmpulnnenl lo5s is eerlcufotcd a~ Lhe difference between an as~els carrying amount and 
recoverable amount, losse~ .ire recognised ln Profit or loss and reflected In an allowance account. When !he company considers that there are no 
real'istic prn.\pect$ of recovery of the <1ssel, the relevrn 11 ilmounts are written off. If the 01110ui1t of hnp;,lrment loss subsequently decreases and the 
decrca~e ciln be ielal.:d obiec\ively lo 11,1 evenl uccurinu ;1fler the i1n1Jili1"menl w;;is reco1:11ised, then 1he prev!ousty recocnised !n1pairmcnt loss is 
revcre~L'cl lhrnu1;l1 pr(lfl( 01· )o~5. 

U) PnOVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES 

A provision Is reco(lnlsed If, as a nmlll of a post evenl, the company has ;i prn~en\ loc:JI or cons1rclive obllealion that can be estimated reliably, 
and it Is probable that an o~lflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obllflailon, 
A d!sclosure for conllnaenl \iabi!ltiet Is made where ther Is a poss!b!o ob!!galion or a prescnl obll11atlon thal n1;iy probably not requite an oulllow 
of resources or an obllaauoQ for which the futurn outcome can be ascertained with reoson.;ible certainty, whether ls a possible ,or a pre$ent 
obUgalion where Ltw likelih1od of outflow of resources Is rcmolc, no provision or disclosure Is made, 

VJ EARNING l"ER SHARE 

01151c EPS is arrived al bilsc<i on Nc:l Prnfil after tax 11v11lli1ble Lo equily ~h;:ircholdcr5 lo lhc W{llghecl average number of equity shares outstanding 
during 1l1e year. 
The dilutes EPS is calculates on the same basis as basic EPS, after adjus1hlll for the effects of potentlal dilutive equity shares unless Impact Is anti• 
dilutive , 



W) RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Company's financial ris~ management Js an Integral part of how to plan and execute its business strategies. The Company's activity ei,:pose Jt to 
m,1rkct risk, llquidily risk, commodity risk and credit risk, 111 order to minimise «ny adverse effects on the flnanci31 perform<1nce of the Company, 
derivative financi;:il ir1stru1Y1ents, such «s foreign e)(ch;inge forward contracts. The Co11ipany's financial risk management policy Is set by the 
Managing Director and no~erned by over,111 direction of Bi;iard of Olrectors of the Company. Market risk 15 the risk of loss of future earnings, fair 
values or future cash flows ~hat may result from a ch.inne in \'ht! price of a nnanci.1t Instrument. The value of a nnanclal Instrument may change as a 
result of changes ill lhe lnt;erest rales, fornlan currency cxch;mge rnles, equity prices .:ind o!hct market chansa$ that affect market risk senslllve 
Instruments. Milrket risk !~ .illrlbulab!e to all market risk sen}Hlve flnilncla! lnstrutnerits lndU(.llna !nvestmenls and deposits, foreign c1,1rrency 
recelvabh::~, p.:1yables and J4<1ns ancl borrowings, 

/1. CREDIT fl.lSK - Credit r/sk'.ar!ses from the posslblllly thilt the counter party may not be 11ble to settle their obUgatlons as agreed. To manage this, 
lhe Cornpctuy p~rlodlcaUy ahess financial rellabUlty of customers, taking l11lo account the financial condition, current economic trends, and analysis 
of historical bad debts and ~gelng of accounts receivable. Individual risk llm!ts are set .:ccordlngly. The Company categorises a to.in or receivable for 
write o(f when a debtor fili!s to m.:ike contractu.:il paynwnts. Where loans or receivables have been written off, the Company continues en1:ia6e in 
enf orcemenl actlvll y Lo att~nipt to recover the rece!vable due. Where recoveries am mado, tlie~e are recognized ln profit or loss, 

Debtors Ar,elng for FY 19-2
19 ls as b1ilow: 

0-30 days; Rs, 20,17 ,01, 1<10/. (P .V. Rs. <1 l,<17,51,395/-) 

31·60 days: Rs. 22,82,32,0~9/-(P,Y, Rs.14,40,20,52'1/-) 
61-90 days: Rs. 7,38,52,276/-(P.Y, Rs, 2,18,00,817/·) 
91-180 days: Rs. 3,23,33,6tj2/-(P.Y. Rs. l,23,90,0<16/.) 
Above 180 d.iy~· Rs. 1,7'.l,98,544/-(P.V, Rs. l,0S,81,!),10/-) 

u, UQUIDJTY RISK . Llquidil'( risk Js defined as the risk Uiat 1he Company will not be able to settle or meet Its oblli;:atlons on time, or at a reasonable 
price. Processes ilnd policlcis rnlilted such rlsk are overseen by senior lnilnacement. Miln.igemenl monitors the Company's llt!l liquidity po~!llon 
throueh rolling forec,1sts on'.the basis of expected cash !lows. 

C. MAllKET HISK- 1:oflEIGN ,CUH11ENCY HISK. The Comp.;,ny is exposed lo foreisn c~ch.ini::e rl5k through Its s.i!es In ovcmws iind purch.iscs from 
ovl!rseils suppliers in varioys forelcn currendcs. Exporls o( the company arc slllnlflcanl!y loWer 1n comparison to Its Imports. Foreign currency 
cxrhanr,e rate exposure I~ p_art/y balanced by exports of p,ood~ and prudent hedging policy, 

D. COMMODITY RISK Principal Raw MaterJal for Company's products Is Copper, Drass, Nickle and Tin. Company sources Its raw materlal 
requirement from across the globe. VofatUJty in LME prices, currency fluctuation of flupee vls-8-yls other prornh\l'!nt currencies coupled with 
demand-supply scenario I~ the world market arrec1 the effective price and availablUly or raw mater/al for the Company. Company effectively 
manages with availablllty of material as well as price volalllity through: 1. Widening !ts sourclns base 2. Appropriate contracts and commitments 3. 
Well planned procurement & inventory strategy. 

X) CAPITAL msK MANAl.;il:Mi;N'f 

A rho Comp1111y's uUJ~~llvt:!slwl1tin managing capital are w 
• safeguard lhelr <1b/llly to\conllnue <1s a going concern, so !hat they can co11Unuc: to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other 
stakeholders 
• rnalntaln an optimal Cilplttll structure to reduce the cost or ci1pll~I 



NOTE '3(a)' 

Prop.crty, plant & oqulpmont 

Un Rs, 

Plant & Machinery & 
f11mlrnre, Fillings & Particulars Freehold Land leaseho!d L;ind Buildings f!ectr!cal Vehich,1s Total 

Installations 
Office Equipments 

' Year ,mdod M~rch 31, 2017 ' Gross canylr•t1 umuunt 

AsatAprlll,7016 7,68,58Z 4,132,34,fllll 1.3,17,09,1389 1,13,~3,81,U'l 112~,95,SOG 59,-46,212 1,43,06,01,986 
Ad,:Jiliu,15 

t,~4,19,677 3,45,273 19,77,374 1,67,42,324 l)l~nnsnls 

Closing MfOS! CMrylnR amOUJll 7,68,.582 4,62,34,881,, ""•'-23,17,69,689 114,78 06,793 1,28,40,779 79,23 58"6 1,44,73,44,310 

Accumulated depreciation 
As al April 1, 201(i 4,50,10,342 34,20,17,243 93,60,839 28,95,697 39,92,84,121 
Depreciation cliar11ell during the year 5,16,591 85,39,280 ~,78,36,767 15,42,961 8,75,936 5,93,11,534 01soosals 

' Closln~ accumulated denreclaUon 5,16,591 5,35,49,62Z 38,98,5'1,009 1,09,03,800 37,71,633 45,85,95,65.5 

Net tarr~ln.o: amount 768,582 4,57,18,290 17 82,20,067 75,79,52,784 19,36,979 41 51 953 98,87 48 655 

' 

Y,rn, u11dud March 31, 2018 

1: Gross carrying amount 
As al April 1, 2017 7 ,68,582 4,57,18,290 23,17,69,6fl9 1,14,78,06,793 1,28,40,779 79,23,586 1,44,68,27,719 
Additions 2,S3,05,026 4,83,268 28,28,160 2,86,16,454 
OIS)(}Sals 5,16,591 1 16,04,214 2117365 142,3B,170 
Closim11zross carrying amount 7,68,582 4,52,01,699 23,17,69,689 1,16,15,07 605 1,33,24,047 86,34,381 l,46,12,06,003 

Accumul.i1erl dnprr.clatlon 
As /JI April 1, 20!7 

' 5,3S,49,622 38,9ll,S4,009 l,09,03,800 37,71,633 45,80,79,064 
Deprecfallon ch~r11ud durlr111 th~ yeM 85,39,086 4,84,02,575 6,63,304 9,29,415 S,85,H,399 
Olsnosals l,13,0<1,17S 13,67,910 
Elos!n.<r nccu,nulalud d~~rccl;,tlun 6,20,ffD,7D8 '12,69,Sl,40g 1,15,67 104 33 33 159 516613,463 

-·· 
Ncl carrvln~ ~mount 7,68,582 4,52,01,699 16,96 80,981 73,45,S~,104 17,S6,!M3 53,01,222 95,72 64 611 

YeM ended March 31, 2019 
Grus1 CiHryh1g ilnlOU!\t 

Ai Jl April 1, 20JB 7 ,(i8,S81 4,52,01,699 23,17,69,689 l,16,1\07,605 1,33,24,047 86,34,381 l,46,12,06,003 
/\ddllions/ lrnnsfer ~9Yi,'140 97,30,281 8,13,6811 59,0!l,752 2,04,08,~61 
l)lspos~ls/hefd for sole 81,20,040 31,38,586 l,\2,58,626 
Closlno oro~s carrylnl! amount 7,68,582 4,52,01,699 B,51,Z!i,429 l l6,.H,17,B46 l,41,37,73S 1,14,04,547 1,47 ,03 SS,038 

/\ccumufr1lcd d(!prcclalion 

A$ at April 1. Wm 6,32,22.964 42,69,52,409 1,15,67,104 33,33,159 50,50,75,636 
Depreciation charued durlns tlrn y11M s, 16,591 86,14,197 ~,90,63,144 5,74,101 13,12,645 6,06,110,678 
Dbiosab 81,20.Q25 24,42.107 1,05,62,132 
Clos!11g accumuluted dcnreclallon S,16,591 7,18,37 161 46 84 95 528 1 21,41.20S ZZ,03,697 SS,51,9418Z 

Net car,r,ln~ ;1n10un1 7 68,.582 4,'1G,8S 106 16 38,88,268 69,4G ZZ,318 19,96 S30 92,00,8S0 91,51,61,656 

Year ondod M~rch 31, 2020 

GroH carrylnt: .irnuunt I, 
As ~t Aprill., 20l.!l 7,68,582 4,46,85,108 23,57,2S,429 1,16,31,17,8~6 1,4l,37,B5 1,14,04,547 1,46,98,~9,246 
/\ddllion~/ transfer 62,911,11\S 1,90,55,S12 2,53,53,797 
Dimornl~/!u;fli for SJIO 7,68,5"1!,~, 5,16,591 77 53 437 4,55 94 115 :n,4a.~1G 5,83,81,701 
C!o~lns: s:ross ,~rrvlns amounl - ' 4,41,68,517 22,79,71,992 1,12 38,22,016 2,94,44,271 1,14,04,547 1.43,ti8,11,3q.'J 

' 
/\ccumu!ated dr.prnclalltnl 

As al April], 2019 7,18,37,161 46,8~,95,528 1,21,41,205 22,03,697 S5,46,77,S9J 
Oeprr.cl;1(1on ch~rsr.cl dur!ns till! y~~r 04,03,0lll Jl,97,77,210 22,74,930 13,62,981 G,18,18,139 
l)ioposals 61,17,1~4 ~,32,~6,122 37,22,792 S,31,76 068 
C!oslno accumulated depreciation 7 ,'10,23,025 47,50,3G,616 1,06,93,343 35,66,678 56,33,19,662 

,!,'_!!_t carrvln~ amount 4 41 68,517 15 39 48,967 6~,87 ,8~,qQQ 1,87,50,928 78,37,869 87,34,91,681 



NOTE '3(b)' 

cap!l~I Work In Progress 

:,copltal W,;,rk tn 
Capitol Work In Progress 

Parllcul;.r, Prosross Phmt & F~rnlturo, Flttlni:s 
Mochhwry 1 &Olf(,;o 

\ Equipments 

Vear ended March 31, 2017 

Gro5s ,;arryJng amount ' Mal April 1, 20lf, ! 

Additions 2,09,78,911 
Disposals 

f!_oslng gross carrying ~mount 2,09,78,911 

Accumulated depreciation 

i AS a! Aprll 1, 2016 

De[)rndotion churf!cd durins the ynar 

-~-9-5.als ···----~s.!~!~, aceumulalod dooroclatlon 

' 
~ torr~ amount 2,09,'18,!lll ' 

Yc,ir ended March n, Z018 
! 

Gross carrying amount 
' AS at April i, 2017 2,09,78,911 ! 

Additions 1,04,91,005 

OiSflOSals 2,15,B,220 
Closlng gross carry!n,: amount 99,36,696 

/\ccumu!atod doprociation 
AS al April 1, 2017 

[)epreciatlon charged during the year 
Olsnosals 

Closln2 accumulated dooroclallon ! 

! 
Nol cJrr11inP amount 99,36 69fi 

Year ended March 31, 2019 

Gro~s carrying amount 

Mat April 1, 2018 99,36.696 

Addl1/ons 2,17,S00 51,87,DS 

Dlspo~als 22,65,562 --,--- ···-·· ---
C!o~lng i;;ross carrying atnount 78,68;63'1 51,87~~~ 

' 
Accumulated depreclollon 

! 

As al April 1, 2016 

l)eprcclallon cl1arRcd durl11u !lle year 

01.>µo~als ... ____ -,-·-~----
-~·slnll accurnu!at&d deeroclatlon --

.f:l.£t_ carrv/ng amount 78,68,634 51,87,:IJf __ 

! 
Yoar ended March 31, 2020 

l 
Gross carrying Jrnount 

A~ at April 1, 2019 78,68,634 51,87,135 

Ad<litlon5 S,22,75,202 1,59,G0,0~5 

Caoitallsed durln11 tho "car ~i?d?Q.. 
Closln~ *ross carr~1~£,~!')0_~_n\ 6.0J,q3,83!; i 

Accuniula\cd dt!preclatlon 

As at Aprll l, :mt9 
Ocprcclntlon ,;htirged during the year 

Oi,po~als 

C!o,lnt: 11ccum1.Jl~tcd dcurcc!aU011 

! 
Net c;,rr~lnf. amou11t 6,01,43,836 



RASHTRtYA METAL tNDUSTRIFS LIMITED 
73RD ANNUAL REPORT 2019·20 

NOTE'S FORMING PART Of THE'IIAlANCE SHEET 
2019-20 2018-19 

Rs. "'· Rs. ,,. 
NOTE '4' 
INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

Gros~ carrying amount 
As at Opening Date 74,61,696 74,11,696 
Additions during the period 2,00,000 50,000 
Dt:lctloos / relirnls <luring the period 
Cl11slo11 gross carrying amou_nt 76,61,696 74,61,696 

Accumulated amortiiatlon 
As at Opening Dale 65,92,660 46,78,405 
Amortization e~pMie during th"' year 5,28,052 20,14,255 
Disposals during the period 
Closing accumufoted amortl,satlon 72,20,712 66,92,660 

Net carryln~ amount 4,"I0,984 7,69,036 

NOTE '5' 
NON CUIUIENT INV[STM~NTS 
)nvestm1•..!lti!l.f.lli!i!..l'.2.Lii.f!t.'i 
U11quoted lnvestrnr.nts 
250 Shares of Rashtnya Met~/ Industries 2,500 2,500 
Employees' Consumers Co·op Society Ltd. 
of fls.10/. "'~en fully p.iid-up 
A1n:regate arnounl of unquoletl lnveslme!,tS 
A::mrenate ~mount for impairment In value of investments 

Investment ln Mutual Fund 
Axis Liquid ~und 5,000 

!1tffc Liquid l'Ulld 5,000 
Icici Prudential liquid F4nd 5,000 
~otak Liquid rum! S 000 20,000 

There Is no provision for dlmunlllon In value ol 
lnvosmcrits /Is on 31,03,2020 (llofcr Noto 50) 

.1.DY.£ilinQ!l\ In LLP 
C~11lla! rontribullon in flmil Real bl ate Lip 42,71,01,000 

.. -. 
42,71,23,SUO 2,500 

NOTE '5' 

NON CURRENT ornrn flNANCIALASSETS 
(Unsecured, Considered Good) 
Security Deposits 37,03.877 37,95,211 

37 03,B77 37,95,211 

NOTE '7' 
OTIIER NON CURflt:NT ASSEtS 
(Unsecured, Considered Good) 
Advances /or C~p/lijl Goods 38,50,000 2,47,76,694 
PrepalU C~f)CflSCS 42,55,366 l,07,64,686 
Adv~•ices 11ccuvcrablc In cast,: or kind 17,52,030 17,52,030 

!ncomc TaK Rl!funrf Recelva!ile / Advance Tax 29,48,422 33,21,926 

1,211,0S 818 4,06, lS,336 

NOTE '8' 
JNVENTOnlES 
(Valued at Cost or Net flcaUiable Value, whichever Is lower) 
Slores & Spare Pans J,88,13,683 2,84,91,173 
Raw Ma1criJI'. 13,73,87,972 15,12,07,042 
Work in rrocess 6B,69,18,837 59,14,11,676 
!'!11i~hcd Goodi IS,86,89,819 12,16,31,803 

1,02,18,10,311 89,27,41,694 



NOTE '9' 

TRADE RECEIVABLES {UNSE,CURED) 

Unsecured considered goorl. SS,26,79,989 60,35,44, 722 
Unsecured considered doubtful 8,37,592 8,37,S92 

Allowance for douhtftil rlPht~ (fl,37,!;92) (8,37,592) 

ss,ir,,79,!lR!l 60,35,4<1,722 

NOTE '10' 

CASH 8. BANK BALANCES: 

(A/ Cash & Cash Equlvahmts 

Ba/anci;s with Banks 
- In current Account 3,79,21,677 2,17,68,498 

Cash on hand 6,15,483 2,7S,806 

3,85,37 160 2,20,44,303 

(D) 0\hQr Dank Dalanccs 

In earmarked accounts 
• Unp~!d dividend a,:coun\s J9,22G 20,197 

- Balances in fixed dcposi1 accounts (Balances held as 
margin money or security against borrowings, 

gu~rantees and other comr~ltmcmts) ]6,16,41,758 21,44,60,668 

16,16,80 984 21,44,80,865 

NOTE'U' 

LOANS 
U11securcd, rnnsiclcred good 

l.o~ns to Pan leis 3,00,00,000 

D!her loans 

Loans to employees 3,]2,lS:l 

3,03,32,152 

NOTE '12' 

CUil RENT OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS 

(Unsccur<:cl, Considc:rl!d Good) 

Securily Deposit~ 10,21,910 9,68,910 

llllcirnst accrued on fixed (luposits with banks 61,9'1,16'1 88,45,794 

72,16,073 98,14,703 

NOTE '13' 

OrHEII cunnENT ASSETS 

Prcp~i(l cwrcnses 1, 11,08,811 1,28,72,72.9 

Advances t0 Suppliers 9,55,71,371 9,82,16,'199 

O~lanr-cs with covernrncnl olulhor!lics 5,61,36,59~ l,36,80,832 

Duly Free Enritlemenl of lmpons 1,45,08,105 86,97,333 
Dt1ly LJrawlJ.:Kk )\(!U!ivable '1,J<l,34,731 4,0B,73,361 

VAT Refund Receivable l,49,7'1,28Cl 1,54,70,332 

23,97,33,897 19,98,11,085 



RASHTRIYA METAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

2019-20 2.018-19 
Rs. Rs. R,, Rs. 

NOTE '14' 

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL: 

Authorised; 
53,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10i- each 5,35,00,000 5,35,00,000 

2,00,000 Preference Shares or 1,s.100/- each 2,00,00,000 Z,00,00,000 
issued & Subscribed: 

45,13,012 Equity Shares of ris.10/- each fully paid-up. 4,51,30,120 4,51,30,120 

4,51,30,120 4,51,30,120 

{11) Reconclll11llon of the shares outstanding At the beginning and at the end of the reporting period 

Equity Shares 
As at 31.03,2020 As at 31.03.2019 

Nos. Amount Nos. Amount 
At the lleginning of the Period 45,13,012 4,51,30,120 45,13,012 4,51,30,120 
Issued During the Period 

At Lile End of the Period 45,13,012 4,51,30,120 45,13,012 4,51,30,120 

(bl TerrttsLRlghts ::ittached to C!guit~ shares . 
The Company has only one class of equity shares having t1 Jklr value or 11.s.10 per share. E.ich holder of equity shares Is entltled to one vote per share. 

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the llolllers of equity shares wl!I be entitled to receive remainJng assets of the Company after distribution of all 
preferenti.11 amount. The dlstributlon will be In proportion lo the nurnber of equity shares held by the share holders, 

Details of Shareholders holding morC than S % (percent) shares In the No. of Sh<1res %of Holding No. of Shares % of Holding 
Company, . 
[quity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up 

SPV Global TradinB Ltd 22,79,410 50.51% 22,79,410 50,51% 

Ualkrlsllna Dinan! 12,61,827 27.96% 12,58,53S 27.89% 

lllrwnl Commercial Co. LLP 5,43,475 12.04% S,43,475 12.04% 

Praisdas Maihuradas { UornUay) LLP 3,47,292 7.70% --· 3,47,292 7.70% 

NOTE 'lS' 
OTHEH. EQUITY 

a) General Reserve: 
Oala11ce as per Last balance Sheet 88,37,832 88,37,832 

bl Capital Redemption Re$erve 
Ualt1nce as per Lnst billance Sheet 2,48,81,200 48,81,200 

Addition during the ye::ir 2,00,00,000 

Closing B;ilonce 2,48,81,7.00 2,48,81,200 

(cl Surplus/ (Deficit) In St~lernent or Profit and Loss 

Opening balance 91,18,.14,251 85,71,25,418 

Less: Adjustment of Dl,vtdend distributed to Preference 
ShiHeho/ders (;irrears 0'1 earlier YCilrs) 48,00,000 

Add: Profit/ (Loss) for the year 1,39,84,24,874 8,08,18,789 

2,31,02,39,125 93,31,44,207 

Less: Delne: Tr;iMfer Of Profits of an Amount Eqval To 
The Nomlmll Vnlue Of The Hedeemable Preference 
Shares To The Capital RE!demptlon Reservf;! NC 

2100,00,000 

Proposell Dividend 67,69,518 

Corporate rm, on dividend 13,91,813 13,29,956 

Closing Dalancf.' 2,30,20,77,794 91,18,141251 

2,33,57,96..!826 94,55,33,283 

·--



RASHTRIYA METAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

', 

NOTE '16' i 
Non Cutrent Borrowings 

SECURED 
(A) Term loans 

u) Tenn Loan from Bank 
secured by Factory Lu1d & Building .ind Plant & 
Machinery and person'al guarc1ntee of M.D 

T"he said term loa(l has been repaid i'n June 2019. No amount Is due for 
the said loan as on 31st March 2020\ 

b) Term Loan by w~y of 1st charge by way 
Mortgage/charge of the Commercial premises, 

The soid term loan has been rep..ild l_n FY 19-20, No amount !s due for 

the said Joun us on 31st Murch 2020; 

(B) Vehicle Loiln from Banks 
a) Loan against hypothec~tlon of Vehicles 

Repayment Terms of Vehicles '.Loan taken (Interest rote @ 

8A6%/8.50%/8.60% p,c1.) for V~h!cle loan for [tantra/Renault 
lodgy/Mercedes: 

Repayable within 1 to 2 yenrs l{s. 18,23,424 /-, 2 to 3 years-Rs. 
4,25,326/· 

UNSECURED 

Doposits 

Loans illld udvc1nces from M;:ir1c11fmg Director 

NOTE '17' 

Non Current Othor flnanclal liabllltfes 

-Tr;ide/ Security Deposits received 

NOTE '18' 

Non Current Provisions 

Provision for employee benefits: 

-for Gratuity {funded) 
-for Compensilted Absences (non•fu~ded) 

Rs, 

1v v 
c1~'-- ~-. 

~ 

2019-20 
Rs, 

22,48,751 

22,48,751 

1,77,37,220 

1,77,37,220 

62,47,943 
62,47,943 

2018-19 
Rs. Rs. 

5,00,00,000 

7,17,12,414 

47,65,294 

5,00,00,000 
17,64,77,708 

-·- 1,76,12,220 
l,7G,12,220 

51,77,348 
51,77,348 



RASHTRIYA METAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

• 
NOTE '19' 

Other Non Current lfabilities 

-Advance against sale of Factory La~d 

NOTE '20' 

Current Borrowing 
SECURED 

Loilns Repayable on oemand (Secured) 
a) Rupee Bank Loans: 

Fund Based WorktnB C~prtal 

(Secured oeainst the s~curity of hypothecaUon nf .5tork 
in trnde alld book deUis and charge on factory land & 
buildings, Plant & Mac~lnery and personal gu<1nrntee by 

the Managing Director) 

UNSECURED 
a) Umecurc.nl lm1ns & Def)oslts 

NOTE '21 1 

Trade Payable 

I. Acceptunces 

ii. Other than Acceptances-
MSME (Refer Note-47) 
Other than MSME 

NOTE 122' 

Current Other flnanclal Llabllltles 

'· Current maturities of loni,;-term debt. 

Ii. Current m<lturltles of Vehicle Lo<1ns. 

Hi. Unc/almed Dividends 
iv. Trnde/ Security Deposits received 
v. Accrued ln1ercst on Borrowings 
vi. Expenses by Employees 

NOTE '23' 

Olher current llabl!llles 

Statutory !./abilities 

Advc1nces from Customers 
Employee Bcnclil~ 

Provision for f).'.penses 
Others 

NOTE '24' 

Curren! Provisions 

Provision for Employee Benefits 

-llonus 
-For Compensated Absences (non-fun,ded) 

NOTE (25' 

Current Ta)( Llribllltics (Net) 

i. Provision for Income Tax (Net of A?vances) 

' 

2019-20 
Rs. 

.. 

46,51,72,552 

13,91,82,373 · 

25,16,545 
29,226 

11,,n,737 

94,759 

15,35,140 
1,46,58,296 
1,46,09,738 

2,90,66,790 
21,77,901 

30,28,014 

64,79,743 

71,39,563 

Rs. 

23,40,25,975 

35,00,000 

23,75,25,975 

60,43,54,925 

60,43,54,925 

37,82,267 

6,20,47,864 

95,0/ ,/57 

2018-19 
Rs. 

41,87,91,674 

18,07,54,112 

5,03,981613 
26,36,286 

9,036 
5,82,980 

1,61,137 
9,357 

26,87,386 
2,98,11,646 

61,86,420 

1,40,62,737 
9,59,173 

15,47,158 

30,75,749 

19,11,841 

-

Rs. 

25,00,00,000 
25,00,00,000 

36,54,30,656 

33,97,66,864 

70,51,97,521 

59,95,45,785 

59,95,45,785 

5,37,97,410 

5,H,Oi',361 

46,22,907 

19,11,841 



. 

' 
~. 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE PROFlt & LOSS ACCOUNT 

2019-20 2018-19 

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. 
NOTE '26 1 

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 

Sale of Products 
Sale Proceeds less Returns 

Finished Goods (Non Ferrous S~rnls & Alloys) 4,33,53,38,1'10 4,07,52,45,894 
Semi Finished/ Traded Goods (~on Ferrous 

Semis & Alloys) G,77,32,381 
Sale of Services 

Conversion Proceeds 9,76,34,641 11,08,38,007 
Other Operating Reve11ue 

Scrap Sales 50,90,471 65133,147 
export Ocnc(its 10,47,04,315 14,99,78,421 

Revenue from Operations (gross) 4,54,27,67,568 4,41,23,27,850 
Less: Excise Duty · 
Revenue frorn Operations (net) ' 4,'54,27,67,568 4,41,23,27,850 

NOTE '27' 
OTHER INCOME: 

Interest Income on: 
Bank Deposits 2,13,08,686 1,29,60,391 
Security Deposit S,71,98G 48,914 
Overdue Trade Receivables 9,71,794 ?,28,52,466 13,62,340 1,43, 71,645 

Other non•operating income : 
J1.cnt J1.cccived 7,80,000 7,20,000 
License Fee~ 36,00,000 75,45,946 
Profit on Sale and/or discard of Fl~ed Assets (Net) 2,D0,238 8,42,721 
Insurance Cl.iim fl.eceived 25,720 46,95,958 91,08,667 

_2, 75,48,424 2,34,80,312 --
NOTE '28' 

COST OF RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED 

Opening Stock 15,12,07,042 5,93,23,196 
Pun:.h<1'>u~ (i1u.:lut.llng expenses) M3,8/,IU6o 3,24,42.,87,4.26 

3, 78,99,18, 708 3,30,36,10,622 
Less: Stock al Close: 13;73,87,972 15,12,07,042 
Cost of Raw Materials Consumed ! 3,65,25,30,736 3,15,24,03,580 

Details of Raw Matcdals Consumqd 

Non ferrous Metals 3,65,25,30,736 3,15,24,03,580 

Detalls of Inventory 

Non ferrous Metals 13, 73,87,972 15,12,07,042 

NOTE '29' 

(INCREASE)/DECREASE IN INVENTORIES 
Inventories at the end of the year: 
Finished Goods 15,86,89,819 12,16,31,803 
Work ln Process 68,69,18,837 59,14,11,676 

84,56,08,656 71,30,43,479 



' 2019-20 2018-19 

. Rs, Rs, Rs. Rs, 
Inventories at the beginning of ~he year 
finished Goods 12,16,31,803 7,82,99,124 
Work in Process 59,14.11,676 93,63,86,631 

71,30,43,479 1,01,46,85,755 
Net (increase)/ decrease 113,25,65,177) 30,16/12,27G 

Details of Inventory 
Finished Goods: 
Non ferrous Semis i "'-"•-

15,86,89,819 12,16,31,803 
Work-in-Process 
Non ferrous Semis . --~ 

68,69,18,837 59,14,11,676 

NOTE '30' i 
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE 
Salaries, W.iges &. Bonus 15,99,39,461 13,16,88, 766 
Managerial Remuneration 1,35,38,691 58,29,267 
Contribution to Provident .:ind Ot~er Funds 1,01,38,720 88,65,239 
Welfare Expenses 84,54,285 71,60,703 

19,20,71,157 15,35,43,976 

NOTE '31' ! 
FINANCE COST ·, 

(a) Interest expense 6,23,93,495 15,75,02,980 
(b) Other borrowing costs 3,33,16,808 4,34,37,918 

9,57,10,303 20,09,40,899 
NOTE '32' 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATJ()N EXPENSES 

Depreciation for the year 6,23.46,213 6,21,78,342 

! 6,23,46,213 6,21,78,342 

NOTE '33' 

OTHrn EXPENSES: 

l Consumption of stores and spare parts 5,79,35,302 6,46,08,358 
2 Consumption of packine materials'. 2,29,0G,561 2,24,20,047 
3 (Griin) / loss on foreign Excht1nge .fll!ClUiltlon (1,53,36,414) (2,76,08,146) 

' Commission on S;i!es 10,96,66,464 4,06,52,238 
5 Directors' Fees • 3,05,000 50,500 

' Doniltions ! 2,75,111 29,200 
7 Insurance 29,62,013 27,42,664 
8 Labour Charges 4,31,02,561 3,58,48,461 
9 Mlscellt1neous Expenses 2,81,86,604 2,34,45,634 

lU Office & Communication Expenses; 79,57,095 77,23,639 
1l Payments to auditors (Refer Nate (iJ below) 2,25,000 2,25,000 
12 Power <ind Ftief 22,10,25,782 17,68,45,544 
13 Professioncil & Consultancy Expens'es 1,16,17,2Gl 82,19,132 

" Rates & Taxes i 
42,45,825 42,64,021 i 

15 Rep;1ir~ to Pl.mt & Muchi1)ery 3,22,88,530 2,93,58,825 
1G Repairs to Bouds & Buildings 18,96,383 8,75,269 
J"/ Selling Expenses 4,2<1, 72,865 4,15,14,254 
18 C.:ish Discount On Sales 3,24,254 3,00,930 

" CSR E)(renditure ;B,04,970 12,60,000 
20 Water Charges 34,71,541 34,42,025 

' 57,78,32,707 43,62,17,594 

Payments to the auditors cornQtlse~ (ex!tJudlng Goods & 
SJ!rvice Ta~! · 
As auditors - statutory audit 2,25,000 2,25,000 

For Tax & Vat Audit 
' 

. 
For Certification & other services . 

TOTAL 2,25,000 2,25,000 

i 



RASHTRIYA METAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

34 CONTINGENf LIABILITIES & fOMMITMENTS : 20~9-2020 2018-2019 

', Rs, Rs. ,, Outstanding Bank Gu.:\rnntees 41,18,23,371 61,19,25,990 
b 

There i'.lre cert;:iin d(spUled excise sales tax and service tax show cause notices. The 
same are being conte;sted by company in appeals at various levels. The company 

19,69,32,173 9,66,356 
foresees no liability in the above cases as the management believes thal It has strong 
case In the appeal. 

' 

35 PROVISION FOR TAXATION: 

The Company has during th~ year, provided the ~um•nt ye;ir tax Hilb!lity of R~.n,G0,00,000 (prevlou~ yec11 Rs.28,500,000) calculated as 
per the provision~ of Income Tax, Th~ <1mount paid as per MAT amounting to Rs.780,65,297/- has been written off ln books as company 
lws adopted new tnx rr,elm,;>·;,ind h1mco M/\T Credit lnpses uw.J~i n~w 1'/1)( rr.glrnc, No further credit of MAT 1, ov11lh1ble to Cuu1µc111y In 
tuture years. 

Company has recognised deffored tax of Rs. 370,07,623/- durina the year pertaining to unabsorbed depreciation and business toss 
ava!lable in future periods, T,here Is virtual certainty of such bcmeflts being available In future period and thus the credit has been 

recosniscd. The mnjor components of Deferred Tax assi:ls and deferred tax llabllJtles as at nst March'2020 arising out or timing 
differences are as under· · 

2019-2020 2018-2019 
Rs. Rs. 

Deferred Ta)( Llabllltles 
1. Difference between carrying amount of fixed assets In th~ flnc1nclal slc1lerne11ts and the 
Income 111x computation 9,96,80,035 13 70.08,849 
Deferred Tax Asset/ (Uablllty) 
l, Expenses allowable on payinent basis 14,98,986 18,20,176 
2. Business Loss & Depreciati6n avallable for future years - -

-,, 14,98,986 18,20,176 

Net Deferred Tax Llabl!lty 9,81,81,049 13,S1188,673 .. ,_ 

36 The Gratuity liabihty as per Actunrl.:1! Vaiuation has been duly prov'1ded. 

The Gratuity Funds for the employees are administered by Lite Insurance Corporation of ln'dla under Group Gratuity Scheme. Liability of 
Gratuity h,1s been valued by c1n Independent <1ctuary as on 31st March 2020 and I111s been prov!ded actordlngty 

The disclosure in rQspect of the defined Gratuity Plan are given below 

a. A ssumptions : 

Retirement /iUe 

Attrition Rate 
Future Salary Rise 
Rale of Discountln,; · --
Monlhly Tnble 

b. T n?!_c Showing change In B,eneflt Obligation: 
Liabilit" at the beniniling of the year 

Interest Cost 
Currenl service Cost: 

Past .Service cost-Ve$ted 

l3enefits Paid 

Actuarial (sain)/1?.~.~ on oblinations 
Uablllty at the end of the ye;ir 

''"'"-" 

/U 
(3;\v-'- ••' 

. 

2019-2020 2018-2019 

58 years 58 lo'ears 
2% 2% ~ 

5% 5% 
7.82%/ 7.82% 7 ,82%/ 7 ,82% 

LIC (1994-96) (IC (1994-96) 
Ultimate UltimMe 

Rs. Rs. 
1,53,94,Tl,9 1,34,25,491 

11,84,083 10,49,873 

U,62,788 9,69,091 

(16,75,939) (4,40,628) 
24,33,565 3,90,892 

1i84,99,216 1,53,94,719 



c. Table Showing falrvalue ~f plan Asse1s · 

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the year 

Expected Return on Plan Assets 

Contr!butlon ' 

Benefits Paicl 
Actuarial i:iain/lJossl on Plan Assets 
Fair Value of Pli!n Assets at the end of the year 

Total Actuarlal (Gal'n)/Loss to be Recogn·1sed 

d. Actual Return on [llan Assets; 

E1<pected Return on Plan Assats 

Actuarial galn/{luss) on Plan Assets 

Actual Return on Plan Assets 

e. Amount Recognised In Ba)ance Sheet· 

Liability al the end of the year 

fair Vr.lue of Plan Assets at the end of the year 
Funded Starus (Sho(tfa!I) / Excess 

Net Assis ((L_i~-~J!!!W!!£2_1UliS-~rJ In Ba/ancr; sheet 

f. Ex I d penses Reco1rn se In Sfatem_ent of Prof t & .lo~s .. : .... 
Current Service Cost 
Jnterest Cost ' 
Expected Return on-Plan Assets 

Nel Actuarial (Galnj' or Loss recollnlsed In lhl:! year 

Past Service Cost•V8sted 

-·---·---

Expenses RecoPnised in Statement of Pront & Loss Account 

II, Balance Sheet Reconclllatlon: 
----~ 

Opening Nel Li;ihl!ity 

~xpenses as above -·------
Employer's Contrlbt1tion 

Amount RecounJsod In Balance sheet 

37 Uemuneratlon to Managing D' e lor 
" C 

I fl) I Salorles (Bask) ' 

I 1111 ) Benefits & Perquisites! 

2019-2020 

Rs, 

1,46,68,849 

1~ 

{16.75,939) 
(1,48,155) 

1,39,75,750 

25,81,720 

11,30,995 
{1.48,!SS) 

9,82,840 

{1,84,99,216) 

1,39,75,750 
{45,23,466) 
{45,23.466) 

11,62, 788 

ll,8<11083 

{11,30,995) 

25,81,720 

37,97,596 

7,25,870 
37,97,596 

45,23,l!GG 

1,14,75,000 

20,15,951 
1,34,90,951 

2018-2019 

Rs. 

1,20,59,378 

9,43,043 

22,08,277 

(4,40,628) 

(1,01,221) 

1,46,68,849 

4,92,113 

9,43,043 
(1,01,221) 

8.41,822 

11,53,94, 719) 
1,46,68,849 

{7,2S,870) 
(7,25,870) 

9,69,091 

10,49,873 
(9,43,043) 

4,92,113 

15,68,034 

13,66,113 

15,68,034 
{22,08,277) 

7,25,870 

43,87,500 

13,76,442 

57,63,942 

38 Oeprecic1t!o11 for the ytiilr ht1ve been provided with relerence 10 the useful life of respec11ve assets specified In Schedule II of the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

·1 he Company has taken / glvf!n premises under cancel/able operatlt\8 leilse, These lease agreements are normally renewed on expiry. 

The rental Income / l!Xpenditure are accounted for In Slatoment of Profit .ind Loss of fhe Company 111 ilCcordance with Accountln8 

Standard on lease tr,1ns,1ction~ (Ind A5-17) issued by the lns1itule of Chartered Accountants of Jndlil, 

Leasos Jn cases of Assets Taken on Lease: 
Leasa poyment~ of lh 9,G0,000/- (Previous vc.ir [\.~. CJ,n,ooo/-) have been rcc081llsllU a~ expemos In tho st.itement of profit a11d loss for 

the year ended M.111:h 31, 2029. 

Leases In Cases of Assets Give~ on Loasc: 

The Company had leased out II Office Premises as per the detal/s given ln Note-4 - ''Investments", on cancellable operating lease, Lease 

income is recognised lri the Pri)fit and Loss Account on a Pro-r.:ita basis over the le.isc term .. Costs,· Including depreciation are recog11iscd 

as expenses in the Statement 9( Profit ;ind Loss . 111/tiai direct costs such as brokerage costs, etc. are n~cognlsed In Profit and Loss -;i/c In 

the same financla[ ye;ir. Thera ;:ire no rr;strlctlons imposed by lease arranaements. Partkulars of Off/Ce Premises g!v,;in on lease are as 

under: 

2019-2020 2018-2019 
Income recognised from Investment property In prom and loss Rs, Rs. 

Rental Income /J2,95,9'16 

Direct operating e1<pen~e from property 

Profit from l11vcstment_-property before depreciation . 42,95,946 
--

Depreciation for t)1e ye~r 73,739 

Profit from Investment' properly 42,22,207 



2019-2020 2018-2019 

'° Earn ins per Equity Share. Bash;/ Diluted 
Profit/ (Loss) after tax avalla'ble for Equity Shareholders Rs. 1,39,84,24,874 8,08,18,789 

Weighted Averal!e number cif Equity Shares Nos. 45,13,012 45,13,012 

Nominal Value of Equity Shares Rs. 10 JO 
Basic/ Diluted earnln[l per EC)uity Share Rs, 309.87 17,91 

Profit/ {Loss) after tax avallable for Equity Shareholders (before 
extraordinary Items) : 4,74,17,100,27 8,08,18, 788.61 
Wi:ilghted Average number oJ Equltv Shares Nos. 4S,13,012 45,13,012 

Nominal Value or l:quity Shares Rs. 10 10 

Basic/ Diluted earning oer Equltv Sh<1re 10.51 17.91 

'1 A Expenditure tmd R1;1mlttanc~; in Foreign r.urrenLv: (ALcr11,1I B<l~is) 2019·2020 2018-2019 
Rs, Rs. 

Subscrlptlclll 6,52,499 1,30,734 

Travel/Ing Expenses 12,97,857 14,98,800 

Commission On Exports 9,25,63,932 3,81,20,110 

Interest & other Expenses 38,71,445 24,89,562 

9,83,85,733 4,22,39,205 

8 C,I.F value of Imports · 2019-2020 2018-2019 

Rs, Rs. 
-·-···---

a. Raw Malorial.s . 
2,23,46,48,084 2,04,20,49,850 

··-·----.. ··--
b, Capital Good5 24,74,205 17,86,470 

c. Spares 73,69,393 40,05,299 

2,24,44,91,682 2,04,78,41,618 

42 Earnings in Foreign Currency 
(FOB V<llUe of Exports) l,40,35,48,154 1,68,73,74,184 

As at 31-03-ZO As at 31·03-19 

43 r:orcign Exchangi:i derivatives and exposures outstanding In Foreign Currency In Foreign Currency 
Open Foreign Exchange Exposures 

' Receivables 
In US Doll.Jrs 30,14,839 32,65!..~!_ 

b Pay11bles I 
ln us Dollars I 6],29,483 22,17,188 

··---

" P11yrr1cnt of Bonus Act ,196S has J)een amended during rhe year, 1:nhuncJng the lhnlt of entltleme11t of employee to whom the act 
becornes ;qiplicable with retrospective amendment w.e.f, 01/04/2014 , High cour! of various states have stayed the retrospective 
application of the act w.e,f. Oi/04/2014, Accordingly, the company relying upon the said stoy has Implemented the revised Act w.e.f. 

Ol/0'1/2015. 
/\ddition.:il liability, 'if any, on the retrospective ,11ne11dme111 will be provided Jn the year of final decision by the Judiciary. 

45 In the opinion of the Board, the current assets, loans and advance~ 11re approxlm11tcly of the value stated If redlb!:!r.l ru lhe ordinary 
course ot the business. rhc pro.vision for depreciation and ror all known llabllltlc:s Is adequate and not rn excess of the amount reasonably 
necessary. 

46 Trade Puyabll.!, Trade Receivable , Loans & Advances arc subject to conflrrnallons by the respective parties. D!screpancles, Ir any, will be 
adjusted on settlint-: lhe accounts. 

47 The company has not recelved,any memorandum (as required to be riled by the suJ.Jpliers with the not'lfled authority under the Micro, 
Small and or Medium Enterprls,es Development Act, 2006) d<1/mlng their status as.micro small or medium enterprises. Consequently the 
11mount paid/ pay11blc ro tl1ese parties cannot he determined. 

48 The company has sold factorv land at Andheri for ;in .,111011nl or R~. 157 Crorc-s In rv 10-20, company entered Into a MOU for the sale of 
ils foctory l11nd .:it Andhcd subject 10 futfUment of ccrt<1in terms and conditions. Tile company has received an advance payment of Rs. 25 

crores in FY 18-19 against Lho proposed sale. 

49 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONStll!LITV POLICY; As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act'), a Corporate Soclal Responslblllty 
(CSR) committee had been fortl)ed by the Company in previous year, The main areas for CSR actMt!es, as per the CSR poUcy of the 
Comp<1ny are proinoting education, health care facllltl~s, spend amound for war veterans and contribution to appropriate 'funds set up 
by lhe Central Government, futther the CSR Committee may consider other CSR activities sllbject to the condition that such actfvlt!~s 
relnte to lhe subject~ c11umeraled Ill Schedule VU of the Act. 



SO Investment In Mutual Fund 

Investment In Mutual fund 
NAVon 

NAV as on Amouut af on 
Name of Fund No of Unit, di!tC of 

Purchase 
31.03.2020 31.03.2020 

Axis liquid Fund Regular Growth 2,32 2,155.78 2,194.20 5,088.35 
Hdfc Liquid fund Regular Growth 1.31 3,819,30 3,883.62 5,083.66 
lc/ci Prudential Liquid Fund Reg\llilr Growth 17,39 287.53 292.50 5,086.58 
Kotak Liquid Fund Regular Gro~th 1.27 3,935.05 4,000.48 5,084.61 

20,343,19 

Hence, theres Is no provision for dht\unltlon In value off nvesments as on 31,03,2020 

Investment In LLP 
Details of all Partner 
Partner l Rashtrlya Metal lndvstries Ltd {nominee Mr, Balkrlshna Blnanl) 
Partner 2 Mrs. Pragati Oinan! 

Partner l Partner 2 Total lnltlal Contribution 
Tot.ii Capital {in Hs.) 99,990 10 1,00,000 
Sht1res of each partner(%) 99.99% 0,01% 100% 

SI Impact relating to COVJD-19 outbreak 

In March 2020, the WHO declared the COVID-19 outbreak as a pandemic which con!JnL!es to spread across the country. On 25th March, 
20ZO, the Government of lndla has declared this pandemic ,1 health emergency1 ordered temporarlty closure of all non-essential 
businesses, Imposed restrlctio·ns on movement of goods/material, travel, etc. As the noture of business performed by the Company 
mnjor/y felf under non-essential cutegory, these restrlctlons lrnd subsrnntl.il!y reduced !ts operntions at various plants for 25 to 35 days. 
The Company has since, after receiving app/lcab/e p0rmisslons, partially commcinccd operullons lncludrne despatch of goods to its' 
customers at all of its rnanufacturing fac//ltles and sea/Ing up the ~arne gradually. 

In at!.iessing the recoverability ·or trade recelvables measured at amortised cost of Rs. 55,2G Crore& and realisation of Inventories of Rs. 
102.18 Crores, apart from con'sldering the internal and external Information up to the date of approval of these Handalone flnanclat 
s!atements, the Company has also performed sensitlvlly analysis on the assumptions used and based on current Indicators of future 
economic cond!tlons, Lhe company expects to recover the carrying amount of these assets. Refer Note 2 of the Flnandal statements for 
accounlinB policy followed by the company for subsequent measurement of these assets. 

The Impact of the global health pandemic may be different from thc1t estlmoted as at the date of approval of these standalone financial 
st11tements, Considering the c6n1/nuing uncertainties, the Cornµ.iny will cont111ue to closely monitor any matcr!al changes to futurn 
economic condltlon5. 

52 The µrnvln11~ yeor'6 fisurc~ have l11:l:!11 regrouped and/or recast wherever necessary to confirm to thls year's classlflcatlon. 



53, RElATED PARTY DISCLOSURE'S; 
(list of related partli'!s with whom Lhe trm1sacUou~ hav'.e Uecm taken place during 1he year). 

a. Key Management Personnel (KMP) 
Mr, BDlkrishna Bfn/lnl Manaelnc Director 
Mr. Anll KumarBagrl Dlr!lctor 
Mrs, Aparna Madhur Soman! Dlreclor 
Mr, Rameshwnr Oa~ Dinan! Dlreclor 
Mr. Vashwant Raj1nalJa!n Director 

b. Re!aUvcs of Key M;m.igemem personnel (KMPJ 
a, Mrs. Shashl Bln;inl R!!la1lve of Bafkrlshna Olnan1 
b. Mr. Anlrudh Binanl Relative of Balkr!shna Cllnanl 
c, Mrs. Dcvprlya Blhani n,.rative or BalkrMrna Blnanl 
d, Mrs. Pr.:1g.:1tl lllnanl llefotlve of Ba!krlshna Olnanl 

C- DI her Related Parties (Enterprises· KMP havin13 significant influence/ Owned by Major Shareholdr.r~) 
a. SPY Global Trading Ltd Holding Company 
b. Pragdas Mathuradas (Bombay) ,lLP Managing Dl,rcctor Is Director In the cumuany 
c. ll/nanl Commercial Co. LtP Manan!nn Dlreclor ls Portner the LLP 
d. Va5undhara Oavelopers ManllfJlnrfDlrc~tQr Is PArtn11r the flrm 
o. Ra~htrJyo Met.::il cutpurat/on !'vt Ud Manllr,lnr, Director is Director In the Company 
f. llMll Metal Industries Prlvat~ Ltd Manaclns D!rcctor Is Director in the Company 
g. Santm1a Properties Pvt Ltd Mana{llng Director 15 Director In the Company 
h. Devprlya Developers Pvt Ltd ManaBlnP, DJreclor !s Director In the Company 
l. Mannar.-i Multiventures Pvt lid Manor.Inn Dlreclor Is Director In the Company 
J. Harlsh V Shenvl mrr,cfor of 1-loJdfns Co. 
k. Fraser Tt!chno Clrc4lts Limited DJrector I$ Director in the CompllnV 
t. RMIL He11I Estate tlP RMIL Is a part_ner J_n tLP 
m. nMI GratullV Fund Gratuhy Fund 

d. llclated Party rransac!lons (Runr,es\ 

Transactions Other Rclaied Key Ma1u,gemenl 
Toi al 

Parties Pcrson11el & nefot1ves . 
Rcmunernt/on paid 

• 

18,99,411 1,81,09,755 2,00,09,166 
(17,34,006) (58,29,267) (75,63,275) 

l/llere~t Paid to Managing Uirnctor . 32,19,•153 32,19,453 
(60,00,000) (60,00,000) 

--------· "" 

/l\/ldws11 of Go()(h/Materlais/S!!rvlces 33,64,82,187 33,64,82,187 
{12,82,J0,779) (12,82,10,779) 

Oircc(ors fe('.S 3,05,000 3,05,000 

(50,500) {50,500) 

Rem Paid 7,80,000 S,40,000 lJ,20,000 

{J,72,000) (5,40,000) {9,17.,000) 

Con!t/butlon pnld to Gralully rund 30,11,779 3(),ll,779 

(n,oB,277) (22,08,277) 

c;~p/fa! Cnnlrlhullon In LLP 42,11,Ul,U00 42,'.71,01,boo 

credit halJncM out~tandlng :is on ll/03/1020 

• 

24,62,482 24,62,482 

(G,36,90,610) (S,00,00,000) (U,38,90,610) 

Noles; 

/) P,,r!los ldcilllifir.d by the Man.ieemcnt and relled upon hy _the Audllors. 
ii) F!curcs In lm1ckets are for previous year 

54. SEGMENT REPORTING: 
;i. Pihn;iry Segment (Oy Uusiness Segrnent) 
Ttle Company has only 011e ~e11ment J.e. manufacturing of "~on-ferrous Semis & Copper Alloys" 

b. Secondary Segment (By Geographical Sell'mcnt) 
'fo~:r ended ns, M;irch'2020 11"\unee~) 

India Outside Ind/a Tolal 
~;iles n1ld Opl!r~ting lncrn11ti 3,13,68,H,72.6 1,40,59,23,Sqz 4,54,27,67,568 

'(2, 73,34,31,688) (l,67188,%,162) {4,41,23,27,850) 

In view of the interwoven/ intermix llll\Ure of business and fnanufacturlnB facllilles, otht!r 
Sl!gmenta! Information is 110111scerta!n11bJe. 
/Fi11ores in brackets are of "revim1s yearl . 

;fffi;D/IJ <f i;0'''J , -, ... IL,/ 
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55 Consumption of Raw Materials, Comporients 

and Spare parts: 

Raw Materials~ Non Ferrous Semis 
Imported 
(Jncludes Imported Materials purchased bn H!gh Seas Basis) 

Indigenous 

II Stores 
Imported 

Indigenous 

As per our Report of even dale 

Mumbai, Dated: 18th July, 2020 

For DILi KAPADIA & co. 

Chart d Accountants 

, Proprietor 

,No, 040809 

FRN 102564W 

2019-20 

Value 

Rs. 

2,29,68,98,314 

1,35,56,32,423 

3,65,25,30,736 

51,47,299 

5,27,88,003 

5, 79,35,302 

MA"""'= 
Ba/£;i:hna Binanl 

Managing Director 
DIN: 00175080 

,kt.~ 
Company Secretary 

% to Total 

Consumption 

62.89% 

37.11% 

100,00% 

8.88% 

91..12% 

100.00% 

2018-19 
Value % to Total 

Rs. Consumption 

2,10,30,20,158 66.71% 

1,04,93,83,422 33.29% 

3,15,24,03,580 100.00% 

48,60,988 7.52% 

5,97,47,370 92.48% 

6,46,08,358 100.00% 

jM~c-,;,),,-
( Y shwant Rajmal Jain 

0 rector 
DIN: 01158820 

Mumbai, Dated : 18th July, 2020 



S. S. Rathi & Co. 
-:JHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

V\ 1/\ f\ (:' '.fcJjJ'<JJ. ~ ' Fl 
502, Shree Shivdutta Apartment. 
Near Lalit Restauranl, Station Road, 
Goregaon (W), Mumbai - 400 062. 
Tel.: +91 22 2876 2159 / 6236 0705 / 2879 7415 
E-mail: info@ssrca.com / ssrathica@gma11.com 

Website : www.ssrca.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOB,'_$ REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF SPY GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of SPV Global Trading 
Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2020, the 
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow 
Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended and note.s to 
standalone financial statements and a summa1y of the significant accounting policies and 
other explanatory information. 

In our opinimi and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 
to us, the aforesaid standalone financial. statements give the infonnation required by Lhe 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a trne and fair view in 
conformity with the Indi,rn Acconnting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act 
read with the Companies (Indian l\ccounting Standards) Rul.es, 201:5, as amended ("Incl 
AS"), and other accounting principics generally accepted in Indiu, oi' l"he state of affairs or 
the Cmnpany as at 31st March, 2020, and its profit 1 tolal cornprehcnsive i11c01ne, its ca:sh 
flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date. 

Basis of Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordcmce with the 
Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our 
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone financial statements section of our report. 
We are independent of Urn Company in accorclancc with the Code of 1-:thics issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,(ICAl) togclller with the ethical requirements 
that are relevant to our nndit of the standalone ftnnnClal state1nenls under Lhc provisions 
of the Act and the r,ul'es mHtle I.hereunder, ancl we have fulfilled our other e!hical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements nnd the ICAI's Cock of Ethics. We 
believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and approprble to provide a 
basis for our opinion on the standalone financial statements. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgrnenl, were of most 
significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current: period. 
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial 
statements as a whole, and in fon11ing our opinion thereon, and we do not provjde a 
separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below lO be 
the key audit matters to be communicated in our re art. 



Key aµ.dit matters How our audit addressed the key audit 
matter I--~-----------------+===------------ c·----,---c-----11 

The Company's total sale of traded goods Our audit procedures included the 
(copper scrap) is to its subsidiary. following: 

We identified the said related party 
transactions and its disclosure as set out 
in respective Holes to the financial 
statements as a key audit matter due to 
the significance of transactions with the 
related party. 

We have assessed the systems and 
processes laid down by the Company to 
appropriately identify, account and 
disclose all material related party 
transactions in accorct,rnce with appl[cable i 
lflws and financial reporting framework. \ 
We have designed and performed audit · 
procedures in accordance with the 
guidelines laid down by !CAI in the 
Starn.lard on Auditing (SA 550) to identify, 
assess and respond to the risks of material 
misstatement arising from the entity's 
failure to appropriately account for 'or 
disclose material related party transactions 
which includes obtaining necessary 
approvals at appropriate stages of such 
transactions as mandated by applicable 
laws and regulations. We have also 
reviewed the Secretarial Audit report 
during the course of evaluating the internal 
control systems in ensuring compliance 
with applicable laws, mies, regulations and 

___________________ J_g~idelines. _____ _ _____________ _ 

Emphasis of Matter 

We draw attention to Note 28 to the financial statements, which describe the extent to 
which the COVID-19 pandemic will impact the Company's operations and financial 
periormance which will depend on fi.lture developrnenUi, which me uncertain. 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

Other Information 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other 
information comprises Board's Report, Report on Corporate governance and Business 
Responsibility report but does not include the standalone financial statements, 
consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information 
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit or the standalone financial statements, our responsibilily is 
to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other infonnation is 
materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge 
obtained dming the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, 
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement 
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in 
this regard. 



Ylanagement's Responsibilities for the standalone financial statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of 
the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a 
true and fair view of the financial position, financial perfonnance including other 
comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance 
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian 
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under s.ection 133 of the Act read with the 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility 
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assetR of the Company and for preventing and 
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; makiug judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal flnancial controls, that 
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, relevapt to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial 
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material rnisstatemen t, whether 
due to fraud or error. 
In preparing the .standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing 
the Company•~·ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters 
related to golllg concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no 
realistic alterni:,.tive but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also rcspo11Siblc for overseeing the Company's financial 
reporting process. 

'luditor'a Responsibilities for the Audit of the atandalone f!na,w!ul statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone flnancial 
statements as a whole are free from nrnlerial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, 
and to issue an auditor's report that: includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a 
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance 
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misslaterneals can 
arise from fraud or error and are considered mateiial if, individually or in the aggregate, 
they could reasonably be expected to inOuence the economic decisions of users taken on 
the basis of these standalone Iirrnncial statements, 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgrnent and 
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• identify and assess the risks of material misstatement: of the standalone financial 
staternents, whether due t:o fraud or error, design and perforn1 audit procedures 
responsive to those risks, ancl obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as 
fraud n1ay involve collusion, forgery, h1tentional oznissions, 1nisrepresentations, or 
the override of internal control. 

• obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order 
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under 
section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on 
whether the company has adequale internal financial controls with reference to 
standalone financial statements. 1 i;lt;ln" i!j~,:' nd the operating effectiveness of such 

control. (y:.~:!L¾o 
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• evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management. 

• conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis 
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt 
on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a 
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's 
report to the related disclosures in the stai1dalone financial statements or, if such 
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on 
the audit evidence obtained np to the date of our auditor's rP.port. However, fulure 
events or conditions nrny cause the Company to cease to continue as a going 
concern. 

• evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial 
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial 
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that 
achieves fair presentation. 

\Ve communicate with those charged with governance regarding, an1ong other rr1at:ters, 
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any 
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied 
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with 
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought lo bear on our 
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters c01n1Y1Unicatecl with those chnrged wilh governaJ1cc 1 we dctcrrninc those 
1nattcrs that were of 111ost significance in the audit of 1·he sL:1.ndalone financial :;tatemcnts 
of the current period and are therefore lhe key audit. matters. We describe these matters 
in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the 
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a mcltter should not 
be communicated in 011r report because the adverse consequences of doing so would 
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefils of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requifement$ 

L As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (the 'Order') issued by the 
Central Govenunent of India in terms of Section 143( 11) of the Act, we give in the 
Annexure A, a statement on the 1m1tters specified in paragraphs 3 and~ of the Order. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we retiort: that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the 
best of our !mow ledge and l:iclief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by 
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other 
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in 
Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of 
account. 



d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the 
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended. 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 
31st March, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the 
directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2020 from being appointed as a 
director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act. 

!) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to 
standalone financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness 
of such controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure-B. 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 
accordance with Section 197(16) of the Act, the same is not applicable as eluting 
the year the Company has neither paid nor provided for any remuneration to jts 
directors. 

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 
accordance with Rt1le 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in 
our opinion ancl to the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the 
lnfortnation and explanations given to 1.1s: 

1. The Cornpany docs not have any pending litigation which would i111pact 
its financial position in its standalone financial statements. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative 
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. There is delay in transferring unpaid dividend of Rs.35486/- to Investor 
Education ancl Protection Fund by the Company which has since been 
remitted. 

UDIN: 20042068AAAAAW6737 
Place : Mumbai 
Dated: 31•' July, 2020 
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ANNEXURE "A" TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
(Referred to in paragraph 1 under Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 

Requirements section of our Report of even date) 

1. (a) The Company has only intangiLle assets for which it has maintained proper records 
showing full particulars. 

(b) As explained to us, the Management has physically verified fixed assets during the 
year and no discrepancies have been noticed. In our opinion, the frequency of physical 
verification of fixed assets is reasonable. 

(c) Reporting under clause 3(i)(c) or the Order is not applicable as the Company does 
not have any immovable property. 

2. (a) As explained to us, the inventory has been physically verified by 1:he management at 
reason.able intervals. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable. 

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
procedures.of verification of invento1y followed by the management are reasonable and 
adequate in relation to 1:he size of the Company I',, the nature of its busilless. 

(c) The Company is maintaining proper records of inventory. No discrepancies lrnv<e 
been noticed on reconciliation of physical inventories wilh Lhe book records. 

3. As informed to us, the Cornp,my has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to 
companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register 
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the provisions of 
Clause 3(iii)(a),(iii)(b) and (iii)(c) of the said Order are not applicable to Lhc Company. 

4. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has not granted nny loans or provi.dcd any guarantees or security t.o the 
parties covered under Section 185. F4rthcr, the Company has complied with the 
provisions of section 186 or the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the investments 
made. The Company has not given any Joans or provided any gmu-antees or security. 

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within I.he meaning of 
Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder to the extent notified. 

6. Reporting under clause 3(vi) of t:he Order is not. applicable as the Company's business 
activities are not covered by the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014. 

7. (a) Accotding lo lhe infonnat:ion and explanations given to us and the records of the 
Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company has been regular in depositing 
undisputed statutory dues applicable to it. 



8. The Company has not taken any loans or borrowings from ariy financial institution or 
bank or Government nor has it issued any debentures as at the balance sheet date. 
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(viii) of the Order are not applicable to the 
Company. 

9. The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer, further public 
offer (including debt instruments) and term loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 
3(i.x) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

10. During the course of our examination of the b_ooks and records of the Company, 
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and 
according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come 
across any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its 
officers or employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed 
of any such case by the Management. 

11. The Company has neither paid nor provided for any managerial remuneration. 
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xi) of the Order arc not applicable to the 
Company. 

12. In our 'opinicm and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company fo not a Ni:dhi Company, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the 
Order are not applicable to the Company. 

13. According to the information cmd explanations given to us and based on our 
examinations oJ the reconls of the Company, transactions with the related parties are 
in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act:, where applicable and the details 
have been disclosed in the Standalone financial statements as required by the 
applicable Indian Accounting S1'mdmds. 

14.According to the inforrnntion and r:xplr1rrntions f~iven to us, the Con1pany hns not 1nade 
any preferential aliotuH,ilt or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible 
debentures during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xiv) of the Order arc 
not applicable t:o the Company. 

15. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with 
him. Accordingly, lhe provisions of clause 3(xv) of Lhe Order are not applicable to the 
Company. 

16.The Cornpany is not: rl~quired to be n:gistered under section "lt) -~·lA of the Reserve Bank 
of India Act, 1934. Accorclingly, the provisions of clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not: 
applicable to the Compsny. 

UDIN: 20042068AAAAAW6737 
Place : Mumbai 
Dated : 3 l'' July, 2020 

Partner 
M.No. 042068 



S. S. Rathi & Co. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

502, Shree Shivdulta Apartment, 
Near lalit Restaurant, Station Road. 
Goregaon (W), Mumbai - 400 062 
Tel.·. +91222876 2159 / 6236 070512879 7415 
E-mail: info@ssrca.com / ssrathica@gmall.com 
Website : www.ssrca.com 

ANNEXURE "B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements' section of our report of even date) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (''the Act''/ 

1. We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SPV Global 
Trading Limited. ("the Company") as of 31 st March, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of 
the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Respc;,nsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

2. The Company•~, management is responsible for establishing and maintammg internal 
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established 
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control slated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Account,rnts of India (the "Guidance Note"). These 
responsibilities inchJCte the design) irnplcrnentation and nwinleru.u1ce of adequate internal 
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient: 
conduct of its business, including adherence 1:o Compnn.yjs policie8, the snfcguanlin[{ of its 
assets, the prevention and detection o[ frauds and errors, the accuracy and cornpleteneSS 
of the accounting records, and the limcly preparation of reliable financial info1mation, as 
required under the Act. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on lhe Company's internal financial controls 
over financial reporting based on ot1r uudit. We conducted our audit in accordance with 
the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of Ac.t a11d the G11itfoncc Note, 
to the extent applicable t:o an audit uf intcma,l fimmcial controls. Those Standards and the 
Guidance Note require tllal. we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the 
audit to obtaln reasonable Hss11rancc about whether adeqnate internal financial controls 
over financial reporting wns established and maintained and if such conlTols operated 
effectively in all materiaJ respects. 

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of 
the internal financial controls system over finam,ial reporting ru1d their operating 
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included 
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
assessing the risk. that a n1aterinJ weakness exisLs, tu1d testing and eva!'uating the desic;n 
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures 
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the standa.lone financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's in te1nal financial controls system 
over financial reporting. ~ 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

6. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over 
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the 
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately .and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of standalone 
financial statements in accordar1ce with generally accepted accounting principles, and that 
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with 
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable 
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or 
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the standalone 
financial statements. 

Inherent Llmitatiima of Internal Fimmclal Controls over Financial Reporting 

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of col11Jsion or improper management override of contrnls, 
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occ1Jr and not be detected. Also, 
projections of any evaluation of' the internal financial controls over financial reporting to 
future periods are snbjcct to the risk that the internal financial control over financial 
reporting 1nny bcco111e in..:H.lequal.e beeause of ch·a.nr;cs. in condilions) or that: the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may dcteriorale. 

Opinion 

8. In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 
the Con1pany has, in all rnaterial respects1 an ndequate internal financial controls systern 
over financial reporting mid such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
operating effectively as at ,ll st Mardi, 2020, based on the criteria for internal control over 
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering (lie essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India. 

UDIN: 20042068AAAAAW6737 
Place : Mumbai 
Dated : 31•• July, 2020 

D. P. Rathi 
Partner 
M.No. 042068 



SPV GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED 

JJALJ\l'lCE SHEI_l:_T AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2020 

ASSETS 

Non-current Assets 

Intangible Assets 
investment in Bullion 
Investment in Subsidiary 

Financial Assets 
lnv~l'llrn~nt.<; 

Deterred 'l'ax Asset (net) 
Curfent Tux Assets (Net) 
Other Non-current Assets 

Current Assets 

Pinancia! Asse[S 
Trade Receivables 
Cash and Cash Equiva.le111~ 
Other Bank Balances 

Other Curcnt Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

EQUITY AND LIAnILlTIES 

Equlty 
Equity Share Capitnl 
Other F,quity 

Current Uabilitlcs 
Financial Liabillties 

Trnde Payables 

Note 

2 

3 
q 

4 

5 

6 

7 

6 
9 
10 

11 

12 

13 

- Due to Micro E:nterprises & Srn<ll\ Enterprises 

- Due to OUicrs 
Other Financial Liabilities 

Other Current Liabilities 

'l'OTJ\.L EQUIT'i MD Lli\.lllLl'l'rnO 

Basis of preparation, measurement and significant. 
accounting policies 

The accompanying not~s fonn an inteBral 

part of the Pinancial Statements. 

15 

16 

As At 

31.03.2020 

Amt (Rs.) 

l '1,4•!4 

l,ijQ,<J(l3 

3,02,19,950 

7,J0,2f,.q 

7, l6,601 

4,88,922 
25,000 

3,23,46,664 

2'1,92,•182 

17 ,50,987 

49,342 

1;!4,0'15 

44,36,856 

3,67' ,B3..! .. ~22 

?.<l ,50,000 
1, 12,:Jl, 136 

1,36,81,136 

NIL 
2,26,89,947 

3,00,253 

l, !'2, l86 
2,31,02,386 

lla!luishna Binani 

Director 
00 l 75080 se-
Deepalc Patil 
Chief F'inanciul Office1· 

As At 
31,03.2019 

/\ml {Us.) 

NIL 
J,40,48:1 

-'\02,l',-l,950 

7,8"1,66-J 
6):.;1,012 

42,412 

5,54,193 

3,23,67,712 

6,40,45,610 

3'i ,'.:H.308 

<\9,3'12 

NIL 

6,78,29,260 

10,01,96,97:!,~ 

'2•1 ,50,000 

75,93,374 

1,00,43,374 

NIL 
8,98,99,788 

1,47,986 

l,OS,B?.;'i 

10,01,96,073 -- .. ~--··- -· ----

'io-Jt"vvf-,-, }.,, 
. shwant Jain. 

( irector 
,,.,,, 1158820 

c::~~~g1,iq. 
Gurpreetlrnur 
Munjanl 
Company Secl'emry 



SPV Gl,OBAI, TRADING LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF PROf,'IT __ AN_D L.Q"~S FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31S.'.f_M.....filill!L_2020 

Revenue 
Revenue from Opcro.tions 
Other Income 

Total Revenue 

Expenses 
Purchases of stock-in-trade 
Changes-in-Inventories 
Employee Benefits Expense 

Finance Costs 
Depredation and Amortisation Expenses 

Other Expenses 

Total Expenses 

Prafit/{Loss) Before Tax 

Tax Expense: 
- Current Tax 
- Deferred Tax 

Profit/(Loss} For The Year IA) 

OTI-IER COMPREHENSlVE INCOME 

Items that will not be reclassiOed suJ.u;equcntly to pront or lO!;f; 

Net fair value gain/(Joss) on investments in equity in~lrurnent:; 

throtJgh OC! 
Income 1ax benefil/[txpcnse) on net foi:· value gai1l/(loss) 

on investments in equity instr~ments through OCf 

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR (f3] 

'fO'l'AL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR 'rlfE YEAH (A+DI 

Earnings per equily shnre of foe,, vuluc 

of Rs,10/-each 

Basic and Diluted (Rs.) 

BaSls"'or(Jrcparal1on, meas1iremcril and :sign I riC.'.aiYC~COTii'iTfffg··-­
policieo 

The accompanying notes form an i:·:icgra\ 

part of the Financial Statements, 

Note 

17 

IR 

19 

20 

21 

2 

22 

27 

Year ended 

31.03.2020 

J\mt (Rs.} 

29,57 ,8~,!:175 
51,'.ll,lll9 

30,09, 11,795 

29,32, 10,052 

NIL 

10,39,054 

12,76,975 

2,356 
17,47,822 

29,72,76,259 

36,35,S36 

77,08'/ 

[88,3561 

36,tl6,B05 

(11,275) 

S,232 

36,37,762 
="'--=·==·--····--- -,--:.·:.=-

11J,eti 

Balkrishna lJhrnnl 

Direclor 

001?5080 

'1~,JJ ~-_ __,-'. 

Dcepak Patil 

Chier Financial Officer 

Year ended 

31.03.2019 

Amt (Rs.] 

10,88,08,201 

2,58,3U9 

I0,90,66,590 

10,75,77,417 

1,08,690 
9,27,316 

NIL 
NIL 

15,24,319 

11,01,37,742 

(10,71,152) 

NIL 

48,033 

(11,19,185) 

[J6,Js1QI 

(35,8361~ 

(11,55,0211 
'····~·- --"-==---=-- " 

11',it,411)(,.,14-' 
/ JYashwan't Jain. 

l~_j Director 
01158820 

"r~~g <---:~ "'-""~-~, . 
Gurpreetkuur 
Munjuni 

Company Secretary 



SPV GLODAL TRADING qMJTED 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31S,'.1' MARCH, 2020 

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATfNG ACTfVfTlES ; 

a) NET PROFfT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX AND EXTRAORDfNARY [TEMS 

ADJU3'l'MENTS FOR: 

D!.;,idend l~eceived 
Fair value (gai.11)/Ioss on. investments 
lntel'esl on IT Refund 
Jntere~! Rec!livHd 

Interest P;drl 
L/C Discounting Cha.i-ges 

Expenses rel,ited to investment activities 
Deprer.intinn nnd Amortisatio1t EHpen(\C3 

b) OPE:RAT(NG PROFfT/(LOSS) SECORE WORKfNG CAP(TAL CHANGES 

ADJUSTMENTS POR: 

(Increase)/ decrease ill Other Non-current Assets 
(lncrease)/decrease in Trnde Receiv,iblcs 

([ncrease)/ decrease in Inventories 
(lncre.ise)/ decrense in, Olllcr Current Assets 
Increase/(decJ"ea,se) in Trfldl' P,1y<1bles 
Increase/ (decrease) in Other Curren I Fin,1nci<1I Liabilitie~ 

Incre,,se/(decrcase) in Other Current Liobilities 
CASH GENERATED PROM OPERATIONS 

Income Tax (PaidlJ r{-:-.fu nd 
NET CASH rROM/(USET) IN) OPBRATINO ACTIV!TWS 

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTfNO ACTIVlTfES, 

Purchase or Intangible Assets 

l!~xpenscs related to lnvesLrnenL activities 

{Purchase~1)/Sale of !nve:sl.nil'nls (nel) 
Interest r~eceived 

Dividend Received 

N8TCASH FROM/(USl~D IN) IN\l[•:STINO /\CTIVIT!E:S 

C. CASH (?LOW FROM FtNJ\NCIAL ACT!V!TE:S 

Interest Paid 
L/C Discountl11g Cl1,1r~es 

NltT CASH FROM/(USSD IN) flNANCIAL AC'l'IVlT!E:S 

NET lNCREASE/(DECRllASE) fN CASH AND CASH EQUfVALliNTS 

CASH AND CASH E:QUlVALCNTS A.S /\T \. 01,?0J.9 

(OPEN(NG BALANCE) 

CASH AND CASH EQUJVAlA~:NTS AS AT :11.3.2020 

(CLOSlNG BALANCq 

As .At 

31.03.2020 

Amt (Rs.) 

36,35,536 

(34,53,615) 

62,638 

(1,488) 

{17,29,455) 
1,25,600 

l l,51,225 

6,177 

2,356 

(2,01 ,026) 

5,29,193 

6,15,53,128 

N(L 

[l,44,045) 

(6,72,09,841) 

1,52,26'1 

6,361 

(53,13,963) 

(5,22, 109) 

(58,3(),0"i'21_ 

(19,BOO) 

(6,177) 

(?.7,oH) 

l'l ,'J.9,455 

34,53,615 
S 1,29,579 

(l ,25,600) 
I 11,s 1,22s1 

(12,76,825) 

(19,83,319) 

37 ,J4,JO'i" 

17,50,988 

As At 

31.03.2019 

Amt jRs,l 

( l 0, 7 l, 1 S2) 

(30,500) 

(,,27,719) 

(170) 
NIL 

NfL 
NIL 

NfL 

NIL 

(13,29,541) 

(l,82,750) 

(6,S0,45,610) 

2,12,430 

NfL 

6,75,09,930 

(8,82,743) 

37,331 

13,19,0<17 

1'70 
l3,iCJ,2t'/ 

NlL 

NJL 

(l,'2(1,617) 

NIL 

30,500 

(9(1, 117) 

NIL 

NrL 
N(L 

12,2J, l 00 

2~'>,.l J ,'.-W'l 

3'7 ,34 ,307 

1. The above Statement of Cash f<'lows has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' as sec otlt in Jnd AS 7, 'Statement of 
Cash F'lows', 

2. Previous Year's Cigure have been regrouped/ rearranged, wJ1erever necessary, to correspond with th(c current year's 
classification/disclosure. 

As per our Report of even dale 

Bullcrlshna 
Blnanl 

Director 

00]75080 

J) 
~i-

Dccpak PatU 

,
1

,1,, tvl/i'. •e) 
// () '1~\c-T"~'. 

( ashwant Jain, 

•0~- Director 
OJ 158820 

Gurprcetkaur 
Munjani 

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretai)' 



A. EQUlTY SHARE CAPITAL 

ChM!(eS in l':1JUily ShfU"e capi!Rl duriilc !ll~ ye;u-
811-1<1.ncD •t the ond orthe ,cportl,11! you, 

D, OTHER ~tJITV 

Balanc<1 n lit ht A1lfU, 2018 

P:-olil/11.oH) for 1h,\XMt.' 

Other comprchcn~he i:Komc for lhl' .~~,u- (oe: of I,\.~) 

Tola.I ~mproh.a.noivo lnco®O for 1hc yo~~-

llnfonc~ o 111 lot A r,,\I, 20 1 Q 

!'rnfii/(Lu&~J r1,1 iht yt•"· 
Oiher ~<Jlll[/ltel1ensivc• !1~rnrac /or rhc .H'M (:" I c( \~L,) 

Tol11I com(l<~hun1lv1e Jncou1c: ro~ tlrn ye~• 

As por our ttPDrl of C\'Cll ,1,l!C 

for tl, $, Rauhf & Co 

Cl11,ncrc~;1wn11> 

"'"" "· .. •AO ;/, 
D,r, R11!l!J 

M. No, 0~20&0 

ri~,,,,: MurnlJ!li 
IJ~h:d : 31 ~I July, 2020 

Ccncr~I Hc~<:r'Va 
11,nt (lh,f 

A," 

3lsl Much, 2020 

A.mt [1!5,) 

3~.30,000 

"" 24,50,000 

...... t 
:ihl March, 2019 

Arot IR•.) 

24,S0,000 

2~,so.000 

Item~ ofOth~t 
Camptchen~lv0 

lnconrn \OCI\ 
SpociuJ ncccrvc !ictolll~d i,;a.rnl11e_s l:'.<i"hY 111~1,ununt~ 

lln,t (ns.) /1,lll (1!•-1 t111 .. n,~h OCT 
Tola! 

l\mt (lh.l 
A,nl(n~.) --------~--"·---~~--------

"/5, UJ,j')9 

{l l, l'l,ltl5\ 

6-l(."l,214 

iHl,4(>,00:i 

'-) '"1 f 1,~v\!f''-'I ')v1, 
/

/ Yuhwu,1t ,!~i 11 , C 
D,re<·ior 

]~---~ O! 15/Hl:?O 

C ·,-r:;tD~olCR 
Cluque<>tk~,., MunJM,l 
Com1•"".I' S,·c.-,•1,u;' 

(35,t!J\lj 

(J(\,-1/')j 

f: ,11.J'i,. 

I\ 1,\9, \H.'i) 

":,',_-i.,,605 

f9,04J) 



SPV GLODAL TRADING LIMITED 

Notes to the financial slate merits for the ye!1,r enderj 31st March 2020 

No~ 

COMPANY INrORMATION 

The Company was incorporntcd us a public limited compuny on 05th February, 1985 in the name ofTarrifCine & Finance 
Ltd. for the purpose of trading i.nsh,aes and securities nnd wns accordinely registered with the RBI ns NlJFC. At pre~ent, 
Ille Company is engaged in the business of trading in copper scrap and accordingly the RBI cancelled its NBFC 
registration w,c.f. 02.08.2018. 1l1e Company has chn.nged its mime to SPV G(obal Trading Ltd and has obtnincd certificate 
to that effed: from the R.OC dt. 26.04.2019. llte equity shares of the Company are listed at the Bon1bny Stock Exchnnge 
(BSE). 

II BASIS OF PREPARATION, MEASUREi\'IENT AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES 

(A) Basis of prepat'ation of Financial Statements 

These financial s!c1Jemenls have been prepnred in accofdance with the Indit1n Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred 
. to as the '!nd AS') ns notified by the Ministry o(Corpor;ite Affairs pu1·suant to section 133 of the Cornpanies Act, 2013 read 
with Rule 3 of the Coinpanies (Indian Accounting St11nda1"ds) Rules, 20]5 and Companies {Indian Accounting St·andards) 
Amendment Rules, 2016. 

TI1ese fin,1ncinl sta!ements have beer\ )ll'epnr1;d and presente<! 1111der 1-he historical cosl convention, on the accrual b«sis of 
accounting except· for certain fin<1nciJI assets ,1nd Cirn1ncial !iabUilie!; th<lt are measured at fo(r values at the end of each 
repor!fog pl'.rk1d, ilS st·ated in !he aCCO\lnting polide.'i set ou! below. The accounting policies h«ve been ;ipplied consistently 
over all tin! ,p~~ioJ~ presented in these finn,ici<1I stntemenls. 

(8) KEY ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS 

The pn!p<Hil.tion of the fin,rncini statemr.nls rnquires the Management lo n1<1ke estimates illld ,1ssumplions that affect the 
reported ,1n1qu11ls of assel-s and liribilitles, disclosure of con1ingent liabilities ns ilt- the dale of 1hr. (innncial ;:;l,1lemenb ill1d 
Hw rcporwd ;rn\Ounls of ri~vcnue ,rnd lO>.pcns,,s du1ing the reporting pcl'iod. 'The reco13nilion, Jl1C'asur<.,ll\ent, c!rissifirnlio11 
or disclosure of ;in i!em or infonn::ilioi\ in 1!10 r1n,1ntial Stiltenwnls is 1nade rdying on these esli111,1lcs. Till' estirnMl!S nnd 
Judgf!mcnts used ill !he pn:p<1ntli<,11 o/ 1Jw fi11,111ci,1J st,110nw111s :11C' ccnlinu<;ui;i)' ,2v,1lu,it0d by die Curnpiln}' ;ind ;110 b,1sed 
Oil hi.st•tilk,1] C).'.fJC(iC11Cf. t.r.M1 V,'ll!OUS o(ilC! i'!~i,tl!llj)lions illld foclOl'S (including e:•:pcct·ation,s o( flllurc evenls) lh«t (·he 
Comp«ny believes lo be rcusonn!Jlc under the cxisting:circumslances. Actun! icsul!s could differ Crom those cslima(cs. Any 
revision to nccounting csti1rn1tes is recognised prospectively in cuncnl and fut-ul'C periods. 

Al! the il!.SCts ;ind liabililie!. lww LWl'n cl,issified as current or non•current 11s per !ht~ Cornpr1ny's norm;d opel'aling cycle of 

twelve months and ot!wr criteri,1 set ou! iJ1 Schedule Ill to lhc Companies Act, 20·13. 

(C) C1irrellt / Non-current CL1sslfica!io11 
Any asset or l'iabilll)' i:> d.1:,;·sific,d as curn~nl if it satisfies any of the following conditions: 
the <1sset/!iabi]il'y is exp<:'.clcc\ to be real i2ed/settled in the Company's 11or11wl opcrnling cycle; 

the ilsset is intended for snle or co11su111p1 kin; 
the il.Ssel/li:ibil(ly L~ held p1irnarily for !lw purpose a( t!'ading; 
the flSsel/!inbi!ity is expec(l'd to be I ealiztd/se\lled within twelve rnonlhs afler the reporting period; 
the asset is cnsh orrn.-;h r:quiva!cnl unless ii is restricted from being ('Xdwngerl or used to sel!lea !iabilily fol' ill !east 

v twc}vQ months afler the reportinr, date; 
i1, the cfl5e of n li,1Uility, (he: C..:Hnp,rny does nol haw ;rn uncondil-Jonal right lo defer settlement of the liabl!ily for «t least 

v twelve months n(ter the 1·eeor!i11r, 1fa1e 

All other illiScts ilnd liabili(0s ,ire classified as no11-currcnl. 

ror (hi! purpose of current/non-current d.issffic,11ion of ,1sse1s and lial.Jililie.s, tile Compirny hilS ascertained its normal 

oper.'lfi11g cycle ;is twelve months. 

rtJ 



SPV GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED 

(D) SIGNlflCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Intangible Assets : 

Measurement at recongnition: 

Int<mgible <1ssets ilcquired separnt'eiy are me/lsu1·ed on initial recognition <1t cost. Followin3 initial recognition, intnngible 
assets are carried al· rnst !ess accumul11ted amortization and accumu latc:!d impairment loss, if any. 

Am2.!J.ii,1tio11.;_ 

Intangible assets are ilmOrtized on ,1 Straight Um basis over H,eir respedivf! indlvidur1l esllmnt·cd u1:1efol live& 11ut 
exceeding 10 }'l!ars as prescribed in Schedule II to 1he Companies Acl, 2013. The estimated useful life of intangible ,1sset-s is 
mentioned below: 

Yea.rs 

Accounting sofLWfll'fl G 

Amortization methods and useful lives are reviewed periodically including at each fin,anciaJ year end. Ir any of 
these expectations differ rrom previous estimates, such char1ge is accounted for as a change in an accounting 
estimate. 

Derecor,mitiop: 
The carrying nmount of an i.ntang!ble nsscl is derecognized on disposill or when no future eco11ornic br.nefits Me expected 
from its use OJ" disposal. The gilin or loss ;;irising fro111 the Oerecognitiofl of ,in int-angible asset is measured as the diUcrcno.,, 
between the ncl dispos;i! proceeds and the carrying amount o( the intangible ns.c;et and is n,cognized in the S1a!e.rncnl o( 

Pro(it and. Ln1;s wlll'n th!! <1sset is derecognized. 

ii .!!!!.I!a1rment: 

Assets I hat o.rc subject to depreciation and amortization and assets represenling investments in subsidkuy 
are review<:d for impairmenl, whenever events or <.:hanges in circumsLances indicate that carrying umount 
may not hci )'(,coverable. Such circun,stances induct~, though ace nol lirnited to, signiftcant or susl.ained 
decline Jn ti!Vecmes or earning;; and material adverse changes in lhe econorn1c environment. 

An impn.irrnent loss is n:cogni:,;ed wltoKver lhe c~u 1·yin(t cunoLrnl of w1 asset exceeds its recoverable amount. 
The rec,J1·crnble amoun! of an asset is U1e great,-:r of its faii vaiue Jess cost to sell and v1:1Jw~ in use. "l'o 
cR.lculate value in use, the esLimaLed futl1re cash flows are discounted to U1eir present value using a pre-lax 
discount rate: thnt renects current mar!ce1: rates and the risk specific lo the asset. Fair vaJuc less cost to sell 
is the best estimate of the amount obtai:rn\Jle from the sale of <.1n asset in an nnn's lengl11 transaction between 
knowledscnble, wi!Hnp, parties, less the cost of disposal, 

Impairment losses, if any, are recognized in the StatemcnL of Pfofit and Loss anrl mchidcd in depreciation rrnd 
arnorti7-ation expense. !n1pr1irment· loss01;, on na[lclu nr,: t"<'.•.v,:1 ~nJ in the ~.ltntement of ProfiL und Loss only to 
(he l'Xlt~Jll \·l)at l"hP. :,s.set's carrying tml(Hi1'll (l,~e:< llOl \'i,\\,"~'Cd LhC C<tffyii,g i:UllOUJll thnl would have beC'.n 
determined if no impaifment loss had previously been recognized. 

iii lc,,,cn!-01ie'.s; 

lnventol'ies is valued nt low(ir of co5t nnd net 1·ealisablc v.1lt1c. Cost includr purch«se pric0 as \\'ell 11s lncidcnlnl 
e;spenses. Cost fonnul.1 11sed is either 'Specific ldenliiica\ion' 01 'FIFO', l'he net rec1lisnble v<1lue is !he cstirnalt'.d selling 
price in 1he or(Ji11a1y course <1f bt1siness less the: esliniated CO$lS of compldio1l and cslimaled costs necessnry 1·0 make !he 

sale, 

iv Cilsh and Cash E(J11iv,1!ent,5: 
CM>h 11ml ca:;h eq11ivc1limts' comprise cash .111d cl1tiques in himd, b;1nlc balances und demand d(~posils wi!h bank where 
ori1;i.t1al n1aturity is three mon!hs or Jess fro,11 the dnle of <1cquisilio11 <md other short-term highly liquid inve,<,\n,cnls Iha! 

afl' readily convertible into CflSh rind 11'hich are !;ubjecl lo an insignificant· risk of- chnnges in v,ilue. 

v Financial lnstl'Uments: 
/1, fim1nci,1J instrument ls any conlr<'1cl lhol givl!S ihe toil financial a%el of one C?llli!y r1nd a financial liabilily OJ' equily 

instrument of anol'her e11Hly. 

/0 



SPV GLOD,1.L TRADING LIMITED 

Fimmci.il Assets 

(niliill rccogni!ion ,1nd measurement: 

The Company recognizes a financial asset in its Bal<111cf? Sheet when it becomes party lo the contractual provisions of the 
in.,;trument. All finnncial assets are recognized initinlly at fair value. Transaction costs that are direclly attrlbutab!e to the 
acquisition or issue of financial assets, which are not at fair vc1!ue through profit or 1055, ure ndded lo tile fail' value 
measumd on Initial recognition of finanrifll asset. Where !he fair v11lue of II foianci«I «sset ,1t initial recognition i.:; different 
from its tr,1nsactlo1l price, the difference bctwei::n the fair v.itue «nd the irnnsact\on price JS recogniz(!d as 11 g;,in or l1J6& in 
thP Sti'lt~ment of Profit und Lo.s.s ;I( i.uitial l'CCO?,n1t1on if lhe fair \•,1l11P ir. determined thwugh a quoted rno1rket pr!ce in an 
aclive market for Clll identical asset (i,e, level J iiwut) or thi-ough a valuation technique that usP.S d,1ta from ob.-;ervable 
market.:; ([,e. level 2 input). In case th<-i fair valuP is not delermincd usu\g a level 1 or level 2 input as mentioned above, the 
difference between the fair value and transaction price is defP.rrecl appropri«tely anc.i rncognized «s a gain or loss i.n the 
Statement of Profit and loss only to the extent that such gain or loss Mises due to u chani~e in fr1ctor that market 
participanl-s tal,e Into nccount whe11 pricing the financial a5~ct. 
Ho~v~ver, trade re,eivablcs 1fo1t do not contal11 n sigrlifici nt financing Component Me tncnsurcd <1t the transaction price. 
Subseq11e11! me,1suremc11t: 
f-inancial assets ,ire subsequently rnc>;isured at amorl"ised cost, fair v,1h1e throulth other comprehensive income (FVTOCi) 
or fair value througl, profit or lo;;s (FVTPL) on the b;,sis of both: 
- the entity's busi.ncss model for rn<1nagi.t1g the fin;-incial asse(!;, and 
- the contractual c;,.sh Oow chMilctcrisl ics of the• fin,rnciill cissels. 

(a) Measured at amorl·iscd cost: Fin;ind,d ilS/iL'l:; tlwt are held within il businc% model whose objective is 10 hold linc1ndal 
assds in ord1.'r to collect contrnc:tu,11 cash nows !hat are solely p,1y111e11ls of principal and interest, are subsequently 
mei'lsured al a111ort iscd cost using the dfoclivi.' inkr~'st rate ('[IR') method less imp,nrment, if m1y. TIie ainor!isalion of EIR 
and loss arising from irnp;iinnent, If ,1ny, is recognised in the Statement of Profit cmd Loss. This category npplics to c,1sh 
;ind,b,rnk balances, trnde recciv<1bli.:;s, Jonns and olher fin;incial aSSl'l.~ of the Company . 111e ETR is the rate that discou111s 
estimnh,•d future c,1sh income llnot1gh the e.~pec!cd life of (in,rncinl instrument. 

(b) M(.'.isurc>,.1 ilt filir value througll 01her comprel\cnsive income: Financinl assets that ilre held within a busLness model 
whose objcdive is achieved by boU1, selling {U1<111dal osscls and coJleclinr, contrnctt<ill rnsh flows t·hnl· are solely pi1yments 
of princip,1! find ln1en!s!, r1re subsequently mei1Sured ill fiiir v,1luc t·hrough olher comprehensive income. Pilil' value 
movements are reco~nii'.L'd i.J1. the oH,cr comprehenslve income (OCl), ln!t'r,•sl income nw.isured t1sing the Em rnelhod nnd 
impairH1e11l losses, if ,i,ty, ilf(~ recognised in lh1.' St,1lc1rnen! of Pro[i! ;111d Ll)%, On derl.'.Cut;ni!ion, (u111ub11ivc 8:iin or Joss 
previously recognise:d in OCI is redn:,sifo;d from 11w 1•q 1iity to 'othc1· income' in !hr- ~(<1(rn1e11t o( Profit ,md Los<;. 
hirthet, !he Company, tl\1ouih an irrcvor:.-ihle d(·~ction <11 i11itic1I 1'l1cognilion, 11,--1<; rnr-,1.~11red iHvc.';!:11t:nh i1; ,:-,111ily 
inSll'll1YH.'/\!::. (1dwr than inH.'tdnwn! Iii :;ull~id::,:·y :11 1:\rn ... K.'l, llw C(nnp:,ny 11;;;; 1,t<1de such \election 011 an i11stniment b)1 

instrument basis. T"lwse equily in.strunH'lll.5 .in, 1wilhe1 hdd (or lrMling nor ill"l.' conlinr,enl consideration reco~nized tinder 
a business combination. Putsuant to s11ch i1revocabJe el1x1:,m, :,11h.~,,qu(c'n(· clrnnges in lhc fail" vnlue of such equity 
instrnincn!s are recognized ln OCI. Howt~vcr, !hr. Comp;iny rcco1;,11i;,-.c!.S dividend i1icOllH! from sL1ch ins1mn1enl!> in tht) 
S!11t1mwnt of Pro(it and Loss. On derecognitio11 of surh flnilnr.;i,11 ,1'.,i:l'lti, cunrn!,1tive g,dn or loss previously rccoenizt,d 111 
ocr is not rcclnssi(icd from the equity lo Slntcnwnl o( P1ofil ,ind Loss. However, the Comp.iny may tr~nsfer 1,ud1 
cumu!<ltive gain or loss into rclafncd c11rni11gs within ,,_.,quity. 
(c) tv!casured lit fair value t·hrough profit or loss: A fin;mci;il :is;.01 is mQasuJ"cd at f-VTPL unles.~ it i;:; rnc.1sured at 
11:murliz.ed cos! or al FV[OCL Tbi.s is a 1·csidunl catee,ory npplied lo ail other i11ve~lment$ of the Cumpi1ny cxcludiHg 
investmcnls in subsidiary. Such fimrncial r1ssets are subsaquen!iy nw;isured at· foir v,due <H e«cl1 reporting, dnte. Fair l'ill ue 
changes ;ire recognized in !h<i S(·,1te11w111- o( Prnfil· ;11Hl Loss. 

Derl'wgnitio11 
The Company tltrcco~,ni!>CS- a fi11,1nc!iil i!SS('I wlu'n lhli coi\tr:icw:d rights !u lh,; li1d1 /"low~ from thi.:: {i1M1K1al <1S:;~:1 \1.,;pin:, 
01· it tT.-insfors the contrnclLI,pl rights to icccive the cash nows from tll(\ ass<H. 

lmpr1irrnen~ of Fi1,,1nci,d A%d:; 
Expect11d cn'!ctit lo~s1:s Jrn recoeniz.et! for 111! /i11i1w.::ial c1ssct~ subsl'q\lenl to initial recognition, 

For financial asset.~ other !han Jr,1d(! recdv,,ble:;, as JJl'r lnd 1\S 109, !h0 Comp;rny r0coF,llises 12--monlh cxpccl,~d ncdi! 
lo.~-~(•s (or all originnled or iH'"9uirect fin,1ncir1! ,1.;;scts if at lhe 1l'porli11g d;ltL' the credit ris\.: of the fina11Cii1l assl'l has I\Ol 
i11cn~c1sed sil~nificant!y since its inil·ir>I rc:co11ni( ion. The expell0d Ul'dil lth~L•~ Mc rne«su red ,1s I ifelirne ex1;l'C\1,.-'d rredit 
lo~ses.1f the credit risk on fi.nancial asset iHcrcas,'s significantly since its ini!IJI rec.ognition. The Con1pi'11,;/!; trnde 
1ccdvi1b!e~ ,hl not con1,1in Signiiir,1nl (ini\tKing i:.:ornp0ncn1 ,,ii-1 Jos.•; allowance on I rade receivables 1s 111e,1sm·ed nt ;rn 
amount equ;,/ lo life tinu-: expected losses i.e. c.,pcckd cn:;li shortfoll. 
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financial Liabilities: 
Initial recognition and measurement 
Financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. 
f-inancial liabilities are initially me.'lsnreJ at the fair vµ!ue. Trnnsaction costs that are directly attributc1ble lo the financi«I 
liabilities (ot!,er than fi.nancial liability .'It foir value through profit or loss) afe deducted from the fair va!ue measured on 
initial recognition of financial liilbility. 

Subsequent me;isureme11t 
Pi11ancial liabilities ;:ire subsequently me,osunid at nmol'ti~l~d cost usi11g ill!' FIR in~lhod. l~in<mcinl !itd:,!lili111> ull 1 !e(l flt fair 
value through p~Qflt Or lo.<.,; ;1r1; meilsurC'd ,1! fuir vlllu~ with all cl\i'lngcs ill lair value recognisr.d in the Slatement of Profit 
and i,oss. 

Dcrccogni!ion 
A financial [i11bilily [s derec:ogniscd when t·he oblir.,1tiou specified in l!H< conti-.1ct is disch,irged, cancelled or expires. 

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT: 
The Company meclSures flnilnci.1! instruments ot fair volue in ,1ccordc11Kt' with the c1ccounting Pol ides mentioned ,i.bove. 
Fait· volue is !he price that wou(d be received on self of an ilssetor pilid to lrn11sfer tl liability in an orderly trnnsaction 
·bctwl'ell m,irkct particip,rnts at the measurement dat,~. The fair value measurement is based on the presurnption that the 
transaction to sell the asset or tr<lnsfor the liability takes plc1ce either: 
- in the prlncip,il market for the asset or liabilily, or 
- in the absence of a principal ma1kct, i11 the most advant;i.gcous n1cirl,et for the asset Ol' liability. 

All assets ond llabilil·ies for which fair value 1s nie,1s11rcd or disclof,ed in tJHc finilnci11l stat·ements are categorized within the 
fair value hierarchy that ciltcgodzes into Hiree lew!s, described «s fo!I011'S, t·he inpuls lo va lu<1tion techniques used to 
nu!,osure valul. The fair value hier,uchy gives !he highest pdofiiy lo quoted prkL'::i in active n,arkets for idcmlic<1l asst'!:; or 

liabilities (Lew! J inputs) and the lowest prlority t-o tu1obsc1·v.ible inp11 ls (Level 3 inputs). 
Level 1: Quolecl (urn1djusted) prices in i\Clivc mcirkcls for illen!ical ,\)c,,.'ls ur li,,biliti!!S 
LevC'l 2 - it1puts o!hcr than quoted prices included will\ii1 l.evd l that:irc observable for the assel or li;ibility, eilhe1· 

dirnc!ly or indirectly 
Leve! 3 •- inpu!s that· «re unobservable for !lw a~scl or liability 

for as:;cts a11LI li,1bililil'S !llaL « l"l) recogni%cd in the fin;i1\cial sl,1kments at f ilir value on a recurring bnsis, the C:ompr1ny 
(fr!1.1 rmi1ws whdhl'r lra11sfors h;1vl' occu 11-..:d bt:lween l(iwls in the hlcr;i.i-chy by 11:-ni;sts'.;ing cab::-gorizr1!ion ,11 ilw hid pf 

eilch repor!ing 1wriod 1md di::;d()SQS lh,, Sil1i1,'. 

vi Investment in Subsidiary: 
The Compa11y has e!ecl·cd t-o recoti11i2.e i!·s invpslments in subsidiaiy ,~ I cost i11 accord,1nce with the option ;.,.vi\i)able in Ind 
AS 27, 'Sep,mt\(' 1:innncial Statcnwn!s'. Th1' dei:.,-ds oh;uch inve51mcnls Me given in Note 4. lmpc1irn1ent policy ;1pp!kable 

011 such inwstmenls is explained in Note 1(ll)(D)(ii) ilbOv<!. 

vii Provisions, Con!ing·ent Liabilities and Co111i11g~nl i\ssett.: 
Provi:;inns rat 1t:1...:•g11bed when lhe Lompany h11s n present obligation (legal or constrnc!ive) ,1s « n~sult of a past evw!, ii 
is probable th;it on ou!Oow of r~sources cml1odying ernnoinic hrnefi(s will be requin~d lo se!l·le the oblil\;11(011 ;ind a 

reliable estimate can be made of the 0111011nt of the oblig;ition. Pn.ivisions ilre nw·HsunHI ot !he best csff11v11c or !lie 
expend/hue requin:d to ,5d[!e !lit pi,'.)L':1H obiigc11io11 at the Dalance '.:Jhie! <fate, If lhe e{fect of t"l1e !ime value of uwncy is 

ma(edaf, prnvisions are discounled 10 rnOl:tl its pnisent volue usiJlt', ;i r.11rrcnt pn~-1<1x rnte that reOecls 11w cunettl rnilrket 
,1i,s11Stinie11ts of the lime val tie oJ mon,cy nnd 1lw ri~·ks spt:eific tu the 0bliga1ion. When discount inc is used, lhc 1'11nense. in 

!he prnvisiL11\ due to the p;issage of limt.' i.:1 1·l'coz:11iSt'd :is;; finF,nc,, (.:,,~(. 

Co11tingc11t tiabililie.'i iH'e disc!os(,d when theie is<\ possible obligation Mising from p<1st events, !he exiMcncc of which will 
be. conflrrned only by tlw occtirrenni or non--occu1r,,nce of om· m 1nc:iri: unc<.:;·lai11 fuiUl'l~ events not wholly within the 
control of the Company or 11 pr0\;/'nt ol:>litF'!ion lh,11 :1ri~,c".i from p11~1 c1·1!1\!s wh01e ll is edher nol prob;ible lh,1!·,in 011tflow 

of resources will lw required lo scl'!le !he oblig<di011 01 ,1 reliable 0.slim.'1\i.:- ot tile amount" cannot be m<1de. 

' Contingent 11.%l'IS are iwither recoeni;:,.ed nor disclosed oe:<t~pl when ,ea/isation of income is viftun!ly cCI!.'1in, 1da1(:d asset 

is disd~)sed. Wilen 1·1le Company expects fiorne 01 all of il pmvision lo lw rcimbuiscd, rcin1b11rsuict:11l l.'.i recognized i'IS c1 

separ,1le nssel, bul Linly when the reimbun;N11t.'nl is vir!ti,1lly rr.rt·Ji11. 'll1e e:<1)ei\st rc-lii!lng loll provision is presented in 

!he Sti'ltt•!llcnt of em fit 11nd loss ne~ of ,1 ny 1·cin1hu s,0 nic1,1, 
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viii Revenue Recognition: 
Revenue from sale of goods IS recognised when a!! the significant risks and l'ewards of ownership in the goods ore 
transferred to the buyer as per the terms of the contract. Revenue i.s measu1·ed at fair value of the consideration received or 
rec!:!Lvilble, aft!:!r deduction of any trade cHscounts, volume rebates and <1ny t<1xes or duties collected on behalf of the 
government which Me levied 011 Silles s11d1 .is s,1lcs lax, Villue r1dded !<1x, C.ST, etc. 
Dlvldend income on lnveMments is recognised wlwn I.he right to i·cccivc l1ividem! b estr1blished. 
lnterest income is recognized on a time proportionate b:isis t,1kinµ; in!·o account the amounL<; invr~tcd nnd lhc r.:ite uf 
interest. For all fln,,rn:ial insi-rumeub me<1sured at amortised cost, interest income is recorded using the Effective intemst 
rate method to the net carrying amount of U1e financial <1sscts. 

ix Expenditiire: 

Expenses are nccounte.d on accrual basis. 

x Employee Benefits: 
Ail employee benefas payable wholly 1vitlli•1 !wclvc months of rt>ndering lli~ SQ.rvice are cl;issified as shor!-lerrn employee 
benefits and they are recognized in the period in which the employee renders the re!ttlt:d sel'vice. The Company recognizes 
the undiscounled flmount of shod-tcrrn employee benefits expccterl to be pc1id in exd1c1nge for servic,:,s renderod .'\S a 
foibilily. 

xi Income Taxes: 

Tox e:,;pcnse Js tlW HP,gl'c~Jle nmount included in the determination of profit or loss for the period in respect of curren! tax 
and deferred ti1x, 
Current tax: 
Curnent t,1x- ts the amoun1· of i.ncomc t,1>.:cs p;1 ynlile in re.spec:! of tnxnble pl'ofit· fol' a period, T1>rnble prnfit differs from 
'profit- bdur~_,ta>.:' i1s 1·cporled in the Sl,11<.'ment of Profit «nd Loss bec:«uoe of ii ems of income or cxpL'nse that· .ire l'ilx,;ble Of 
dcdudibfo fr: ;:.1thl'r yeflrs and i10ms tlu,t Me never taxnble or ded uclib!e l1ndcr the lncornl.:! Tax /\ct, 1961. 
Current !a:.;,fr, ·rn~,isured usi.ng t.ix n,tes tlrnt have been enacted by the end of reporting period for the c1mou11!'s expected t-o 
be rncovered from or paid Lo Lhe taxation authorities. 

Dcf~rt\d t,n,;: 
Oefoncd tnx is 1·1:cognized on ten1porary differences between the cfl.rrying n111oun1s of assets and linbilities in the fiJ1andal 
st.11e111c11!s and the corresponding 1,1,~ b,1se5 t1S('d in the cornpul11tir.1n of l,1:xablc p1001 under I ncorne t<ix Ad, 196'1. 

DckH1'.d lax liabi!ilks are ge11en1lly n::rngni,.cd for 11)! l<t:>:id)ll' (('lllf)(!l'M}' diffon°11crs. Howf'VN, l1l c1•,<! o!" !en1pou11y 
differcncN: lh;,t aii~e (10111 ini\i;1i r1irngniliu11 t.\/ ,,:,~vii; or ii;1bdi\;·c~ ,1, ,, l1,11t6<'c(ion ih;d alkct )Wither !he rax;ible pro/it nor 
the accounting profit, defcrrC!d tax li.1bilitics il re not recor,nit:ed. 

Ddt'1-red \11x ;issets are generJ!ly rr.cogni1.ed fur ;ill dedpctible !<:>mporniy differennis to (he extent it· /5 µrob,ible Jhal la:-:,tble 
pro(i(s will be avail;ible against which those deductible temporary difference can be 1di!lz.ed. In cnse of tempornry 
~iiff1..•rcnces !hilt ,1rise frolll i11ilinl recognilion of;isse!s or liilbilil·ies in 11 trailSi1c!ion !hat ,1f{cct 1leither !lw ta:irnble profit nor 
the accounting profil, deferred lox 11ssets <He not re('og11ized. 

"fh<t canying amount of deferred tax ai;sflS ls reviewed nl liw end of e,1ch repol'ling period nnd reducPd lO lhe uxtent (h;il i! 
is no longer prnbable that·s1.dfkll1 nl 1r1;.;,1\;le p1o(i1s wlll lw ;1v,1iklble to ill!Ot\l lh~ benefit:;,.:,( p,i1l ,.H ;di u(~1a:h dde1red !;l.'1: 
t1;,!>L)ts lo bt> ulilizet\. 

Deforred tilx nssels nnd linbiJities <\tc.· n1e,1s11 red ai tl1e tax rr1tc~s th,11 have bcC>n C>nc;c!ed nr ~ubs(11nhve!y c:l"<i1tl<::d by ihe 
bt1h1n,'.e sheet di\le and rirti c,xp('cl11d lo 0pply to li1xc,bl~ l11w111e i..11 thsc .\'1'.nt; i1\ which those tcrnpornry dif/en11Kes are 
expecled I(\ be HCC()V(!Wd or scUled. 
/!n'•Si,J.l).lg!/!~!\('f l".ll [lt'Jl( ill HI dl'f<:l'I t'd l_,1,X: 

C.un1.1nt ,Hld delt•!'r~,d 1<1x ai:r i'CCOt',llii.l'd cis income 01 tin expense i11 (he t)tatrn1enl of Profit .ind Los5, except- wlil~n they 
rel~le to items lh,1t c1re 1ecop,1ii2ed in Otlwr CoinrH1;hrnsiV(! lncorn,>, in 1,11\i..::II l'.ilse, the curn::nl· ,1nd deferred tax 
inco111e/ c>.:pe11se nm recogi1i2cd in Other Conipr<'h011siw J11ro!l1P. 

The Com p;iny off sets current ta.'I: <1ssl'!1; ,rnd curn::111 !;ix liabi.tilii.2s, where it lws il legil)ly t!11forceable right to sr.l· off the 
recosni~.e.d nmounls ,11Hi where il inteads ei(hel' tu $etl'le on a net basis, or lo nMlize the asset .irn1 settle the Jiabi/il'y 
simull<lllQously. In i:-.ise of deforred tax assets ,111cl deforred tax liabilities, tile same Mt! offset if the Company has a ltcgilll}' 
enforcc,1ble rig.hi !'o sel off corresponding curre11t lax ,,ssels ,1;:,iin~( rnnent fax li,~biJities ,,nd tht\ deferred lnx .issels illld 
ddern,)d 1-a.~ li;ibi!i1ies re!;i.le to income 1,1.·w~ kvi1;d by the !'.,HIH' l,1x ,luthori()' L)I\ the Compiiny. 

tl.-flniml,rn AlU,'rn,l1,1.)_"lil=i.tY1AJ] 
!vlinirn um l\ltenwtu T,1x (/v1A"f) nedit is recogni<;eJ as iln ;isset only when nnd lo !he cxknt I here i.5 convincing evitknce 
thM lhe Comp,lll}' will pay norm<ll i11cu1ne tax during 1he 5pe~ificd µct'iod. SLJCh ,,sset is rev1en1cd Meach Dillance Sh(:et 
dah:! and the carrying i1moun! of the MA'f credit ilS~c1 ls wriUen down to tile exwnl there is no longer o convincing 
evidence !O the effec! !hat lhe Comp,111y wi!I pay lei.-: clurini.; the ~pccified period. 

p 
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xii Carning:s Pei· Share: 
B.isic UPS is arrived tit bafied on nel ptofit aftN tax <1vai/i1ble to l'quity shiHt'holdcrs to the weighted avernge nun1ber of 

equity shMes outstanding during the ye,-ir. 
The dllut.ecl EPS is cakula<ed 011 the saml' bosis ,1s basic EJ!S, after odjusting (or the C'ffocls of potcnlia! clilu1ive e(]uily 

shares tUllC!Ss. impact is ,rnli-dihtlive, 

xiii Cash flows Slatem1wt 
Cash flows <1re cepor!!i!d using n,e inJlrecl melhod whe1·e by the p1·o(it bcfMe lax is ad Justed for llw p.ffect of the 
ll1111S!'lcttons of a non-casl1 nalun~. any de(prrals or <Kcrnnls of p:i.st ond f ul11re opern!ing ,n~h receipts or paynwn(~ Mid 
ikms nf l1K01l1<.! 01 l':xpen~c-:; asiioci,1il'<I 1vill1 i11n•);liJ1g 01 (it1,11-..:inl!, ld:,h nows. The ui::;h llows from l)j)ernli11r;, irwr!sl'ing 

find tin.1.ncil\g r1ctivl1icr, of tile C<1rnp,u1y ,u-e G(')/l'/>,,_,1l~d. 

g) 
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Piovided 
As on Add ii ions/ As on As on d11rh1[1 As on 

QLCH.1912 .(tJ,,,ductir~ J!.0:11()'.10 tJ.Ul-1.21112 ilill Y,,.~r }.LQJ.,.'.W2Q 

/\cC()t1llli11g Suftwarc 

TOTAL 

NJT ;011 
··'="""""''~-c".-.,;,., ==-·----·-- ... ,""' ,. 

N_ijTllLQO_< 

As Oil 

}.l.Ol'N20 

i\S OJ\ 

N!L 

NIL 

NIL 
"' __ ·-·=:-------·'"·-
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL S1'1\.TEMENTS F_QR THE"YJ,";,/l_I3.JHfQ.~,P: _,_:HST IVl:J1.RCJf, 2020 

{4) Nou-curnmt Investments 
NQ~tra_i;leJnve!ttments 

JnYestinen,t_.s mea$UJ:M".~.l. .... Q9J!.t 
a) In Equity Shares 

Unquoted 
Investment Jn Subsidiary 
Eq. Sh. or Rs.10/-each o( Rashtriya Metal lndu.-Hrics Ltd 

As At 

31.03.2020 

No. ofUults Amt fRs.) 

2279,110 3,0?,,19,950 

, 3,02,19,950 

As At 

31.03.2019 

No. of Units Amt {Rs.) 

2279,i 10 3,02,19.9S0 

3,02, 19,9S0 
Investments m.~tl.@fed at (,!fr_value_tlJJl)l!.r"h other co1mrehe11Slvc: Income 
a) In Equity Shares 

Quoted 
E:q. Sh. of Rs. 10/- euch of Reliance Industries Ltd. 
Eq. Sh. of Rs. 2/· each of Arcotech Ltd. 
;::q. Sh. or Rs. 10/· ead1 of Essor Port Ltd. 
l!:q. Sh. or Rs. 10/- ei3.Ch of f;s:-;.i~ Sl1ipping Ltd. 
8q. Sh. of Rs. 10/- eacb of Hazim Cargo "Jl.'nninals Ltd. 

b:q, Sh. of Rs, 10/· each cf Jhugsdia Copper l,td. 
Eq, Sh. of Rs. 5/- eac!": of Ji.'. Lalrnhmi Ce1mim Ltd. 

Eq, Sh. of Re. 1/- 1:uch of J<-Lifestyle ll,:, lndustries Ltd. 

l!q. Sh. of Rs. l_P/ - each of LLimax Automotive Systems Ltd. 

l'q. Sh. of Rs, 5/ ,, each of Nahar Poly Pilms Ltd 
F.:q. Sh. of Rs, 5/• cad1·(>f Nnl1af 8pir:n1:~g Mills Ll'd. 

1~q. Sh or Rll. 10/- 1\a(/1; (if N1.1y,-1ra Ene:·gy Lrd. 

1-:q. Sh. of Rs. JO/- eii.di of SAL Slt•el Ud 

E:q Sh. of Rs. JOi- e ... d, ofSunghi Pol_yes(er Ltd. 

Cg. Sh. ofRs.lQJ, each ofSall!)'iJ 3ulk Tcrmin<1ls Ltd 
(~q. Sh.of Rs. 2/- !:.'ad1 of Shuli1;1ar Wires !ndllC>lries f.td 

Eq. Sh, of R~ 10/· l1Hch or·rc1-run~i Ve1nd:, lndln Ltd 

Eq. Sh. of !{s, 10/- e«ch ofVuclinar Oil Tenuinal Ltd, 

l1JVl,l,,J1filitt!U.TTe!!!l!H!X,~Jl.!tl:Jht.r,,v!l.l.1J.!!.JJ!!:~h-p19Dt.~1.n.!J .. t9.1H1 
I\) In Unit~ of Mutuoi Fuml.-. 

Unquoted 

ICJCI Prudc:nU11l Shorl-lcrm Plan Divi<fond l~tinvcst 

t.r'n Asset Manngement Co111p11ny P 1.1.d 

TotftJ N'on-cuuc11I· Jnvesln1«ntu 

Aggregate value of quoted Inver.tments 

Aggregate vldue or 111H1uot1:d Invcst,uc;ils 

Market value of fJUotctl iuvcsbncnt!l 

24 26,699 24 32,713 

200 176 200 1,120 

10 I IO 
18 97 18 188 

0 so s so 
75 750 75 750 

12 2,3·18 12 4,172 

2400 456 2<100 456 
25 250 25 250 
56 I :159 56 2,106 

" I, 14'1 44 4,030 

100 1,000 100 l,000 
~)00 000 soo '.1,'-\85 

JOO 1,000 100 l,000 

I 10 10 

25 9.l 25 ,178 

200 2,UOO '2()() 2,000 

27 '270 27 '2'10 
.. __ 38,712 ·-· 52,980 

40006.36~1 4,93,166 37769.017 4,6<f,937 
2s32..J01 _____ "J._.06 ,313:S 2s:n.391 2,09.738 

"~~---6,99.5_52 __ , ... - 7 ,31
~ ,67'1 

~~2.:_ 
:rn,112 52,Qi!B 

~-c;""'C-C,.=•·-•--

3 09,54,6'24 

6'2,988 
=·== 
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(5) INCOME TAXES 

A. The majorcomponenls of incot11e lax expl'nse for the ye,1r nre as under 

I. Income Tax Expenses recoeni.~rn"i;; tli" Sl:1tentcnl or l'iufi\ ,111d l.M~ 
Cumm,_..~ 

ln resp1;1..:1 u!CurretH year 
Deferred lax 

In rcspei:I of current y1•,1r 
Income Tax Ekpenses recognised i11 th~ Slateme1\t of Profit and Loss 

H. TaJ( on Olher Comprehensive lnco111c 
Defetnd la11 

On 11e1 foi.r value gain/(los.s) on invest nw1111. i.J.1 equity instruments through 
OCI 

B. RECONCILlATlON OF EFFECrJVE l'A\ 11,\TE 

Ycr1r Ended 

31.03.2020 

Amt (R:..J 

n,os7 

(88,536) 
(11,449) 

5,232 

Year Euded 

31.03.2019 

Amt (Rs,) 

NIL 

46,033 
48,0JJ 

(504) 

(504) 

TJ1e reconciliation between lhe statulo1)' llKo!lll' l,1x r,11e ,1µp!ic<1ble lo !ht- Comp<UI}' ;111d the e(focl[ve i.ncome l,lx rate o( 1he Comµ,in 1, is <1s follow 5 : 

Ycur Ended Ycnr Ended 

Slatulocy income 1ax ra.te 

ProfH/(l-oss) liefore hx 

Income 1.111 as peral,ove rate 
Adjusllll(!nls: 

Expenses no! deduct1btc for 1.:1 • ..: pw pc,ses 
T11x effect due 10 excmpt ir1co11,;, 
fox lfolc dlffrem:e pnid on book p1oii1:, 

31.03,2020 
J\n1t (Rs,) 

26.00'Yu 

36,35,536 

9,45,2)9 

81,"!79 
-8,97,<J,j() 

-51,J9J 

Jncouie t,1x iu, persl,1lement of p1'ofit ,11~_d __ Jy_~_:;__ '17,0!!7 
Atljuslmems i.J.I respec( of clln~I\! i:ic llil\_(_i __ !:1:\"_i_l'.'.'.'.1'.''.:..':~-U.'.::~'---------- NH. 

3L03.20l9 
Amt [Rli-L__ 

25.75% 

(10,71,152) 

NIL 

NIL 
NII. 
N!L 

Nil-

,~_'.:~_o_r:_ie ~-'.~-~ ,is P;? s1;11~!lll{'H_~ ?_f__p~o-~~·_:.:]_i_'..'..~J-~.. ,.· ___ .-., .. -.. - _ ... _ ... :?Oll~"/~-==~ 

Nit 

NIL 

C. The 111,,jor rnm poncnts of 1ldcrr"ed t;,.x pi., U j I it ks)/,1sse1s arising on acc-ounl of I I ming rl iffrninres ;:re ,15 follows: 

As JI 3lsl Marci 1, 2020 

Pati!i:ulm; 

Difforence in ulrl)'ll1g v~luc <Ind l<1x lw;i' of invl'.~ 111w111s 111(',\Su rerl 

~l f\lTPL 
DifforenLc U1 c,1nyU1ii Villuc! ,Ind l,\X b,1~,i (>/ im•(•/;/Jll()HlS !11<.',l~\ll\'d ii( r,iir 

Value lnOCI 

Di.ifcrencc between written dm,•n wlue o( fix1!d ,15,,:t:; ,is Jli.!t' ll1i.! books of ,ll'cou11!s 
,111d [w:01.11e Yilx Ac(,1%L 
1'.·11\T C1edit £ntillen1i:r11 

l)r<1<1rft',l i'd( \C'li.lf?,dfCtt',d\1 
Di;a{c;1red T<1x (Uahi!i'tic•s)/ Ai;s;t; 

As at 31st M~1d1, 2019 

Patikulus 

Di/Cere11cc i.11 c,myinr, wluc find !,\X b,\:;~ of i1\v\'\,t111(1111s 111c-.1sw·Qd 

t11'FVTPL 
Dlf(ccen,e ll1 rnrryi11g v,1\m) ,111;i ·1,u b,1~e ol in1"1•~1u11'11l~ me,1st1rN\ ,1\ L1i1 

V,1lue in OCI 

MA1 Cmht En1i1lcmcnt 

Deferred Tc1x (Li;1bililles)/ A!iSl:ls 

13.11.ince Shc·t'! 

(:i0,271) 

t,HL 
6,7?,,779 

6,23,012 

[blancl' S!w<!I 
u.2018 Aml(Rs.) 

('.?.;D8) 

NIL 

6,72,779 

6,70,Sn 

Profit ,111d Loss 
A111t(Rs.) 

13,103 

('l,,147) 

'16,700 

08,536 

I'rofll and loss 
Aml{Rs.) 

(<l8,03J) 

(48,033) 

OCl 
A111!(lb.) 

S,2'.l2 

'.•..'.:\2 

OCI 
Aml(Rs.) 

50-l 

504 

[.):~<;~ (\,~ f{ ~,,,'o \J """ ' ~ \',j1i' .ff! 

~TiN""""' -,= {L 

Ualancc Sheet 
'.ll.0J.2020 
Arni(ns.) 

(37;tMl) 

5,737 

7,l6,60I 

D,llanre Sheel 
Jl.0J.20'19 
,\ml(lts.) 

(50,271) 

6,72,779 

G,2J,0'12 



SPV GLOBAL 'l'RADING LIMt'fED 

NOTES TO 't)IE flNAN~JrA_l,, STA'fEMRN"TS FOR THE YEA.R ENDED 311:i'l' MARQI:.{ 1 2020 

f3) NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS 

IJ~vestmenf:..in Bullion 
24,5b Kg. of Silver Utensils 

16) CURRENT TAX ASSE'l'S INlcT) 

-- Advance payment or income ;,tx_ (net) 

(7J OTH.ER NON-CURRI~NT ASSl;:TS 

Deposit with Sales Tax Authoritie.s 

OST Cl edit available 

18) TRADE RECEIVAllLES • 

(Unsecured, con~idered c:oodJ 

OULt-(amiine for<• periui.'. --,,, ·:. fh:1n six ftiu!:lll::i 

from the dale tliey <He 1lu,· iu:· p1-1ymcnt 

- r:·rom a fk\uted f'w ly (Rci"1.;-r Nole 20) 

j9) CASH AND CASH EQUlVALEN'J'S 

--Cash on Hand 

--Balance with Bank 

in Current Account 

flO) OTHER BANI{ BALANCES 

--in Unpaid Dividend AccounL:; 

f 11) OTHER CUH.RBNT ASSl~T8 

---Advance lo Staff 
--Other Receivables 

As At 

31.03.2020 

J\mt (Rs.) 

1,40,483 

1,40,483 

4,88,922 

25,000 
NIL 

24,92,182 

As At 

31.03.2019 

~mtl_~ 

1,40,483 

42,<'112 

42,412 

25,000 
5,29,193 

6,lJ0,'15,6)0 

24,92,<182 6,40,45,610 
='°"-=----'"'··•---""'"' ·---=- .. --= -.------- -

5,937 

l? /!3,0SO 

'19,342 

13,000 
J.,31,0,rn 

37,29,880 

37,34,308 
,-,-c,c.a·.==~="----'---ca ... 

NIL 

NJL 

1,44,045 NIL =~•-• -• •- -~-- os•••- •-- .,.,,. ___ - ••-•~• 



SPV GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED 

NOTES TO TIU.: FINANCIAL S'l'ATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 1 2020 

(12) EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 

Authorised : 
250000 (P.Y. 250000) tquity Shares of Rs, 10/- each 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up: 

245000 /P.Y, 245000) Equity Shares of Rs, I 0/- each fully paid-up 

As At 

31.03.2020 

Amt !R~-l 

25,00,000 

24,50,000 

As At 

31.03.2019 
Arnt (Rs.) 

25,00,000 

24,50,000 

a. The number of shares and amot1nt outstanding at the beginning and at the end or the reporting year is the same. 

b. The Company has only one class ofequily slrnres having a par value or Rs. 10/- per share. 8A.ch holder ofeqiiity shore 
is entitled to same right based on the number of sl1ares held. 

c. Shares in the Company held by each shHreholders holding moretl __ ,a_n_5_0A_o_s_h_a_r_es_: _______________ _ 
No, of Shares 

No. of Slu:trnhohlcrs c:lch holdin[! more thnn 5% of the share cn.pfl;tl 

Six shareholders /P.Y. Six slio.n~J1oldei-s} 

(l:l) OTJHm EQUl'rY 

No, of Shares Held 
Percentug:e of 

holdinf{ 

)895'!3 

Tl.JG% 

Refer Statement of Changes in Equily for dcUlilr,d movement in Other Equlty balance. 
A. Summn.ry of Other Equity ho.lance: 

General Reserve 
Special Reserve 
Rct;tined Earnings 
Items of Other Cornprchcnsivt fnconie. 

- Pair value or Equily Jnslrun1ents through OC! 

fn.} Genera.I Reserve; 

1,43,515 

10,53,12'1 

l,00,7Y,020 

(39,522) 

Held 
Percentage of 

holding 

1895•-lJ 
Tl,36% 

1,13,515 
10/;3,124 
64 ,27,214 

(30,17')) 

75,93,3'14 

Under the erstwhile Corn panics Ai.::l l 9S1\ e;enernl reoervc Wfl3 cJ'e<Hed through an annual tr,:1nsfpr of profit for the 
period at a spedfiecl pe,-ccn!"Gf?t in nccordJncc wiU1 applirnble regulations. CoiisequenL to introduction orCom1rnnies 
Act 2013, the requirn11ent to m.:tnd£tlorily tnrnsfer a specified percentage of l11e net profi!" to general reserve has been 
withdrawn. However, Lhe arnount previously transferred to the genernl reserve can be utilised only in accordance with 
the specific requirem<~nls of tile Compclnie.s Act, 2013. 



fb) Special Reserve: 

Statutory Reserve rnpresenls the Reserve Fund created under Section 'l5 IC of the Reserve Bank of India AcL, 1934. 

(c) Retained Earnings: 

Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any transfers to general reserve, 
diVidends or other distributions paid to s~iareho!ders. 

!d) Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income: 

This 1·epresents the cumulative gains and losses arising on the revaluation or equity instruments mf:asured at fair 
value through other comprel1ensive incornc, under an irrevocable option. 

{14) TRADE PAYADl'..ES 

Due to Micro Enterprises & Small 8nterpdses 
Due to Others 

( 15) OTHER CUHIU.:.NT F!NANC.T I\L LJABILI'l'rnS 

Unclaimed Dividend 

Other Payables 

/ l6J OTHER CURrmN'r LrABII,ITms 

Salaries, wages, bonus payable 

Statutory dues 

NIL 
2,26,89,947 

2,26,89,9-17 
cc•_ .. '".--~-.. =--.. ---,-.,,. c=··--·-.:: 

3!),rHJG 

2,64,767 

3,00,253 
o-~" ~="'~'=·=·'·= 

72,76'1 

39,422 

NIL 
8,98,99,788 

8,98,99,788 

3S,"W6 

I,12,500 

1,47,986 
····~--·= 

N!L 

1,05,825 

l 1 12i l 86 1,{)5,82!3 
""-"~------~c·C......=,.:s,,==;:'°"' ............... •----=c.=·~, ..... ,....,>; 



SPV_GLOBAL TRADING LJMl'I'ED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR_ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020 

(17) REVENUE !<'ROM OPERATIONS 

Sales 
• Copper/Nickel Scrap/Ingots 
- Shares 

{18) OTHER INCOME 

Investments measured f:lt fair value through profit or loss 
Dividend Income 

- on Current fnvestnents 
- on Non-current Investments 

Other Interest 

lnlen.:sl on 11' Reftind 

( 19) CHANGES-IN-lNVEN'l'ORIJ:o;S 

Stock at commenc_ernen L 

Less: Conversion of Stock-in-Tr~cle into Non-trade investments 

(20) EMPLOYEE: BENEFITS EXP£NSE 

Salary 
St.,::;ff Welfare Expens~s 

[21) FINANCE COSTS 

I merest on delayed pa_yrnent ofTDS 

L/C Discounting Charges 
Oti1cr Interest Expenses 

f22J OTHER IlXPENSES 

lHJv('niscmtnl 
Auditors' Remuneration 

- Audit Fees 
· !ncoml· Tax Matlcrs 

Listing BSE Pees and Olhc:r 

Filing rees 
Hank Charges 
Ln;:,ository & Registrar Charges 

Ltt!,-ll & Pfofessional Pees 
Miscellaneous Expenses 
v.:1..'lmile Expenses 
GAT input credit w/off 

\ 

For The 

Year Ended 

31.03.2020 
Allll {R~., 

29,57,89,875 
NIL 

29,57,89,875 

[62,638) 

?.7,515 
34,26,099 

17,29,455 

1,'-188 
51,21,919 

NIL 

NIL 
NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

10,J/1,301 

'1 ~'i 1 

10,39,054 -------------

1 :.;U 

11,51,?,?.5 

1,25,600 
12,76,975-

8'.~ 16S6 

60,000 
l.)),000 

3,00,000 

5,CiOO 

2,18,d26 

61,000 

5,63,800 

10,868 

10,797 

'l,10,675 
17,47,822 

''\ {£) . j 

For The 

Year gudcll 

31.03.2019 

Amt (Rs.) 

10,86,53,201 
1,55,000 

10,88,08,201 

2,27,719 

221 

30,279 

NIL 
170 

2,58,389 

2,12,430 

1,03,7'10 

1,08,690 
NIL, 

1,08,690 
,, 

9,26,56'.5 

'/51 

9,27,316 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 
NIL 

5'1,900 

00,000 

lt),OOO 

10,25,000 

B,100 

2,453 

52,180 

2,80,000 

18,786 
7,900 

NIL 
15,24,319 



SPV GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED 

N3>Jes toJheJin_,1ncia! st<1N.n.iet1ts for the yr.<1r ended 31st Marcli.,___1920 

(23) FINANCIAL RISI< MANAGEMENT 

The Company's principal fin:mcial linbiliLien a.re trade and other payablr..s. The main purpose of these 
financial liabilities i~ Lo finance the Company's operations. The Company's principal financia.! assets include 
trade and other receivables, investments and cash and cash equivalents that arise directly from its 
operations. 
The Company's acLivities expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. 

Marlcet risk 1s the risk of ioss of future eBrnings, fair vaJues or future cash·flows that may result from a 
change in the price of a l1nas1cial instnirnent. The value of a finMcial instrument may change .as a result of 
changes in the interest rates, fo!'Clgn currency exchange rates, corninodlly prices, equity prices and other 
market changes that affect market risk sensilive instrurnents, Market risk is altributab!e to all rn,uket risk 
sensitive fimu1Clal instruments, including investments and deposits, foreign currency receivables, payables 
and borrowings. 
The Company's overall risk management focuses on the unpredictability of financial market and seeks to 

minimise potential adverse effects on the financial perform a.nee of the Company. 

Interest Rate Risk: 
Interest rate risk is the risk that Lhe fair value or future cash Oows of a ftn<U1cial instrument wil! fluctuate 
because or changes in prevailing nulrkeL interest rates. 

Equity Price Risk 
The Company is e:..:posed lo equity price. rit,l<s wi:1·111g frnm cquiLy invtsUnr;;1ils, t.::quity investments are held 
for strategic rat.her tba.n tradillg purposes. The Co,np8ny does nor o.clive,ly trade in these inveslrnents. 

Credit Risk: 
Credit r"Lsk refers lo risk that n counterparty will default on i1.s contractual obligations resul1.ing in finnncial 
loss to 1he Company. Credit ri~,1, ,,.risei; primarily f'rorn financial asm:1.:, stic)l as trade rccelvHbles, lnveslnwnl 
in mutual funds, derivntivc financial instruments, otller balances with banks, loans and other receivables, 
The Company has adopted a policy of only dealing with counterparties tl1at have sufficiently high credit 
,·ating. ihe Company's exposure nnd credit ratings of lts counterparties ,,r~ continuously monitored a11d 1:he 
aggregate value of transac:1ions is n'.11,sono.bly \'oj)rend arnongtol lhe countecparties. 
Credit risk arising from investment in mutual funds, derival.ive financial instruments a.nd other balances 
with banks is limited and there is no col!ar.eral held ngninst these bemuse the counterparties are banlrn and 
recognised rinanclal institutions wi!h high (.'!"ediL ruting;; assignul by I.lie credit rating agenClei>. 

Trade Rtceiv,:1bles 
At present, the Comp<.1ny's tDl<"li s-:dts is to i1.s suln>i(1'1a.ry having goud cri,cdit rating. No Cl"edit risk exist on the 
balartce sheet d;:;ile. 

Liquidit.y Risk: 
Liquidity risk is defined as llw risk lhul the Company will not be able to settle Of meet its obligations on time 

or at reasonable p!'ice. Prudent liquidlly rislc management irnplie.':i nrnintaining sufficient rnsh and 
n1cirk0luble sccu rities and Lhe avai!ablliLy off undir}g through an ,:1,dequate nmou nt of credit fGcilities to meet 
obligations wll.eri due. The Company's finance tc~run is re,:,ponslble for managing liquidity, funding 8.S well as 
settlement rnanugc1nenl. !n addition, processes and rc.lau~d to ~1uc\1 riskn arc over8\'.cn by ~enior 
management. Management monitors the Cornpany's through rolling forecasts on the ba<1!.~ 
of expected cash nows. 



SPV GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED 
Regulatory nisks: 
The Company is exposed to risks attached to variollS statutes, laws and regulations i11cluding the 
Competition Act. The Company is mitigating these risks through reguiar (eview of legal cornp!iances cu..rried 
out through internal scrutiny as well as external compliance audits. 

Capital Rl$lt Management: 
For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capiLal includes issued equity capitaJ 8-nd t'l]I other 
equity reserves attributable to the c.quity holders. The primury objective of lhe Company's capital 
munu,uvment policy is to ensure that a\! times, it remains going concern and safeguard interest o( its 
sknreholders and stakcholdern, 

Commorllty I)rlce RJsks: 
Tl1e Company is exposed to the rislc of price nuctuutions o( trading goods. The Company proactively 
mannges these risks lhrnug!1 forwm'J lwoking, inventory management and proactive vendor development 
practices. The Cornpmw's reputation fo, quality, producL diffe!'enliation and service, with sales totally lo ils 
subsidiary mitigates the irnpacr o( price risk on the goods 

"""""" Ti! 
; 

,(,,t,>. 
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i\J\,,ii1 
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sry GLOBAL TRA_DING JJfytl'.f.EO .. 

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, ?:.Ql.Q 

(2<1) FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

ACCOUNTING CLASS!FlCATlONS AND FAIR VALUES 

The Compcrny uses the followine hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financi;il ins!·rumenls by valu.ition 
technique: 

The categorie~ UM!LI ill'e as follows: 

• Level 1: Quoted prict1s for identical i.nstrurnenls ii) 11n active market; 
• Level 2: Directly or indirectly observable 1narkr.t inpl1!s, oHwr thnn Level 1 i11f)L1ts; and 

• Level 3: Inputs which at·e not based on obserw1ble market data. 

TI1e hierarchy gives the highest pl'iority 10 q11ote.tl pticliS in ilclive m<1rkets for identical 11s:;ets 01· liilbilities {Level 1 me<1s11recnents) 
and lowest pi"iority to unobseJ"vable inputs (level 3 measul'cmen!s). 

FINANCIAL ASSETS 

Fi11,111cial assets 11lens11red at fair value 

lnvestments me,1sured «l 

i. falr v,1ltie lluough olh(ir co:iiprehensive i11r..:ome 

ii. F,1lr v,ilue through prdi! and loss 

fi11aJ\(iaJ assel·s rne<\S urerl ,l t a mor! ised cos!/f,1 i r 
Vill11e 

fnvei:;tmcuts 

Trade receiv;ib!es 

Ca.~h ,ind cash equivalents 

Olher 8111\k Datanr.cs 

rJNANCIAL UABlUTff:S 

Fin;indat !i,,tiililies me.istirerl ill c.1rrying ;i1i1ou11t 

Olher payables 

Note 

C1rrying value/Fair value 

As at As at 
31st M;irch, 2019 

Amt (Rs.) 

38,712 

6,99,552 

3,02,19,9!:i0 

21,92,'!02 

17,50,907 
,]9,3-12 

3,52,51,026 

2,26,59,9:J'? 

8,00,2:13 

2,29,90,200 

31st" March, 2018 

Amt(Rs,) 

52,988 

3,02,19,950 

6,10,45,6'1D 

37,34,300 
,J9,342 

9,88,36,872 

8,98,99,7fl8 

L47,986 

9,00,47,774 

Level 

Quoted Equity 
lnvcslrnr:nl--L,~vt'.1 l; 
Unquoted Equity 
inve~tment- Levl'l<J 

171e Company !ms disclosed financi,11 instruments such as c;1sh ,ind cash equivoknts, tr;ic.le re.ccivabl\,s 111 G1crying wilue because 

their canying ;in1ounts are il reoson,1ble c1ppro.ximation of the ''"/s'f\"''·"'uc tu theif .shorHenn nnh1re. 



SPV GLOBAL TRADINQ.1,IMIT.ED 

NOTES TO THE F'INANCIAL STJ\'l'EMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDI~D_3~_ST)V1ARCH 1 2020 

125) Segment Reporting 
The Company is engaged solely in trading activity during the year and all ac..::tivities of the Company revolve 
around this activity, As such tl1ere are no reportable segment as defined l}y Ind AS 108 on Operating 
Segment Issued by the Institute of Chartered Account.ant~ of India. 

(26) Relatf.d Pnrty Dtooloau,;cs 

J. LJst of Related Parties with whom transuction have taken pluce & Relationship. 

Name of the Related Party Relationship 
Subsidiary a, Rashtriya Metal Industries Limited 

b. Deepak Patil Key Managernent PCrsonnel 

Ii. 1'rnnsaction with Reloted Parties during the year:-

n. Key Management Personnel 

S,.t:ury 
Staff Welfare 
Advance Given 

b, Subsltllary· 

Dividend recr:;/v~•,d 

Othe!" lntere:st,ri2:u•ived 

Sales 
Reimbursement payable 

HJ. JJnlailCc outstanding nt the yenr end ls u~ und<ir: 

a. Key Mrtnag<rn1ent Personnel 

Salary Payable 
1'00 Recoverable 

Advance Given 

b. Subsld!a1·y 

Tra.de Receivables 

Other Payables 

2019-20 

Amt[Rs.) 

8,13,636 

751 

13,000 

3,1,19,115 

17,29,455 

2(1,'.57,89,875 

:J0.000 

As At 

31.03.2020 

Amt(Ri;,) 

72,764 

7,839 
13,000 

24,92,482 

'.l0,000 

2018-19 

Amt[Rs.) 

6.70,621 

75 l 

NIL 

NII., 

NlL 

10,86,S3,201 

NIL 

As At 

31.03.2019 

Amt(Rs.} 

NII, 

NIL 
NII, 

6,40/Vi,610 

NIL 

(27) Earnings Per Share {EPS) 2019-20 2018-19 

i} Weighted Average Number of Equity Sharei; 

oulslanding during the year 

ii) Net Profit/(Loss) af_ter tax available for Equity 
Shareholders (Rs.) 

iii Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Sh<.tre (Rs.) 

iv Nominal Value Per Share (Rs.) 

--------
245000 

36,46,805 

14.88 

10/-

The Company tJ<:ies not have any outstanding dilutive potential equity shares, 

(11,19,185) 

(4.57) 

10 /-



SPV GLOBAL TRADING LIMITED. 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIJH,~_,_§.,1_~_'.]:'EMBNTS FOR THE Yl;:.tlBJ~:NDED 31ST MARCH, 2020 

(28) The outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic across the globe and in India and conscquentlal nationwide Ioele 
down since March 24, 2020 1 has caused a significant decline and volatility in tile global as well as 
Indian financial markets and slowdown in the economic activities. 

The Company has evaluated the impact of this pandemic on its business opernlions and based on its 
review and cuuent indicators of future economic condHions, there is no significant impact on 
operations. 

(29) Previous year _figures 

Previous Year's figures have been re:r,rouped/reclassifie<l, wherever .necessary, to correspond with Lhe current 

year's classification/ disclot,ureo:,, 

As per our report or even dale 
For S. 8. Rathi & Co 

Cha~t d Ac<iountants 
(Flr R tn, rr- ,ij~/_ \. 

f'1-0-o""i 
D. P. R.al:hl 

Partner 

M.No.042068 

P/1V'ft · Mumbai 

Dat'ed ; 31st July, 2020 

Daikrislma Bhrnnl 

00]75080 

ChieJ Fii1cu1dal Officer 

Gurpreetkaur 
Munjnnl 

Company Secretary 



SPV GLOBAL.TRADING LIMITED 

Jfu11TI.IT!Y known as TARRIF ClNE & FINANCE UMIT~ 

GROUPJ!LGS. TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMEN'I'S FOR THE YE[\R ENDED 31.03.2020 

GROUPING- I 

T~D~ RECEfVABLE,$. 

Outstanding for a period less (han six months 

from the date they nre due for Pa.)'JJJcnt 

- Rashtriya MetaJ Industries Limited 

GROUPING-2 
BANK BALANCES 

in Current A/c 
Central Bank of India 

A>:is □ank Limited 

In Unpaid Oivldend AC'C()uJlts 

Kotak Mahindra Bank- J.20O6-O7) 

Central Bank of India - (2011-12) 

GROUPING - 3 

OTHER CUREEN'f ASSET,§ 

Advance to Staff 

Other Receivables 

- Agsons Agencku fndi.;'1 Limited 

TDS Recoverable rrorn Si aff 

G-.R.9UPJNG - 4 

'.}'!U}J_)F.; PAYADLES 

HiraJal Shantilal &. Bros 

Ashok Kumar Bharatkunrnr & Co 

Uujarn.t Copper Alloys Ltd. 

,9ROUPING - 5 

O'.fHER CURRJ,J:IT .FJN ANClAL LLA!ll!,l'l'[IW 
Unpaid Dividend 

I', Y. 2011-12 

Other Payables 

S. S. Rathi & Co 

I( K Khz..da.da. & Co 

Bigshare Services Pvt Ltd 
SGCO & Co 

Admir Publicity Pvt. Lld, 

Rashtriya Metal Industries Limited 

GROUPING - 6 

_91'HEU CURf{~NT_'!~Jl\.9.ffi!}'_lli§ 

Salary Payable 

Statutory Dues 

TDS Payable 

GST Payable 

GROUPING - 7 
MISCELLANEOUS EXPE.l~(~ES 

Printing & Stationery Expenses 
Demat Charges 
Office Expenses 
OST Late filing fees 
Other Miscellaneous Expenses 
Travelling Expenses 

As At 

31.03.2020 
Amt (Rs.) 

24,92,482 

24,92,482 

2,25,551 
15,19,499 

17,45,050 

7,857 

4 l ,ti85 

49,342 

13,000 

1,23,206 

'1,839 

1,44,0'15 
=-···"·---""-~' ~------·•" 

2,26,48,2•19 

'-ltJl 

41,20z.­

=, z ,2o_(_.~~!L_ 

35,486 
35,'186 

====-----"= 
IY?,500 

2,404 
22,420 

1,26,000 

16/113 
30,000 

2,64,767 ---------

'?2,76'1 

72,764 

37,339 
2,083 

39,422 -------

175 

6,177 
7,032 

200 
50 

6,234 

19,868 

As At 

31.03.2019 
Amt IRs.J 

6,40,45,610 

6,40,45,6~.o 

37 ,29,880 
NIL 

37,29,880 

7,857 

41,485 

49,342 

NIL 

NIL 

NJL ----
NIL 

5,29,82,034 

J,G9,l'/,'/!.J'l 

NIL 

8,98,99,780 
---·-----

35,,186 

35,486 
=·=----.. = --=.-c-~=~ 

NIL 

1,)2,500 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

~--'-· !_~~-

NIL 
NIL 

1,05,825 
NIL 

1,0S,825 
----.---

10,456 

1,180 

4650 

2500 
NIL 

NIL 
18,786 
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